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Corporate Profile
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Wing Hang Ngan Ho was first established in 1937 by the late Mr Y K FUNG in
Guangzhou to carry on the business of a money changer. Its early years were
difficult due to the prevailing turbulent political and economical conditions
in China. In 1945 the company re-established in Hong Kong with a capital
of HK$300,000 and a staff of nineteen and prospered during the post war
boom. In 1960 Wing Hang Bank was incorporated and was granted a banking
licence reaching the first milestone in its future growth.

In 1973 the Irving Trust Company of New York acquired a majority interest
in the Bank and the partnership provided the Bank with a stronger financial
base and the expertise of a major international bank. In 1979 the Head Office
Building was re-developed and provided much needed modern facilities for its
operations. In 1989 the Irving Trust Company merged with The Bank of New
York and became a stronger and more diversified partner. In July 1993, the
shares of Wing Hang Bank were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.
In August 2004, the Bank completed the merger with Chekiang First Bank,
a local bank noted for its solid credit history and high quality portfolio. This
acquisition provided the Bank with a greater scale and coverage in the market.
In January 2007, the Bank acquired Inchroy Credit Corporation Ltd., a major
financial institution engaged in the hire purchase and lease financing business.
In July 2007, The Bank of New York Company Inc. merged with Mellon
Financial Corporation to form The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation,
further increasing its financial strength and standing in the market.

Wing Hang Bank is the holding company and the principal operating
company of the Group. It provides a comprehensive range of banking and
related financial services through a network of 43 branches in Hong Kong.
Its wholly-owned subsidiary, Wing Hang Bank (China), was established in
June 2007 with a network of branches in Shenzhen, Guangzhou, Shanghai
and Zhuhai. The Group's subsidiary, Banco Weng Hang has been operating
in Macau since 1941 and has an extensive branch network in the territory. In
addition, through its other subsidiaries and affiliated companies the Group
provides nominee, deposit taking, offshore banking, hire purchase, consumer
financing, insurance and share brokerage services.

Wing Hang Bank Group is always dedicated to providing comprehensive
services to its customers and becoming their “Preferred Bank”.

At the end of 2010, the Group’s total assets and shareholders’ funds
amounted to HK$159.3 billion and HK$14.3 billion respectively, net profit
attributable to shareholders for 2010 was HK$1,626.3 million.
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Group Results in Brief

2010 2009 il 2010

BEEERT A¥EET Increase BEER

2FEEHE FOR THE YEAR HKS$ million  HKS$ million %  US$ million

% SR Al 2 35 ) Profit Attributable to Shareholders 1,626 1,205 35% 209.17

iz 8 Dividends 407 207 97% 52.36

it Fotecd EpH

UEBRHE PER SHARE HK$ HK$ % uss$

HARZEF Basic Earnings 5.51 4.08 35% 0.71

A HR R R ERIR B Interim and Final Dividends 1.38 0.70 97 % 0.18

BESE Net Asset Value 48.35 42.44 14% 6.22

BERET BEHET BEER

REKRHE AT YEAR END HKS$ million  HK$ million % US$ million

BREE S Shareholders’ Funds 14,279 12,521 14% 1,836.9

WmIE Total Deposits 137,062 127,416 8% 17,631.7

2EEX Advances to Customers 97,254 80,497 21% 12,510.8

MEE Total Assets 159,297 147,124 8% 20,492.1
[agp: RATIO % %
PR 7R BT Lt 3 Cost to Income Ratio 48.8 55.1
SRV EEES Return on Average Assets 1.09 0.86
SEHIREE S EIERE  Return on Average Shareholders’ Funds 12.2 10.6

1.00% 7 = E#7.77367T US$1.00=HK$7.7736
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Five-Year Group Financial Summary

BEEHER HKS$million 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
BERES Shareholders’ Funds 9,297 10,485 10,587 12,521 14,279
@iz Total Deposits 107,475 120,096 117,107 127,416 137,062
2EEX Advances to Customers 58,638 74,574 80,256 80,497 97,254
BEE Total Assets 122,151 139,657 134,400 147,124 159,297
BEWA Operating Income 2,937 3,292 3,785 2,853 3,298
BEITH Operating Expenses 1,074 1,306 1,561 1,571 1,610
REER FE(G 2 % A Profit Attributable to Shareholders 1,661 2,031 1,162 1,205 1,626
&8 Dividends 830 1,012 313 207 407
B HK$
GIREARREF Basic Earnings per Share 5.65 6.89 3.94 4.08 5.51
FRE A H R R AR S Interim and Final Dividends per Share 2.82 3.43 1.06 0.70 1.38
b= Ratio
BfFtx Loan to Deposit Ratio 54.6 62.1 68.5 63.2 71.0
AR RBLE Capital Adequacy Ratio 15.2 16.7 15.4 17.8 16.6
FHERBESLE Average Liquidity Ratio 51.6 50.4 441 53.6 45.6
FAS BRUT A Y R Cost to Income Ratio 36.6 39.7 41.2 55.1 48.8
FHEERRE Return on Average Assets 1.47 1.53 0.84 0.86 1.09
FHREE & Bl Return on Average

Shareholders’ Funds 18.9 20.5 10.8 10.6 12.2

4 KFERIT » 2010FF 5k
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3,000
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1,000
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Board of Directors
Chairman
Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick Jp (Chief Executive)

Executive Directors
Mr Frank John WANG (Deputy Chief Executive)
Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael (Senior General Manager)

Non-executive Directors

Mr HO Chi Wai Louis

Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN

Mr Christopher Robert STURDY

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, Jp

Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, JP

Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

Mr TUNG Chee Chen

Executive Committee
Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick Jp

Mr Frank John WANG

Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael

Audit Committee

Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP
Mr Christopher Robert STURDY
Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

Remuneration Committee
Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP
Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, JP

Company Secretary
Mr LEUNG Chiu Wah

Auditors
KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

Registered Office
161 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
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BNY Mellon Shareowner Services
PO Box 358516

Pittsburgh, PA 15252-8516

BEiE  1-201-680-6825

TEL : shrrelations@bnymellon.com

MABERITREERE

Share Listing
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Share Registrars

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong

ADR Depositary Bank
The Bank of New York Mellon

BNY Mellon Shareowner Services
PO Box 358516

Pittsburgh, PA 15252-8516
Telephone: 1-201-680-6825

Email: shrrelations@bnymellon.com

Affiliated with the Bank of New York
Mellon Corporation
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Biographical Details of Directors
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Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick Jp

Chairman & Chief Executive

Aged 63. Dr FUNG joined the Bank in 1976 and was appointed a Director in
1980, Chief Executive in 1992, and Chairman in April 1996. He is a member
of the Executive Committee and also the Chairman of various subsidiaries
and committees of the Bank. Dr FUNG is a non-executive director of Miramar
Hotel and Investment Company, Limited and an independent non-executive
director of The Link Management Limited, the manager of The Link Real
Estate Investment Trust. Miramar Hotel and Investment Company, Limited
and The Link Real Estate Investment Trust are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). He is a member of the Exchange
Fund Advisory Committee (“EFAC") and the EFAC Financial Infrastructure
Sub-Committee, a member of the Hong Kong Tourism Board, a member of
the Court of the Hong Kong Polytechnic University, a council member of the
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology, the Vice President of the
Hong Kong Institute of Bankers and a member of the Board of Trustees of
Lord Wilson Heritage Trust.

Dr FUNG obtained his MBA Degree from the University of Toronto in 1973,
and was awarded an Honorary Doctor of Business Administration by the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University in 2001 and an Honorary Doctor of Laws by the
University of Toronto in 2005.

Dr FUNG is a son of the late Mr Y K FUNG, founder of the Bank.

Mr Frank John WANG

Executive Director & Deputy Chief Executive

Aged 59. Mr WANG joined the Bank as Executive Director and Deputy
Chief Executive in June 1999. He is a member of the Executive Committee,
Credit Committee and Management Committee of the Bank and a director
of various subsidiaries of the Bank. Mr WANG is also a former member of
Deposit Taking Company Advisory Committee. He previously worked with The
Bank of New York Mellon and has extensive credit control experience.

Mr WANG obtained his MBA Degree from the Cornell University in 1979.

Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael

Executive Director & Senior General Manager

Aged 61. Mr FUNG joined the Bank in 1978 and was appointed Executive
Director in 1992. He is a member of the Executive Committee, Credit
Committee, Management Committee and a director of various subsidiaries of
the Bank.

Mr FUNG obtained BA Degree from the Carleton University in Ottawa,
Canada.

Mr FUNG is a son of the late Mr Y K FUNG, founder of the Bank.
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Mr HO Chi Wai Louis

Non-executive Director

Aged 74. Mr HO joined the Bank in 1972, was appointed Executive Director
in October 1995 and re-designated as Non-executive Director of the Bank on
1st July, 2008. Before his re-designation as a Non-executive Director of the
Bank, Mr HO was the Company Secretary and a member of the Management
Committee and Credit Committee of the Bank.

Mr HO obtained an Engineering Degree from the McGill University in 1961.
Mr HO is presently an Honorary Adviser of The Chinese Gold and Silver
Exchange Society.

Mr HO is the brother-in-law of Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick and Mr FUNG Yuk
Sing Michael.

Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN

Non-executive Director

Aged 53. Mr ROGAN joined the Board in January 2009. He is currently a Vice
Chairman and Chief Risk Officer of The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation
and its subsidiary, The Bank of New York Mellon. Mr ROGAN also served on
the board of directors of two subsidiary companies of The Bank of New York
Mellon Corporation. Mr ROGAN started his career with The Bank of New York
in 1981. He has extensive experience in the banking industry.

Mr ROGAN obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Economics from the University of
Rochester, New York in 1979 and a Master Degree in Business Administration
from UCLA Anderson School of Management, Los Angeles, California in
1988.

Mr Christopher Robert STURDY

Non-executive Director

Aged 52. Mr STURDY joined the Board in March 2009 and is a member of
the Audit Committee of the Bank. He is currently the Chairman of Asia Pacific
of The Bank of New York Mellon. Immediately prior to taking up his current
position in June 2008, he was the Global Head of Depositary Receipts of The
Bank of New York Mellon in New York. Mr STURDY has substantial experience
in the banking industry.

Mr STURDY obtained a Bachelor’'s Degree in Economics and a Bachelor’s
Degree in Spanish from the Duke University, Durham, North Carolina in 1982.

WING HANG BANK « Annual Report 2010 9
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Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 83. Dr CHENG joined the Board in 1987. He is also the Chairman
of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee and a member
of the Director Nomination Committee of the Bank. Dr CHENG is also an
independent non-executive director of Agile Property Holdings Limited, Hang
Lung Group Limited, Hang Lung Properties Limited and Tianjin Development
Holdings Limited. The above companies are listed on the Stock Exchange.
Dr CHENG is former member of Executive and Legislative Councils, and
the former Chairman of Land and Building Advisory Committee, Transport
Advisory Committee, Hong Kong Housing Authority, Councils of City
University and Open University of Hong Kong.

Dr CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Engineering from the Tianjin
University and is a fellow of Imperial College London, an Honorary Fellow,
Gold Medallist and former President of The Hong Kong Institution of
Engineers. He is also Fellow and Gold Medallist of The Institution of Structural
Engineers.

Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, JP

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 63. Mr LAU joined the Board in 1996. He is also a member of the
Remuneration Committee and the Chairman of the Director Nomination
Committee of the Bank. Mr LAU is an independent non-executive director
of Brightoil Petroleum (Holdings) Limited, Franshion Properties (China)
Limited, Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited, GZI Transport Limited, Qin Jia Yuan
Media Services Company Limited, The Hong Kong Parkview Group Limited
and Yuexiu Property Company Limited. He had also served as independent
non-executive director of Beijing Enterprises Holdings Limited before his
resignation on 3rd March, 2008. The above companies are listed on the Stock
Exchange.

Mr LAU obtained LLB Degree from the University of London. He is a solicitor
of the High Court of the HKSAR, a China-Appointed Attesting Officer and a
Notary Public and the Senior Partner of Messrs Chu and Lau, Solicitors and
Notaries.

Mr LAU was awarded “Gold Bauhinia Star” by the HKSAR Government in
2001. He is also a Standing Committee member of the National Committee of
the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference.
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Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 63. Mr TSE joined the Board in November 2004 and is a member of the
Audit Committee of the Bank. He is also the Supervisor of two subsidiaries
of the Bank incorporated in Macau and China. Mr TSE is a fellow of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), a former president and
the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the HKICPA. Mr TSE joined KPMG in
1976 and became a partner in 1984 and retired in March 2003. Mr TSE was
the non-executive chairman of KPMG's operations in the PRC and a member
of the KPMG China Advisory Board from 1997 to 2000. Mr TSE also serves
as independent non-executive director in a number of listed companies in
Hong Kong, including China Telecom Corporation Limited, CNOOC Limited,
Linmark Group Limited, Sinofert Holdings Limited and SJM Holdings Limited.
He is currently a member of the International Advisory Council of The People’s
Municipal Government of Wuhan. He had also served as independent non-
executive director of China Construction Bank Corporation for the period
from November 2004 to June 2010.

Mr TSE is a graduate of the University of Hong Kong.

Mr TUNG Chee Chen

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 68. Mr TUNG joined the Board in January 2004. He is the Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of Orient Overseas (International) Limited and
an independent non-executive director of a number of listed companies,
including BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, Cathay Pacific Airways Limited,
PetroChina Company Limited, Sing Tao News Corporation Limited, Zhejiang
Expressway Company Limited and U-Ming Marine Transport Corp.

Mr TUNG was educated at the University of Liverpool, United Kingdom,
where he obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Science in 1964. He later obtained
a Master’s Degree in Mechanical Engineering from the Massachusetts Institute
of Technology in 1966.

WING HANG BANK + Annual Report 2010 11
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Chairman’s Statement

IBEEEE L P Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick Jp
BEERFITHAEH Chairman & Chief Executive
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Group profit attributable to shareholders amounted to HK$1,626.3 million
for the year under review representing an increase of 35.0 percent compared
to HK$1,204.7 million in 2009. Earnings per share increased 35.0 percent to
HK$5.51. The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK$1.08 per share.
Together with the interim dividend of HK$0.30 paid on 20th September
2010, the total distribution for the year amounts to HK$1.38 per share, an
increase of 97.1 percent compared to 2009.



BN EATISENERERARESREEH
BRI AREER D o EATIRRCD RRFIRRIE
R AP E - e Ty P BB R S
BN FEEBFE P/ NEEIGHMEK -

EAAHMEBEELEERBE2010FF4FTEHE
6.2% ' MEFEHAENE2.5% ° FELEHR2010
BREFEAYDERISY  FEERZITEME
BIAZE - 2010F B8 B ML D 82009 F 18 &
22.8% © EKEREBEBLEE REEDFOE
Mo me FEEEEAER B REEE K
Mz FRAREEERFIE R -

ARREWRA EFARRETERE - N FHE R
FNEE - PEBEREEHS BT EHE Y
Ko AM  EREMEREESHE LA - Nk
TRRPEK - BEAEZEEMEEEHEFZ1.3%
FFAZE2010F12 A 23.1% ° 7248518 gk S AK A
RKZRERET  HEBEEEBEEA - R11A - BER
ZEREBTREE B IER TS -

ERAEERR  REHBE - PPEERE -
MEER  HBEENARRFIR A ERSE R
£ OBEERZIER - EHE - BERRMR
ARZEBEERRBFERLAZXFT » A&EH
ZEEEARNRERRE -

REIFE  ANEFREEXAFEBETSE
P BEREREBRY - BELINESERZE
PERERARBRZEBEAESHIER 2 FE
B o IREBWATNMGAZEEM -
CEFANETEZMFLERHFINWOT ¢

e FHREELEIIRE : 122%

e  MI2A31HZERLE 1 71.0%

e  FHYREBESILLE :456%

e RNANNBZEAREHLE :16.6%

e MI2ANBZZLEARFTRELE 1 10.3%
AEBEZ DITHRETEREAR - BTN ES KR
DRIEE4E R 12E 91T » WA RNHERBSHE D

TR6ERIT - BE2010F 12 AK » ANEE 52
F3,241%ET -

The increase in earnings was fuelled by higher growth in operating income
over operating expenses and reduced bad debt provisions. This favorable
environment was a reflection of exceptionally low interest rates coupled with
an improvement in the local economy due to strong growth in China as well
as the Hong Kong Government's support for SMEs.

Real GDP in Hong Kong grew by 6.2 percent in the fourth quarter of 2010
compared to 2.5 percent during the same period in the previous year. China’s
robust economic growth of 9.8 percent in the final quarter of 2010 continued
to benefit many sectors of the Hong Kong economy. In 2010 merchandise
exports rose by 22.8 percent over 2009 as Hong Kong continued to serve in
its well-established role as China’s re-export hub. In contrast, demand from
the United States and Europe grew only modestly.

Locally domestic demand recovered throughout the year due to higher
household income and an improved job market. Tourists from China
continued to drive strong growth in retail sales. However, the rate of inflation
gathered pace as food prices and rents continued to rise. Hong Kong's CPI
accelerated to 3.1 percent in December 2010 from 1.3 percent in last year.
The combination of economic recovery and low interest rates pushed up asset
prices. In November, this led the government to impose measures to deter
speculation.

Turning to the Group’s performance, we achieved satisfactory asset growth
in areas such as trade finance, SME financing, vehicle financing, consumer
lending as well as across our Macau and Mainland businesses. Our asset
quality remained sound underpinned by the strong economies of China, Hong
Kong and Macau and higher property prices.

Loan demand was higher supported by low interest rates and a buoyant IPO
market in the third quarter. IPO lending and loans for use outside Hong Kong
were the key engines of this growth. Fee income also increased across the
board.

Here are some key financial ratios for the year under review:

o Return on average shareholders’ funds: 12.2 percent

o Loan-to-deposit ratio as at 31st December: 71.0 percent

o Average liquidity ratio: 45.6 percent

o Capital adequacy ratio as at 31st December: 16.6 percent

o Core capital adequacy ratio as at 31st December: 10.3 percent

Our branch network continues to expand. Currently we have 43 branches in
Hong Kong, 12 branches in Macau, 5 branches and 6 sub-branches on the

Mainland. As at the end of December 2010, the Group employed a total of
3,241 staff.
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Looking ahead at the prospects for this year, the local economy should
continue to improve. Private consumption is expected to continue to grow
due to the improved labor market. As the U.S. economy continues to slowly
recover, we expect external demand to gradually pick up. This should be
advantageous to China’s export-oriented industries and Hong Kong's
smaller open economy. However, rising inflation in a competitive business
environment will eventually lead to higher interest costs. And any sudden
reversal of capital inflows could lead to volatility in both interest rates and
asset prices.

Currently our business strategy is focused on expansion in the high-growth
markets of Macau and China. With our headquarters in Shenzhen and
geographical focus in Pearl River Delta, we offer a full range of RMB services
in China. We will also continue to develop the long-term opportunity to
expand RMB-related businesses in Hong Kong and Macau and are committed
to offer a seamless service connecting all our customers in our three core
markets. As the number of high-net-worth individuals continues to grow, we
will focus our attention on Wealth Management business by further improving
our range of investment products.

In summary, | believe that in addition to our solid and well-established
business platform in Hong Kong, we have a clear and focused growth strategy
in Macau and China. We are well positioned to capture opportunities in these
high-growth markets. At the same time we will remain vigilant about the
changing global economic environment as governments and central banks
start to withdraw fiscal stimuli and contemplate strategies for tightening
monetary policies.

Once again, | wish to take this opportunity to sincerely thank all our
customers, shareholders and colleagues for their support of Wing Hang
Bank. | am indebted to the Board of directors for their continued support and
counsel.

FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick
Chairman and Chief Executive
Hong Kong, 10th March, 2011
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Financial Review

For the year ended 31st December 2010, profit attributable to shareholders
increased by 35.0 percent to HK$1,626.3 million compared to HK$1,204.7
million in 2009.

Listed below are the key financial statistics for the financial year:

o The Group’s profit before taxation increased by 35.8 percent to
HK$1,947.6 million due to higher growth in operating income over
operating expenses and reduced impairment allowances.

. Net interest income increased by 7.5 percent to HK$2,644.4 million as
a result of improved loan volumes. The net interest margin increased by
2 basis points to 1.84 percent.

o Other operating income increased 6.1 percent to HK$912.6 million
due to larger contributions from foreign exchange trading, trade
commissions and loan commissions.

o Net unrealised losses from financial instruments held for trading and
designated at fair value were reduced by 44.7 percent to HK$258.8

2.588{ET ° million.
ERESE BEXAE
Deposit Mix Loan Composition
REFM
SERRTEER Saving Deposit
21%

Demand Deposit
18%

EHER
Time Deposit
61%

B ERRRRE 17% W BAER 6%
Property Development Loans to individuals
& Investment B REEmIEX 1%
GTETRE 18% Share Fin:ncing
Residential - Individuals FAIBER 33%
Non-domestic Loans
B EEEHER 3% .
FABHEZEHE 0 Em% 6%
HOS & PSPS* Loans to Corporate
s [GES 1%
B H3mA 5% Commercial

Trade Finance

* Home Ownership Scheme and Private Sector Participation Scheme
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Total operating expenses increased slightly by 2.5 percent to
HK$1,610.1 million. Consequently the Group’s cost-to-income ratio
moved from 55.1 percent to 48.8 percent. If the net unrealised losses
associated with financial instruments at fair value were excluded, the
cost-to-income ratio would be 45.3 percent.

o Impairment losses and allowances for loans and advances recorded
a release of HK$51.2 million due to an improvement in asset prices.
Impaired loans as of 31st December 2010 stood at HK$300.9 million,
equivalent to 0.31 percent of total loans. The charge-off ratio for credit
cards decreased to 0.24 percent of card receivables compared with 2.80
percent previously.

o Total deposits increased by 7.6 percent to HK$137.1 billion while
customer deposits grew by 7.5 percent to HK$135.6 billion.

o Total loan volumes increased by 20.8 percent to HK$97.3 billion. This
significant increase was due to higher demand for trade finance, SME
financing, vehicle financing and consumer loans as well as improved
business operations in China and Macau.

Retail Banking

Improved fee income and a reduction in impairment allowances led to a
better performance in retail banking. Profit before taxation increased by 23.6
percent over 2009.

Our successful deposit marketing program helped ensure sustained deposit
growth of 7.5 percent during the year. The removal of the deposit protection
scheme had no impact on the level of deposits.

As pricing competition in the mortgage market remained intense, we shifted
our focus to trade finance and SME financing across our branch network.
The Special Loan Guarantee Scheme has helped us expand our SME business
portfolio.

A comprehensive range of RMB banking services has also been extended to
our customers in Hong Kong. Now they can gain convenient access to services
across our China and Macau branch network.

We continued to improve our internet platform to facilitate more efficient
share trading and to provide a wider range of investment products for our
customers.

The upgrading of our branch network continued throughout the year. We
opened new branches in convenient locations while we improved the interior
design of existing branches. Maintaining high quality customer service is also
important. Towards this end, the Bank has established a program of regular
reviews to bolster service quality. We are committed to implementing service
improvement programs on a continuous basis.
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Consumer Finance

The economic environment in 2010 created buoyant consumer demand
for Wing Hang Credit’s services. In response to this increased demand, we
opened 2 new branches in Gloucester Road and Sheung Shui and hired more
staff to service our expanding customer base.

The consumer lending business achieved good progress. In spite of a very
competitive environment, the success of our new loan products resulted in a
steady increase in draw-downs enabling us to maintain our prominent market
position. Demand for unsecured lending was also fuelled by low interest rates
and strong economic growth.

In order to sustain growth in 2011, the company is forging ahead with plans
to further improve performance. We are exploring other potential areas of
business and developing progressive and diversified products to attract new
customer segments such as the professional and business segments.

Auto and Equipment Leasing

The Auto and Equipment Finance division achieved a substantial increase in
new business volume and recorded double-digit growth in loan assets. In
terms of profitability, this was a record year for the division which as a result
became an increasing contributor to Group revenues. This strong performance
was attributed to a persistent low-cost funding environment, an expanded
business portfolio and minimal bad debts.

While our new business volume of vehicle financing grew by more than 50
percent compared to the previous year, we were able to comfortably maintain
our leadership position. This achievement was made possible by the economy
of scale of our operations as well as enhanced quality customer services.

Our goal in this market is to maintain leadership. In order to meet this goal we
intend to hire more staff to capture the higher-margin vehicle and equipment
financing opportunities that exist in China.

Wing Hang Insurance

Wing Hang Insurance achieved good growth in the sale of life insurance
products in 2010. We also continued to focus on increasing our market share
in the general insurance business through our agency and brokerage services.

In China, we maintained our strategy of promoting general and life insurance
products. The life insurance business delivered good results in 2010 as we
continued to allocate resources to the regional branches and offer products
with the best growth prospects.

Turning to our insurance associates, Hong Kong Life returned to steady

contribution as premium sales increased while Bank Consortium Trust
continued to deliver a good contribution to our revenues.
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Wing Hang Shares Brokerage

Stock market conditions were volatile throughout 2010. Commission income
from securities broking decreased slightly compared with the previous year
amidst a highly competitive market environment.

To increase our market penetration, we plan to launch promotional
campaigns to attract new customers. In addition, we will further upgrade our
trading system to make it easier and faster for customers to execute trades.

Corporate Banking

The economic recovery in both the domestic and overseas markets created
surging demand for corporate loans and trade finance. As a result we
recorded 25.6 percent growth in total loan volumes over the previous year.
A healthy loan portfolio was maintained as impairment allowances were
continuously reduced.

In 2011 we will continue to strive for double-digit growth in loan volumes
and will adopt a more proactive approach in building our trade finance and
corporate loan business to increase our market share.

China

China’s GDP expanded by 10.3 percent in 2010 as the country overtook Japan
to become the second largest economy in the world. Loan growth remained
strong despite measures taken by the Chinese Government to moderate
growth momentum and curb property investment. Loans for use in China
increased by 37.9 percent to HK$19.3 billion compared to the previous year.

Our first cross-location sub-branch at Foshan was opened in March 2010 with
encouraging results. We shall continue to expand our network in Guangdong
Province taking advantage of the favorable terms under CEPA. Meanwhile,
our new Beijing branch is almost complete and is expected to commence
business in the second quarter of 2011.

In Shenzhen, where our China operations are headquartered, we plan to open
a new sub-branch in the Nanshan district, increasing our network there to five
outlets. At the end of 2010, our wholly-owned subsidiary Wing Hang Bank
(China) Ltd. (“WHBCL") had a total network of 10 branches and sub-branches
on the Mainland, covering Shenzhen, Guangzhou, Shanghai and Zhuhai.

In May 2010, WHBCL successfully launched a new debit card that was
well received by customers. In November, an enhanced debit card — the
Elite Banking Card — was also launched targeting high-end customers. The
subsidiary has also obtained approval to provide derivative products to our
Mainland customers.

Our equipment financing business has been well received by our customers
in Guangdong and we are now expanding the business to other parts of the
country.
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Treasury

The Treasury division produced good results in 2010 as profit before taxation
increased by 154.1 percent compared with the previous year. This was mainly
achieved through a decrease in unrealised losses on financial instruments
designated at fair value. Partially offsetting this improvement was a decrease
in net interest income as we reduced the investments in debt securities to
fund advances to customers.

Macau

Macau'’s economic growth has been robust. Riding on the recovery of the
gaming and tourism industries, Macau’s GDP grew by 25.3 percent in real
terms in the first three quarters of 2010. Reflecting this strong growth Banco
Weng Hang recorded a healthy increase of 8.5 percent in net profit to 242.1
million Macau Patacas.

Amidst a challenging interest-rate environment, net interest income decreased
by 2.1 percent as fierce competition drove up deposit rates. While strong
growth was observed across the board in areas such as insurance, credit cards
and foreign exchange, the results were affected by unrealised losses in the
change in fair value of interest rate derivatives. Excluding these losses would
have seen non-interest income increase by 8.7 percent.

The lending business remained healthy as loans increased by 22.5 percent
compared to the end of the previous year. This was mainly due to an increase
in the residential mortgage business which was boosted by the Government’s
Interest Subsidy Scheme. Withdrawals by corporate customers to meet
business needs during the economic upturn led to a small decrease in total
customer deposits.
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The Directors of Wing Hang Bank, Limited (the “Bank”) have pleasure in
presenting their report together with the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the
year ended 31st December, 2010.

Principal Place of Business

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and
has its registered office and principal place of business at 161 Queen’s Road
Central, Hong Kong.

Principal Activities
The Group is engaged in commercial banking and related financial services.

The analysis of the principal activities and geographical locations of operations
of the Group during the year are set out in notes 20 and 35 to the financial
statements.

Results and Dividend

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2010 and the
state of affairs of the Group and the Bank as at 31st December, 2010 are set
out in the financial statements on pages 50 to 199.

The Board of Directors has recommended the payment of a final dividend
of HK$1.08 (2009: HK$0.50) per share for the year ended 31st December,
2010 to shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the
Bank on Thursday, 5th May, 2011, subject to shareholders’ approval at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Bank to be held on Thursday, 5th
May, 2011 (“AGM"). The final dividend, if approved, will be paid in cash on
Thursday, 2nd June, 2011, with an option to receive new, fully paid shares in
lieu of all or part of the cash (“Scrip Dividend Scheme"”). The Scrip Dividend
Scheme is conditional upon the passing of the relevant resolution at the AGM
and the Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange granting the listing of and
permission to deal in the new shares to be issued under the Scrip Dividend
Scheme. Details of the Scrip Dividend Scheme and the election form will be
sent to shareholders on or around Wednesday, 11th May, 2011. The dividend
warrants and the share certificates for the Scrip Dividend Scheme will be sent
to shareholders by ordinary mail on or around Thursday, 2nd June, 2011.

Reserves

Profit attributable to shareholders of HK$1,626,250,000 (2009:
HK$1,204,665,000) has been transferred to reserves. Details of the
movements in reserves of the Group during the year are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity.
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Major Customers
The Directors believe that the five largest customers of the Group accounted
for less than 30% of the total income of the Group for the year.

Fixed Assets
Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group and of the Bank during
the year are set out in note 22 to the financial statements.

Share Capital
During the year, the Bank issued 249,750 (2009: Nil) ordinary shares at par
value of HK$1.00 under the share option schemes and employee incentive
plan of the Bank. Details of the share capital are set out in note 31 to the
financial statements.

Charitable Donations
During the year, the Group made donations for charitable and community
purposes amounting to approximately HK$2,204,000 (2009: HK$1,199,000).

Directors
The Directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are
as follows:

Executive Directors

Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick Jp (Chairman & Chief Executive)
Mr Frank John WANG (Deputy Chief Executive)

Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael (Senior General Manager)

Non-executive Directors

Mr HO Chi Wai Louis

Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN

Mr Christopher Robert STURDY

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBs, Jp

Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, JP

Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

Mr TUNG Chee Chen

Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon MBE, JP (passed away on 18th February, 2010)

The Board reports with regret the passing away of Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon
on 18th February, 2010. Dr LEE, as a Director of the Bank for 18 years, made
invaluable contributions and offered his wise counsel to the Bank during his
tenure of office.
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In accordance with the Bank’s Articles of Association, Dr CHENG Hon Kwan
and Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius will retire from office by rotation at the AGM.
These retiring Directors, being eligible, have offered themselves for re-election
at the AGM. Other remaining Directors of the Bank will continue in office.

None of the Directors offering themselves for re-election at the AGM
has a service contract with the Bank or any of its subsidiaries that is not
determinable by the Bank within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).

No contract of significance to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries was
a party, and in which a Director of the Bank had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

Except for the share option schemes and the employee incentive plans of
the Bank, at no time during the year was the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the Bank to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Bank
or any other body corporate. Details of the share option schemes and the
employee incentive plans are set out in the following sections headed “Share
Option Schemes” and “Employee Incentive Plans”.

Changes in Information in respect of Directors
Changes in Directors’ information since the date of the 2010 Interim Report
of the Bank which are required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B (1)
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”), are set out below:

Directors’ Emoluments

The annual fee for Chairman and Directors for the year ended 31st
December, 2010 has been changed to HK$400,000 (2009: HK$300,000) and
HK$200,000 (2009: HK$150,000) respectively.

Other than those disclosed above and changes in directors’ emoluments as
set out in note 10 to the financial statements, there is no other information
required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules.
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Directors and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Bank or any Associated
Corporation

As at 31st December, 2010, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and Chief Executive of the Bank and their respective associates in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Bank or any associated corporation
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
("SFO")) were as follows:

FBTEBRBROZER Long positions in Ordinary Shares of the Bank
HE#T
BARZ
Bt
J197AN
BUEE Percentage
Number of shares of issued
R HE share
EAER ZiEER EEEZR  Option Award capital
Personal Family Corporate BizEo L Hit At Btz
EENS Name of Director interest interest interest Note!!) Note® Others Total Note
BRI, FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick 3,042,000 - - 180,000 640,000 f3e 3,862,000 1.31
Note®
HiEE FUNG Yuk Sing Michael 3,045,000 60,000 - 140,000 320,000 BizEe 3,565,000 1.21
Note®
%R HO Chi Wai Louis 304,500 100,000 - - 9,500 Bt 414,000 0.14
Note®
2ge LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose 73,026 - - - - - 73,026 0.02
TRE Frank John WANG 6,250 - - 80,000 388,750 - 475,000 0.16
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RBITEREZE Subordinated Notes of the Bank
+8(FEn)
Amount (US$)
(BN 55 ERi: AE R
Personal Family ~ Corporate Hh Art
BENS Name of Director interest interest interest Others Total
S SE R FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick 2,000,000 - - 4,000,000 6,000,000
B 5o
Note®
SRR FUNG Yuk Sing Michael 3,000,000 400,000 3,000,000 4,000,000 10,400,000
BT
Note®
fAEE HO Chi Wai Louis 480,000 500,000 - 4,000,000 4,980,000
N a
Note®
B Notes:

(5
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295,294,130/ ©
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Share options were granted to the Directors pursuant to the share option schemes
adopted by the Bank on 9th June, 1993 and 24th April, 2003. Details of the share
options are stated under the section headed “Share Option Schemes”.

Share awards were granted to the Directors pursuant to the employee incentive plan
adopted by the Bank on 22nd April, 2004. Details of the share awards are stated under
the section headed “Employee Incentive Plans”.

Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael and the spouse of Mr HO Chi
Wai Louis, together with other parties, are eligible beneficiaries of the trusts of Po Ding
Company Limited, YKF Holding (PTC) Corporation and Tessel Inc. The interests of these
corporations in the shares of the Bank are stated under the section headed “Substantial
Shareholders’ Interests”.

The number of issued shares of the Bank as at 31st December, 2010 was 295,294,130
shares.

These interests represented US$2,000,000 held by Po Ding Company Limited and
US$2,000,000 held by YKF Holding (PTC) Corporation. Both of Po Ding Company
Limited and YKF Holding (PTC) Corporation are trusts of which Dr FUNG Yuk Bun
Patrick, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael and the spouse of Mr HO Chi Wai Louis, together
with other parties, are eligible beneficiaries.

Save as disclosed above and for certain Directors holding non-beneficial
interests in the share capital of some of the subsidiaries of the Bank as
nominee shareholders, as at 31st December, 2010, none of the Directors or
Chief Executive of the Bank or their respective associates had any interests or
short positions in any shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Bank or

any associated corporation (within the meaning of the SFO).
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests
As at 31st December, 2010, the following persons (other than a Director or
Chief Executive of the Bank) had interests or short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Bank as recorded in the register required to be kept

under section 336 of the SFO:

Long or short positions in Ordinary Shares of the Bank

1HE T

RARZEML

Percentage

of issued

& 2B share capital

=i B EME Number of Mizt®

Name Capacity and nature shares Note®

MR IRTTRE REAE RS 59,825,053 20.26
The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation Interest in controlled =l
corporation Note®

REIERERTT XL E 59,825,053 20.26
The Bank of New York Mellon Interest in controlled iE=ad
corporation Note®

BNY International Financing Corporation EREAA 59,825,053 20.26
Beneficial owner B £
Note®

Federal Trust Company Limited ZEEA 34,795,200 11.78
Trustee Mo R®
Notes @ & @

YKF Holding (PTC) Corporation SFEA 24,394,900 8.26
Trustee HEr@KRe
Notes @ & @

REBRAR A 24,156,000 8.18
Po Ding Company Limited Trustee B sE®
Note®

Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and its wEE 23,603,239 7.99
subsidiaries Investment manager Bt 5F@
Note®

KFHRIT(REBA)ERAR REA 23,378,400 7.92
Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited Nominee M@ R®
Notes @ & @

Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Limited A IR 23,106,739 7.82
Investment manager @
Note @

JPMorgan Chase & Co. EmEAA/ 17,712,392 6.00
wEEE (4 & Long position)

FEEA 21,201 0.01
Beneficial owner/ (% & Short position)
Investment manager/ oG]
Custodian Note®

Tessel Inc. TEEA 10,639,200 3.60
Trustee HEr@Re
Notes @ & @
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(1) BNY International Financing Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Bank of
New York Mellon. The Bank of New York Mellon is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The
Bank of New York Mellon Corporation.

(2) Federal Trust Company Limited is the trustee for Tessel Inc. and Po Ding Company
Limited. Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited is the registered holder of certain shares
on behalf of YKF Holding (PTC) Corporation.

(3) Each of Po Ding Company Limited, YKF Holding (PTC) Corporation and Tessel Inc. is a
trust of which Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael and the spouse of
Mr HO Chi Wai Louis, together with other parties, are eligible beneficiaries.

(4) Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Aberdeen
Asset Management Plc.

(5) The number of issued shares of the Bank as at 31st December, 2010 was 295,294,130
shares.

(6) JP Morgan Chase & Co. holds 16,760,191 shares as a custodian of a lending pool. It
holds 150,701 and 21,201 shares for long and short positions respectively as beneficial
owner and 801,500 shares as an investment manager.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st December, 2010, no other interests or
short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Bank were recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Bank under section 336 of the SFO.

Share Option Schemes

The Bank'’s existing share option scheme was adopted on 24th April, 2003
(“Share Option Scheme”). On the same day, the share option scheme of
the Bank adopted on 9th June, 1993 as amended on 26th April, 2001 was
terminated (the “1993 Scheme"”) and ceased to have any further effect,
except that the options granted thereunder remain valid and exercisable until
expiry of their exercise periods.

A summary of the Share Option Scheme as required to be disclosed under the
Listing Rules is as follows:

(1)  Purpose of the Share Option Scheme
The Share Option Scheme is to enable the Group to grant options to
selected participants as incentives and rewards for their contribution to
the Group and will also assist the Group in its recruitment and retention
of high calibre professionals, executives and employees who are
instrumental to the growth of the Group.

(2) Participants of the Share Option Scheme
The Directors may at their absolute discretion, invite any full time
employee of the Group, including executive directors, to take up
options to subscribe for shares.
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Maximum number of shares available for issue

Maximum number of shares available for issue under the Share Option
Scheme is 14,678,000 shares, which is 5% of the issued share capital
of the Bank as at the date of adoption of the Share Option Scheme.

Maximum entitlement of each participant under the Share
Option Scheme

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Share Option Scheme and
any other share option scheme (including both exercised or outstanding
options) to each participant in any 12-month period shall not exceed
1% of the issued share capital. Any further grant of options in excess
of this limit in any 12-month period up to and including the date of
such further grant shall be subject to shareholders’ approval at general
meeting of the Bank with such participants and his associates abstaining
from voting.

The period within which the shares must be taken up under an
option
An option may be exercised during the period commencing on the
first anniversary of the date of grant of such option and expiring at the
close of business on the tenth anniversary of the date of grant of such
option.

The minimum period for which an option must be held before it
can be exercised

The minimum period for which an option must be held before it can be
exercised is one year after the date of grant.

The amount payable on acceptance of an option and the period
open for acceptance

An option must be accepted within 21 days from the date of grant and
a consideration of HK$1.00 must be paid on acceptance.

The basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price for shares under the Share Option Scheme shall be a
price determined by the Directors but shall not be less than the highest
of:

(i) the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotations
sheet of the Stock Exchange on the date of grant which must be
a business day; and

(i)  the average closing price of shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant which must be a
business day.
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(9) The remaining life of the Share Option Scheme

The Share Option Scheme will end at the close of business on 24th
April, 2013.

As at the date of this report, the total number of shares of the Bank
available for issue under the Share Option Scheme is 13,793,000
shares, which represents 4.7% of the issued share capital of the Bank
on the same day. On 31st December, 2010, the closing price of the
shares of the Bank on the Stock Exchange was HK$107.50. Details of
the movements of outstanding options granted under the 1993 Scheme
and the Share Option Scheme during the year ended 31st December,

BFEBEENT 2010 as required under the Listing Rules are disclosed as follows:
RIRERE
Number of options
7£01/01/2010 7431/12/2010
KR KifE
Qutstanding KA/ Outstanding T0E
R B as at Rl 614 Lapsed/ as at Exercise
Date of grant ~ 01/01/2010 Granted Exercised cancelled  31/12/2010 price
B
HK$
3 Director
BT FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick 10/03/2001 ™ 50,000 - 50,000 - - 23.60
15/03/2002 40,000 - - - 40,000 26.30
14/03/2003 40,000 - - - 40,000 26.50
21/05/2004 @ 50,000 - - - 50,000 43.80
14/01/2005 @ 50,000 - - - 50,000 51.25
BiEE FUNG Yuk Sing Michael  10/03/2001 @ 40,000 - 40,000 - - 23.60
15/03/2002 30,000 - - - 30,000 26.30
14/03/2003 30,000 - - - 30,000 26.50
21/05/2004 @ 40,000 - - - 40,000 43.80
14/01/2005 @ 40,000 - - - 40,000 51.25
IxE Frank John WANG 21/05/2004 @ 40,000 - - - 40,000 43.80
14/01/2005 @ 40,000 - - - 40,000 51.25
EE® Employee © 10/03/2001 60,000 - 60,000 - - 23.60
15/03/2002 20,000 - - - 20,000 26.30
14/01/2003 40,000 - - - 40,000 25.80
21/05/2004 @ 170,000 - 35,000 - 135,000 43.80
14/01/2005 @ 50,000 - - - 50,000 51.25
28/01/2005 @ 80,000 - 40,000 - 40,000 50.25
910,000 - 225,000 - 685,000
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Q) Options were granted under the 1993 Scheme.
(2) Options were granted under the Share Option Scheme.
(3) The number of employees involved is 10.

(4) Exercise period of an option commences on the first anniversary of the date
of grant of such option and expiring at the close of business on the tenth
anniversary of the date of grant of such option.

Employee Incentive Plans

The Bank'’s existing employee incentive plan was approved by the independent
shareholders at the annual general meeting held on 30th April, 2009 (the
“2009 EIP”). The 2009 EIP is to renew the employee incentive plan approved
by the independent shareholders on 22nd April, 2004 and expired in April
2009 (the “2004 EIP").

The principal objectives of the 2009 EIP are to reward Executive Directors and
key employees of the Group for their contributions and to incentivise such
persons to remain in employment with the Group.

Under the 2009 EIP, the Board may during the first five years after the 2009
EIP was approved grant awards at no consideration for certain Executive
Directors and key employees of the Group to acquire ordinary shares in
the Bank at a nominal value of HK$1.00 per share. The maximum number
of shares that may be issued under the 2009 EIP is 1,000,000 shares, of
which no more that 500,000 shares may be issued to Executive Directors.
The fair value is measured at the date of grant and is charged to the income
statement and credited to shareholders’ funds between the date of grant and
the vesting date. The cash amount equal to the dividend that will be paid
during the period up to vesting is charged to the income statement as bonus
expenses on an accrual basis.
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20041% 8 #2EhEt 21 % 2009(E E #EEEt & T#%H > The awards granted under the 2004 EIP and 2009 EIP vested in stages

BERHGHERIGTARE BHEAE6EFEESE  between the sixth and the tenth anniversary of the date of grant according

10RENF SN - ZEHETHEZHENT © toits terms and conditions. Awards granted under the 2004 EIP and 2009 EIP
were as follows:

Rt AE
RAHE ZRVEE
Number of awards Fair value
IS KA/ A N of awards
R B As at B K Lapsed/ Asat  atthe date
Date of grant 01/01/2010 Granted Vested cancelled  31/12/2010 of grant
ki
HK$
Bz Director
Pgadn) FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick 21/05/2004 0 200,000 - 10,000 - 190,000 42.80
23/01/2006 450,000 - - - 450,000 56.20
BiER FUNG Yuk Sing Michael ~ 21/05/2004 100,000 - 5,000 - 95,000 42.80
23/01/2006 ™ 225,000 - - - 225,000 56.20
&R HO Chi Wai Louis 21/05/2004 0 10,000 - 500 - 9,500 42.80
TRE Frank John WANG 21/05/2004 ™ 125,000 - 6,250 - 118,750 42.80
23/01/2006 ™ 270,000 - - - 270,000 56.20
EEO Employee © 21/05/2004 ™ 60,000 - 3,000 - 57,000 42.80
23/01/2006 615,000 - - - 615,000 56.20
29/01/2007 0 140,000 - - - 140,000 94.60
05/11/2009 @ 135,000 - - - 135,000 74.50
2,330,000 - 24,750 - 2,305,250
(1) HEIRIE2004{E 8 HENFTEIF L - ©) Awards were granted under the 2004 EIP.
(2)  SEEIRIR2009(E B SEENET B L - (2)  Awards were granted under the 2009 EIP.
(3) HRZEEAZRISE - (3)  The number of employees involved is 15.
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Management Contract

No contract for the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of any business of the Bank was entered into or existed during
the year.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Bank’s Listed
Securities

There were no purchases, sales or redemptions by the Bank, or any of
its subsidiaries, of the Bank's listed securities during the year ended 31st
December, 2010.

Human Resources

Human resources are key capital of the Group. Our strategic imperative is to
develop employees and maximise their capabilities to meet challenges and
deliver business results.

Employee Statistics
As at 31st December, 2010, the Group’s total staff number was as follows:

B Hong Kong 2,132
R A3, Mainland China 676
P Macau 433
|t Total 3,241
& E 5N Employee Remuneration

AEBERBLRBETHERBRE L—BRALC
BEfTwITE - BRETSENRERRN TS
BRRFBEF N RBEAS - BRAVBERIENH
- mBTRBEEREK TAEEKEBE
KRRl BREEREPHREREZR
B BRI ETIERRBENERSRD - A%
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R THEASERZ2 2 EREERBLEEY
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The Group adopts a holistic approach towards rewarding and recognising
its employees for good performance. Remuneration incentives are
performance driven where benchmarking with market practice and salary
reviews are performed periodically to upkeep competitiveness and retain
talents. Performance in relation to financial and non-financial factors such
as adherence to risk management policies, compliance with regulatory
requirements, code of conduct, ethical value and customer satisfaction
also form a significant part of the overall performance measurement of our
employees. The Group operates a discretionary bonus scheme to recognise
performers for their exceptional contributions, with alignment to the Group's
risk management framework and long-term financial soundness.

Employee Care

In supporting employees to achieve a healthy work-life balance, the Group
organised “Staff Caring Weeks” program each year with focus on health,
family, leisure, continuous learning and social responsibility.

The Group continues to encourage its employees to participate in social
services by offering social service leave, and to take care of their personal life
and psychological well being through the service of an Employee Assistance
Program. Workshops on healthy life style, stress management, family
relationships and environmental protection were organised during the year.
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Employee Development

To sustain performance improvement and encourage personal development,
the Group organised a wide range of training programs covering both
technical and management aspects. Employees are also encouraged to
pursue professional or academic qualifications through the Group’s Education
Subsidy Schemes.

Succession planning and management trainee programs were organised
to build a pool of future leaders to help sustain the Group’s long-term
competitiveness.

Retirement Schemes
Particulars of the retirement schemes of the Group are set out in note 38 to
the financial statements.

Corporate Governance
The Bank's corporate governance practices are set out in the Corporate
Governance Report on pages 33 to 40.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules
The financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2010 comply fully
with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

Public Float

As at the date of this report, the Bank has maintained the prescribed public
float under the Listing Rules, based on the information that is publicly
available to the Bank and within the knowledge of the Directors of the Bank.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be
proposed at the AGM.

On behalf of the Board

FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick
Chairman & Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 10th March, 2011
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Corporate Governance Practices

The Bank has applied the principles and complied with the code provisions
and certain recommended best practices as set out in the Code of Corporate
Governance Practices in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules throughout the year
ended 31st December, 2010, except for the deviations from code provisions
A.2.1 and A.4.1. Considered reasons for the deviations are stated in the
following relevant paragraphs.

The Bank has also complied with the module on Corporate Governance of
Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions under the Supervisory Policy
Manual issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA").

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Bank has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the
“Model Code”), including amendments as effected from time to time, as
its own code of conduct to be observed by Directors, Chief Executive and
relevant employees who are likely in possession of unpublished price sensitive
information in relation to the Bank.

Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, the Directors have confirmed
that they have complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31st December, 2010.

Board of Directors

Board Composition

Throughout the year, the Board maintained a balanced composition of
Executive and Non-executive Directors, including Independent Non-executive
Directors. As at the date of this report, the Board comprises ten members,
of whom three are Executive Directors. Amongst the seven Non-executive
Directors, four are independent. The independent element on the Board is
strong to facilitate independent judgement. Members of the Board are as
follows:

Executive Directors

Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick JP (Chairman & Chief Executive)
Mr Frank John WANG (Deputy Chief Executive)

Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael (Senior General Manager)

Non-executive Directors

Mr HO Chi Wai Louis

Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN

Mr Christopher Robert STURDY

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBs, Jp

Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, Jp

Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

Mr TUNG Chee Chen
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During the year, Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon, an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Bank, passed away on 18th February, 2010.

Save for that Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick and Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael are
brothers, and Mr HO Chi Wai Louis are their brother-in-law, all other Directors
have no relationship with each other.

Each Director possesses skills and experiences appropriate to the business of
the Group and their biographical details are set out on pages 8 to 11. The
Bank also meets the requirement of Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules with at
least one of the Independent Non-executive Directors possessing appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise.

Each of the Independent Non-executive Directors has made an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Board considers all Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.

During the year, five board meetings were held. Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick,
Mr Frank John WANG, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael, Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN,
Dr CHENG Hon Kwan, Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose and Mr TSE Hau Yin
Aloysius attended all meetings. Mr HO Chi Wai Louis and Mr TUNG Chee
Chen attended four meetings. Mr Christopher Robert STURDY attended three
meetings.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The Bank deviated from code provision A.2.1 which requires that the roles
of chairman and chief executive officer should be segregated and should
not be performed by the same individual. Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick is the
Chairman and Chief Executive of the Bank. The Board considered that the
non-segregation would not result in considerable concentration of power
in one person not only because of the presence of Independent Non-
executive Directors but also that The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation,
a substantial shareholder, is represented by two Non-executive Directors.
There is a balance of power and authority such that no one individual has
unfettered power of decision. Non-segregation has the advantage of a strong
and consistent leadership which is conducive to making and implementing
decisions quickly and consistently.

Non-executive Directors

The Bank deviated from code provision A.4.1 which requires that Non-
executive Directors should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election. The Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive
Directors of the Bank were not appointed for a specific term but their
respective terms of office were subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the annual general meetings. However, following the amendments
made to the Bank's Articles of Association, as approved by the shareholders at
the Annual General Meeting held on 27th May, 2010, every director is subject
to retirement at least once every three years at annual general meetings.
Accordingly, the Bank has been in compliance with code provision A.4.1 from
the date of the last Annual General Meeting.
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Remuneration of Directors and Senior Management
The Bank's remuneration policy aims to ensure that the level of remuneration
is sufficient and market competitive. The Remuneration Committee was set up
in 1995 with specific terms of reference and delegated with the authority and
duties which include, amongst others, making recommendations to the Board
on the Bank’s policy and structure for remuneration of all Directors and Senior
Management of the Bank, determining the specific remuneration packages of
all Executive Directors and Senior Management, and reviewing and approving
performance-based remuneration of Directors and Senior Management of
the Bank by reference to corporate goals and objectives as determined by the
Board from time to time. Factors such as business performance of the Bank
and emoluments paid by comparable banks will be considered. No Director
will be involved in deciding his own remuneration.

The terms of reference require that the Remuneration Committee shall
comprise not less than two members and a majority of them shall
be Independent Non-executive Directors. Currently, members of the
Remuneration Committee are Dr CHENG Hon Kwan and Mr LAU Hon Chuen
Ambrose. Both are Independent Non-executive Directors of the Bank. Dr
CHENG Hon Kwan is Chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

In January 2010, the Remuneration Committee met to discuss and approve
the bonus payments to Executive Directors and Senior Management for
the year ended 31st December, 2009, remuneration packages of Executive
Directors and Senior Management for the year ended 31st December, 2010
and director fees for all Directors for the year ended 31st December, 2009.
In December 2010, the Remuneration Committee met again to discuss and
approve the revised terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
incorporating changes in the requirements under a Supervisory Policy
Manual “Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System” issued by the HKMA.
Dr CHENG Hon Kwan and Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose attended both
meetings.

Details of Directors’ emoluments are set out in note 10 to the financial
statements.

Terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on the
Bank's website: www.whbhk.com.
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Nomination of Directors

The Director Nomination Committee of the Bank was formed in December
2002 with specific terms of reference and delegated with the duties which
include, amongst others, reviewing and making recommendation to the Board
for appointment of all new Directors, Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executive
and Group Executives of the Bank. In reviewing and recommending a
candidate to the Board, members of the Director Nomination Committee take
into consideration, amongst other factors, the background, skills, knowledge
and experience of the candidate.

The terms of reference require that the Director Nomination Committee shall
comprise three Non-executive Directors. Currently, members of the Director
Nomination Committee are Dr CHENG Hon Kwan, Mr LAU Hon Chuen
Ambrose and Mr HO Chi Wai Louis. Dr CHENG Hon Kwan and Mr LAU Hon
Chuen Ambrose are Independent Non-executive Directors. Mr HO Chi Wai
Louis is a Non-executive Director. Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose is Chairman
of the Director Nomination Committee. No meeting was held during the year.

Terms of reference of the Director Nomination Committee are available on
the Bank’s website: www.whbhk.com.

Audit Committee

Throughout the year, there was no change in the composition of the Audit
Committee which comprised three members, including two Independent Non-
executive Directors namely, Dr CHENG Hon Kwan who acts as Chairman, Mr
TSE Hau Yin Aloysius, and one Non-executive Director Mr Christopher Robert
STURDY.

The Audit Committee of the Bank has clear terms of reference and is
accountable to the Board. Five meetings were held in 2010, including four
regular meetings and one ad-hoc meeting. Dr CHENG Hon Kwan and Mr
Christopher Robert STURDY attended all the five meetings, whilst Mr TSE
Hau Yin Aloysius attended four. An Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Auditor and the external auditors were invited to attend regular
meetings of the Committee. The work of the Audit Committee during 2010
included review of the financial performance of the Group, the nature and
scope of audit, and evaluation of the effectiveness of the systems of internal
control, risk management and compliance. A meeting between the HKMA
and the Audit Committee was held on 9th December, 2010 to discuss the
risks and controls of the Bank and the latest supervisory developments.

In light of the tightened regulatory requirements, the Audit Committee had
reviewed and discussed the special review reports prepared by an independent
professional firm on the Bank’s Internal Controls in respect of the Sale of
Investment Products and the Bank’s Complaint Handling Procedures. An ad-
hoc meeting of the Committee was held in November 2010 to handle certain
specific issues relating to a complaint on the sale of investment products.
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The Audit Committee also reviewed and approved the internal audit plan for
2011 and discussed the audit coverage of and the audit support given by the
Hong Kong Office to the subsidiaries, Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited in
PRC, and Banco Weng Hang, S.A. in Macau.

The Audit Committee monitored the external auditors’ independence,
objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in accordance with
applicable standards. The Committee reviewed and recommended to the
Board the appointment of external auditors for 2010. During 2010, there
was no disagreement between the Board and the Audit Committee on the
selection and appointment of the external auditors.

The Committee reviewed the work, findings and recommendations of the
internal auditors and the credit examination team of the Risk Management
Division of the Bank. The Committee also discussed findings raised by the
internal auditors, external auditors and the regulators, and ensured that
recommendations were properly implemented. Matters raised by the Audit
Committee members were duly addressed by the Executive Director in the
meetings. In respect of internal control and risk management, the Committee
also reviewed the results of internal audit reports covering the independent
review and verification of the internal control self-assessment prepared by
the risk managers as documented in the Annual Review on Internal Control
Report.

The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources, including the
advice of external auditors and the support of Internal Audit Division, to
discharge its duties. During the year, no issues brought to the attention of
Management and the Board were of sufficient importance as to require any
disclosure in the Annual Report.

Minutes of Audit Committee meetings are kept by the Secretary of the
Committee, with a copy kept by the Company Secretary. Draft and final
versions of minutes of the Audit Committee meetings are sent to all members
of the Committee for their comment and records respectively, in both cases
within a reasonable time after the meeting.

Full Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee are available on the Bank's
website: www.whbhk.com.
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Delegation by the Board

In addition to the Remuneration Committee, Director Nomination Committee
and Audit Committee described above, the Board has also set up an Executive
Committee to review and approve all major matters relating to the operations,
management and performance of the Group. The Executive Committee has
established other committees, such as the Credit Committee, Management
Committee and Asset and Liability Management Committee to oversee the
day-to-day operations of the Bank. All committees have specific terms of
reference in order to ensure that they discharge their functions properly
and to report back to the Board, where appropriate, their decisions and
recommendations. Information of these committees is set out below.

The Bank has formalised the functions reserved for the Board and those
delegated to management. The Bank reviews these arrangements on a
periodic basis to ensure that they remain appropriate to the needs of the
Bank.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee meets regularly to review and approve all major
matters relating to the operations, management and performance of the
Group. It was granted powers and authorities necessary for conducting and
managing the Group’s normal banking and related business activities. The
Committee comprises the Chief Executive and two Executive Directors.

Credit Committee

The Credit Committee is responsible for assisting the Board to formulate,
approve and implement loan policies, guidelines and credit practices of
the Group. It is also responsible for the implementation and maintenance
of the Group's credit risk management framework. It also participates
in evaluating large credit applications and making credit decisions. The
Committee comprises the Chief Executive, Group Executives, and heads of
Risk Management Division and Credit Administration Division.

Management Committee

The Management Committee meets regularly to manage the affairs of the
Group encompassing all aspects including business, operational, strategy and
planning. The Committee comprises the Chief Executive, Group Executives,
Chief Financial Officer, head of Retail Banking Division, Chief Information
Officer and Chief Operations Officer.
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Asset and Liability Management Committee

The Asset and Liability Management Committee is responsible for the
implementation and maintenance of the overall risk management framework
relating to balance sheet structure, market risk, trading, funding and liquidity
risk management of the Group. It recommends policy and guidelines to the
Board for approval. The Committee comprises the Chief Executive, Group
Executives, Chief Financial Officer, and heads of Treasury Division, Retail
Banking Division, Risk Management Division and Financial Markets Division.

Internal Controls
The Directors are responsible for internal controls of the Bank and its
subsidiaries and for reviewing its effectiveness.

Procedures have been designed for safeguarding assets against unauthorised
use or disposition; for maintaining proper accounting records; and for
ensuring the reliability of financial information used within the business or for
publication. The procedures provide reasonable but not absolute assurance
against material errors, losses or fraud. Procedures have also been designed to
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations.

Systems and procedures are in place in the Group to identify, control and
report on the major risks the Group faces. Risk management policies and
major risk control limits are approved by the Board.

Business and functional units are responsible for the assessment of risks
arising under their areas of responsibility and the management of such risks
in accordance with the Group’s risk management policies and procedures.
The relevant risk management reports are submitted to the Management
Committee, Credit Committee, Asset and Liability Management Committee,
Audit Committee and the Board for monitoring the respective risks.

More detailed discussions on the policies and procedures for management of
major risks the Group faces, including credit, market, liquidity and operational
risks as well as capital management, are included in note 37 to the financial
statements.

A review of the effectiveness of the Bank'’s internal control system covering
all key controls, including financial, operational, compliance and risk
management controls, is conducted annually. The review at the end of 2010
was conducted with reference to the COSO (The Committee of Sponsoring
Organisations) internal control framework, which assesses the Bank's internal
control system against the five elements, namely control environment,
risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and
monitoring. The result has been reported to the Audit Committee and the
Board.
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Internal audit plays an important role in the Bank’s internal control framework.
[t monitors the effectiveness of internal control procedures and compliance
with policies and standards across all business and operational units.
Management is required to provide the internal audit function with written
confirmation that it has acted fully on all recommendations made by external
auditors and regulatory authorities. The internal audit function also advises
management on operational efficiency and other risk management issues.
The work of the internal audit function is focused on areas of greatest risk to
the Bank as determined by risk assessment. The Chief Internal Auditor reports
to the Chairman and the Audit Committee. Minutes of Audit Committee
meetings are submitted to the Board of Directors.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Preparation of

the Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the preparation of the
financial statements of the Group and ensure that the financial statements
are in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The statement of the Bank’s auditors about their responsibility on
the financial statements is included in the Independent Auditor’s Report.

Auditors’ Remuneration
Details of auditors’ remuneration are set out in note 5 to the financial
statements.

Communications with Shareholders

The Bank establishes and maintains different communication channels with its
shareholders through the publication of annual and interim reports, circulars,
notices and results of general meetings and press releases. Such information
is also available on the Bank’s website. Annual general meeting is a valuable
forum for the Board to communicate with the shareholders. Chairman of the
Board and Executive Directors, Chairman of Audit Committee, Chairman of
Director Nomination Committee and Chairman of Remuneration Committee
or members of such committees are available at annual general meetings to
answer shareholders’ questions.

Hong Kong, 10th March, 2011
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As a well-established financial institution with long history in Hong Kong, we
have a strong sense of commitment in fulfilling corporate social responsibility
(“CSR") and ensuring that it is part of our everyday operation.

It is in our interest to act upon our goals of CSR. We realise that the more
harmonious the place in which we run our business, the greater the chance
of success. Therefore, CSR has always been an integral part of the Group. It
is our belief that a responsible business creates a win-win situation for the
Group, its shareholders, customers, employees, business partners, and the
society at large. We recognize that good corporate citizenship reflects on our
brand and values.

At Wing Hang Bank, corporate social responsibility represents its commitment
to promote business activities that bring economic, social and environmental

HTSRBBITHES  BIEFRENMGEET - benefits to the society. We attain the targets by actively fulfilling our
governance, environmental and community responsibilities.
KFRITZEEHEEME
CSR in Wing Hang Bank
( Y4 N\( )
EREMR BIESEE HEEE
Governance Responsibility Environmental Responsibility Community Responsibility
ETERIER HERNEED BT RERA
- CSR Management - Green Office Campaign - Employee Enrichment
[SE3E35, BRI 2 IRIRE I & IR®
- Business Practices - Eco-friendly Customer - Community Services
Practice
\ AN J \. J

RRITEP R ERUAEEEARBE I ME22EMERFE

The Bank sponsored and supported The 22nd Reading Carnival organized by the Hong

Kong Professional Teachers’ Union

RPITHER B G(BBRERR] - ROTESHTENEY  YASHAERBE
BHBEERERSEMSE

The Bank supported the “Grand-in-aid Brightens Children’s Lives Charity Project” organized
by St. James’ Settlement and held a fund-raising charity walk, Mr. Michael Suen Ming
Yeung, Secretary for Education was our guest of honour
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Governance Responsibility

CSR Management

To plan and manage our CSR activities in a systematic and coherent manner,
we set up a CSR Committee to develop strategies, policies and guidelines
on CSR. The Committee also approves, supervises and monitors the
implementation of all CSR initiatives. Our monitoring and review system on
the CSR framework is on-going so that we continuously improve our CSR
strategies.

A CSR Working Team and various support teams working under the direction
of the CSR Committee are responsible for the promotion, support and
implementation of CSR activities.

Business Practices

We strongly believe that providing compliant services to customers is a key
element to maintain good relationships with our customers. This is essential to
sustain prosperous growth in our business, and is definitely in the interests of
our shareholders.

With an ever-changing business environment, the CSR Committee monitors
closely the Group’s corporate governance practices to ensure all our activities
are conducted with professionalism, high ethical standards, integrity and
honesty. Compliance, which governs our daily operations, is every colleague’s
responsibility. We have on-going compliance training to uphold the Group’s
standard of business practices and services.

Environment Responsibility

Being environmentally responsible not only save us operating costs when
we use our natural resources more efficiently but it also helps us build a less
polluting environment and improve our long term quality of life.

RRITHERE — KFEMAUB2 E T2 R BREREARK I BESTER

The employees of the Bank'’s subsidiary — Wing Hang Credit participated in the fund-raising
charity walk for the “Grand-in-aid Brightens Children’s Lives Charity Project”
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The Bank’s Recreation Club organized the “Field Outward Bound Training” at Tin Shui Wai
“W28 Centre” to employees



BREPAEES

ER—FEHGRETZEE  FEBBRET —
Esxe 2z RH - R EA - BEERROKE
RIRAEESRENAEEGH 2 TE - BEBELZ
B2 BAREE— DB NERETR—DUE
THBEEETRERS - KEEETZER £
EEWBERRENE D ERBRRMELEEIR
BELHEMERAREEAREEL M - BE
i EEE  RITMEGEMH 2 KBRS
NRESETHREREZEH -

RITERERRNE IS NFERR - XERE

FENRERBERZ[EERFREYTE P - K
K[ B BARR DRSS & [ RAF AR5 BEARS

IRITR20105F R 7T A NIRIBIREMNK S -« BAEF
L& BN ETHRBERENEES HZAE
=2

o MENBISHRERFERZHLA1 %

o THEEINZ41%

o WTEREARMOIIILNN48.5%

o IiXHERIUIEINZ7.8%

AYHRREE BTN THERERESE
BB EEP 22010 —/\ESEE) - IR2MNT

HRENERETT  MB2EEEEI0RBRITARP
BREE-

Green Office Campaign

As a socially responsible corporation, we actively work towards a green
future. “Reduce, Reuse and Recycle” is the theme of the Bank’'s Green
Office Campaign. With the firm belief that every bit of effort helps, all staff is
encouraged to protect the environment however insignificant it might seem.
Among the initiatives implemented are the recycling, reduced use of papers
and toner cartridges and saved electricity, which have now fused into part of
the Bank's daily operations. To promote green life, the Bank invited Friends
of the Earth to give seminars to our employees to raise their awareness in
environmental responsibility.

Our efforts have been recognized with the award of “Class of Excellence
Wastewi$e Label” and “Class of Good Energywi$e Label” under the Hong
Kong Awards for Environmental Excellence organized by the Hong Kong
Productivity Council, both are further recognitions of the Bank’s commitment
to protect the environment.

Internally, the Bank has accomplished the following environmental protection
initiatives in 2010. Compared to a year ago our environmental efforts per
employee are:

o Reduced consumption of A4 paper and computer printouts by 4.1 %

o Saved additional 4.1% electricity

o Increased paper recycling by 48.5%

o Increased printer cartridges/toners recycling by 37.8%

Making every effort to support green groups, we took part in the Earth Hour

2010 organized by WWF-HK. We also participated in the Green Power Hike in
which our runners finished as first runner-up in 10KM Bank Cup.

RRITRBEBHREEEAR BRI ATRATRERETHE

The Bank co-operated with the Hong Kong Professional Teachers’ Union to organize the

Wing Hang “V-are-One-Program”

ZNERATER S SR ML 58 [ Look for Your Potential at Banks) F s A4

The Bank launched a series of career talk titled “Look for Your Potential at Banks” for high
school and college students
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Eco-Friendly Customer Practices

It is in the interests of our corporate customers to take up their environmental
responsibility to lower operating costs and strive for compliance with
official environmental standards. 25% of our corporate customers installed
environment protection facilities or adopt environmental friendly practices in
their daily operations.

We also constantly educate our customers to make use of our electronic
banking services to reduce paper usage.

Community Responsibility

Employee Enrichment

Our staff are our greatest asset. Nurturing our staff and help them relieve
their stress increase their efficiency and performance at work. We realize that
our employees’ consistently excellent performance and strong commitment
are important contributions to the Group’s sustained growth.

We treasure our employees by providing a safe and quality-working
environment as well as benefits to meet their needs.

Training and Further Study

We always focus on nurturing our employees to be all-round performers.
Teller trainee program, business development trainee programs and
management trainee programs are held to nurture outstanding talents and
enable the Bank to sustain development in a competitive environment.
Education allowances are offered to our employees to encourage them to
further equip themselves to best serve the Bank and the customers. As a
considerate employer, examination leave is granted to employees who need
to take examinations and be absent for work.

Work-life Balance

In 2010, the Bank continued to launch Staff Caring Weeks Program with the
theme of “Balance Well to Reach High” to cultivate a strong sense of social
responsibility and raise the importance of health, family, leisure and life-long
learning amongst our workforce.

In order to help employees relieve their stress and maintain good relationships
with their families, various recreational and outdoor activities were organized
during the year for our staff and their families.

The paid 5-day paternity leave and 1-day social service leave also demonstrate
our support to accommodate life change and encourage employees to serve
the community.
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Assistance Program

The Employee Assistance Program, offers a wide range of services including
seminars, workshops, 24 hours telephone assistance hotline, face-to-face
consultation and counselling services, useful living tips and information
circulars. It aims to provide confidential and professional services to help
employees deal with work-related and personal problems.

Community Services

The Group devotes resources and efforts to the community and contributes
to the building of a harmonious society, and creating mutual benefits and
trust between the community and the Group. The Bank’s Social Service Team
is officially recognized by Social Welfare Department (code C103) and Hong
Kong Police Force (REF.CP/LIC/SO/19/30645) in 2004. For eight consecutive
years, the Bank has been awarded the Caring Company Logo of the Hong
Kong Council of Social Service in recognition of our ceaseless efforts in social
responsibility and accomplishing the obligations of a corporate entity. In 2010,
we continued to make significant progress in expanding our CSR activities.

Donations and Sponsorships

In 2010, the Bank donated HK$220,000 to the “Corporate & Employee
Contribution Program” of the Community Chest, and the Bank together
with our staff contributed HK$298,910 to the “Dress Causal Day Program”.
Over the year, we have provided more than HK$1,500,000 in donations and
sponsorship for social initiatives including Oxfam Hong Kong, Hong Kong Red
Cross, Friends of the Earth, Cariatas Hong Kong, The Hong Kong Parkinson’s
Disease Foundation and Liver Foundation. Besides, the Bank also made
donations to help those affected by emergent catastrophes such as the Haiti
Earthquake and the Qinghai Earthquake.

Encouraging our younger generation to become active volunteers is an area
the Bank always places emphasis. For this reason, we initiated the Wing
Hang “V-are-One Program” with the Hong Kong Professional Teachers’
Union. In 2009-2010 alone, over 1,000 school children from 26 schools have
participated in 29 volunteer services projects sponsored by the Bank.

The Bank is also a key sponsor of The 22nd Reading Carnival organized by the
Hong Kong Professional Teachers’ Union and the Hong Kong Public Library.
Over 50 volunteers from the Bank promoted reading through a variety of
creative games with singing, drama and prose reading competitions which
brought fun to over 64,000 participating students, teachers and parents.

Apart from supporting the Food Bank at St. James’ Settlement, the Bank is
also the main supporter of the Grand-in-aid Brightens Children’s Lives Charity
Project organized by St. James’ Settlement. Since 2006, we have been one of
the major sponsors of the project that aims to help underprivileged students
by providing them with learning aids and sponsorships. In March 2010, over
500 staff and their families participated in a fund-raising charity walk which
raised over HK$710,000 for the project.
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HEd

China
162

Volunteer Services
The Bank gives more than just money.

With support and encouragement, over a thousand employees commit
their time, energy and care to numerous segments of the society, including
students, senior citizens, the disabled, low-income group and single parent
families. In 2010, the Group devoted 19,373 hours to volunteer services.

The Bank’s Volunteer Services Team has been awarded the “Gold Award for
Volunteer Service” by the Social Welfare Department for 5 consecutive years.

In 2010, the Bank initiated a career information service for secondary and
post-secondary students. We provided in-depth and helpful information on
the banking sector and banking careers to pillars of our future. Through this
service, students could build a better vision of their future career path.

Our subsidiary in Macau, Banco Weng Hang has been a supporter of the
ORBIS for years. Over 40 of the staff and 560 students took part in the “Action
Blue 2010 — Wear for Sight” campaign. The donations to ORBIS are used to
train medical professionals in developing countries to enhance their skills on
treating patients to restore their eyesight.

Wing Hang Bank (China) also actively participated in charity events. Our
Shanghai Branch supported the Tree Planting Day of the Shanghai World Expo
2010. To encourage recycling and reduce waste, Shengzhen Branch organised
the Clothing Collection and Books Collection campaigns. Over a thousand
clothes and books were collected and sent to people in need.

FEEBERGEETT
Donation of the Group (Hk$ ‘000)

i
China
394

o &8 &8
Hong Kong Hong Kong
1,070 1,481
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Awards
Our fulfillment has qualified for the following recognitions and awards:

o 5 Years Plus “Caring Company” Logo awarded by the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service

o Gold Award of Volunteer Service by the Social Welfare Department

o Steering Committee on Promotion of Volunteer Service, Award of
10,000 Hours For Volunteer Service

o Award of Distinction 2009/2010 by the Community Chest

o Top 10 Fund-raisers for Dress Special Day organised by the Community
Chest for 16 consecutive years

o “Class of Excellence Wastewi$e Label” awarded by Hong Kong

Productivity Council

o “Class of Good Energywi$e Label” awarded by Hong Kong Productivity
Council

o Green Power Hike 10KM Bank Cup 1st Runner-up
o Corporate Team Champion of the Hike For Hospice 2010

o Most Participants in a Corporate Team Award from the Take A Step For
Green Charity Walk organised by the Wai Yin Association

o Red Cross Jessie Ho Fung Yuet Yin Sports Day Charity Basketball League
Champion

o Sowers Action Challenging 12 Hours 2010, 10KM Corporation
Champion

Future

We are proud of our strong commitments in all CSR aspects because they are
key to our sustained growth and at the same time they benefit our customers,
employees, environment, community and shareholders. CSR practices in our
Group are dynamic and on-going. Looking ahead, we will continue to identify
opportunities to enhance our business practices from all CSR perspectives.

To spearhead this initiative, we shall build a harmonious working environment
for disabled staff in 2011 and continue to carry out equality of opportunity
in our workforce. We shall spare no effort to develop environmental
sustainability policies and process to minimise impact on the environment. The
Group will also continue to support various Non Government Organizations
and participate in voluntary work projects and fund-raising activities to further
support our community. In 2011, we shall continue our commitment to
embody CSR in our everyday work.
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To the shareholders of Wing Hang Bank, Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Wing Hang Bank,
Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set out
on pages 50 to 199, which comprise the consolidated and Bank balance
sheets as at 31st December, 2010, the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body,
in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31st December,
2010 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

10th March, 2011
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For the year ended 31st December, 2010

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

{hE=s
Notes 2010 2009
PN Interest income 5(a) 4,239,838 3,933,360
B> H Interest expense 5(b) (1,595,462) (1,473,356)
EF B Net interest income 2,644,376 2,460,004
H A& Z U A Other operating income 5(c) 912,556 860,403
BEERRRIEENRFEE Net losses from trading and financial
mABEZEMIA instruments designated at fair value
ZIFEEE through profit or loss 5(d) (258,770) (467,730)
IEFBUA Non-interest income 653,786 392,673
BEERA Operating income 3,298,162 2,852,677
EETH Operating expenses 5(f) (1,610,089) (1,571,498)
BRI E 1B 2K I 2E45 Al & 2 0% 7l Operating profit before impairment losses
and allowances 1,688,073 1,281,179
BRZREBX R EEDE, Impairment losses and allowances released
(32 5) from / (charged on) loans and advances  18(e) 51,164 (52,957)
AEEHE S B EZREBEEREIR Impairment losses and allowances released
A= {5 [0 555 from available-for-sale financial assets 19(b) 13,637 75,053
EER Operating profit 1,752,874 1,303,275
ENYWEREERFEETEE Net gains on revaluation of properties and
2 FWE disposal of tangible fixed assets 6(a) 118,518 60,402
HEREZIHE RAHEE Net gains on disposal of held-to-maturity
SREE 2 F NS and available-for-sale financial assets 6(b) 48,204 31,770
FE(RES & A R 2 F W Es Share of net gains of associated companies 21 28,024 38,434
R B2 AT V4 Profit before taxation 1,947,620 1,433,881
1A Taxation 7(a) (321,983) (226,773)
F i Fl Profit for the year 1,625,637 1,207,108
AIDEF ¢ Attributable to:
AERITIER Equity shareholders of the Bank 8 1,626,250 1,204,665
SRR = Non-controlling interests (613) 2,443
F A Profit for the year 1,625,637 1,207,108
SRR F Earnings per share 12 HKS$ HK$
HAR Basic 5.51 4.08
e Diluted 5.46 4.05

FE56 AR E 1998 Z M st A B HmR AN — &8
1 o ARERITIREE T RIR Z IR SFFIR M -
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The notes on pages 56 to 199 form part of these financial statements. Details
of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Bank are set out in note 9.



FEEREhRR

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

EZ2010F 12831 HILF/E
(LEMF T - Sathrsh)

For the year ended 31st December, 2010

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

Bt =E
Notes 2010 2009
F R Profit for the year 1,625,637 1,207,108
Hith 2 E = Other comprehensive income
—RRIEEE General reserve:
—MBRAFMERRZIEN =5 — Exchange adjustments on translation of
financial statements of subsidiaries 691 270
ERITITHE Bank premises:
—BEBITITHE AR EYE — Revaluation of bank premises transferred
to investment properties - 1,200
—EB{HIEITITHE 2 Bk — Surplus on revaluation of bank premises 22 451,792 620,056
— RIERIA — Deferred taxes (76,191) (104,001)
AEEESREE Available-for-sale financial assets:
—BRRER AT EEZS — Fair value changes to equity
—EBES — on debt securities 10,630 327,262
—RE — on equity securities 5,209 28,304
—®EA S (EE)RERRER — Transfer to / (from) consolidated income
statement
—2008F 1081 HEFHE — amortisation of previous revaluation
AEBAERHA 2 A HsE losses on available-for-sale financial
CRMEEUNTEMRZER assets reclassified as held-to-maturity
b3 on Tst October, 2008 - 30,207
— ezl — gains on disposal 6(b) (53,834) (40,737)
— RIEFIE — Deferred taxes 7(d) 6,562 (56,476)
FRAKRTEZEMEEKED Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax 344,859 806,085
FRzEEWEEE Total comprehensive income for the year 1,970,496 2,013,193
RIDERT : Attributable to:
REBITIRE Equity shareholders of the Bank 1,971,109 2,010,750
e Non-controlling interests (613) 2,443
FRzE2HEKERE Total comprehensive income for the year 1,970,496 2,013,193
FS56EEF199E8 2B AT BHZA —E0  The notes on pages 56 to 199 form part of these financial statements.
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HFERERRR

Consolidated Balance Sheet

R2010%12H31H As at 31st December, 2010
(LGB Tl bl - Sathrsh) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)
{hE=s
Notes 2010 2009

BE ASSETS
R & REBIRITRIZE - RRIRT Cash and balances with banks, central banks

R E fth & Bh ik R IE and other financial institutions 13 8,421,048 4,419,238
FEHEMERITRIZE « FRIETR Placements with banks, central banks and

Hith & m s 708 other financial institutions 14 7,276,310 7,319,182
E5FE Trade bills 15 546,583 210,750
BEERA®%REE Trading assets 16 2,561,449 2,750,691
EENATFEEFAERZ 2SR Financial assets designated at fair value

BE through profit or loss 17 8,782,146 9,981,012
XEERREARIE Advances to customers and other accounts 18(a) 99,390,070 82,430,921
AEHECREE Available-for-sale financial assets 19 27,170,071 35,583,265
Bt &N R E Investments in associated companies 21 210,878 203,095
BREEEE Tangible fixed assets 22

—KEYE — Investment properties 394,971 272,835

—HA I KRR — Other properties, plants and equipment 3,222,379 2,640,815
[EES Goodwill 23 1,306,430 1,306,430
A] Yy [B] AN B 77 18 Current tax recoverable 7(c) 949 2,267
EEFIEEE Deferred tax assets 7(d) 13,246 3,617
MEE Total assets 159,296,530 147,124,118
RRERREE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
RITRZ » PRI|ITREM SR Deposits and balances of banks, central

HEIBTE R banks and other financial institutions 24 1,123,514 831,700
2EER Deposits from customers 25 135,607,292 126,182,778
[BELEOPER &) Certificates of deposit issued 26 331,596 401,794
EEAREE Trading liabilities 27 788,653 570,620
FERT AN EA % 18 Current tax payable 7(c) 157,156 119,952
BEEIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 7(d) 369,123 294,506
H{th BRIE N 4% Other accounts and provisions 28 1,762,964 1,644,996
‘EEE Subordinated liabilities 29 4,858,500 4,536,727
BEE Total liabilities 144,998,798 134,583,073
i@ Share capital 31(a) 295,294 295,044
1 Reserves 13,983,217 12,226,167
f&RE S Shareholders’ funds 14,278,511 12,521,211
e M A Non-controlling interests 19,221 19,834
IR R M 4 RE Total equity 14,297,732 12,541,045
B RERRBE Total equity and liabilities 159,296,530 147,124,118
B R ERRFTHAAE Patrick Y B FUNG Chairman and Chief Executive
EFxRE HITEFFETHAAE Frank ] WANG Executive Director and Deputy Chief Executive
B HITEFF S RIGIETE Michael Y S FUNG Executive Director and Senior General Manager
RiBE fZE C W LEUNG Secretary

56 HEE 1998 Z M it AN 5w R M — B
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The notes on pages 56 to 199 form part of these financial statements.



BERARSK

Balance Sheet

R2010%12H31H
(BB F T - 5t o))

As at 31st December, 2010

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

Bt sE
Notes 2010 2009
BE ASSETS
RE MFHIRITRIZE « RRIBTT Cash and balances with banks, central banks
N E fth & g i i 2 IE and other financial institutions 13 4,260,852 1,816,334
TEHAFIERTTRIZE « P RIBIT R Placements with banks, central banks and
E{m%%ﬁ@%%ﬁlﬁ other financial institutions 14 2,287,753 5,198,508
UES Trade bills 15 477,500 161,782
;ﬁgﬁﬁﬁé? Trading assets 16 2,578,503 2,757,774
EENAAFEEFAERZ Financial assets designated at fair value
ﬁﬂéF through profit or loss 17 8,782,146 9,981,012
ﬁ\ff'“c X B BRTE Advances to customers and other accounts 18(a) 63,064,344 49,733,181
NI B Amounts due from subsidiaries 12,212,743 14,378,263
A HE S REE Available-for-sale financial assets 19 26,692,256 34,001,943
B A RIKRE Investments in subsidiaries 20 3,474,558 3,474,558
L NETE = Investments in associated companies 21 269,074 289,549
EFEEEE Tangible fixed assets 22
—EM s - RS — Other properties, plants and equipment 1,705,920 1,493,747
R Goodwill 23 847,422 847,422
REE Total assets 126,653,071 124,134,073
RRERREE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
RITAIZE - PRIB|ITMEMSE Deposits and balances of banks, central
MR banks and other financial institutions 24 775,387 411,030
BRER Deposits from customers 25 101,452,921 99,113,596
B BT RE Certificates of deposit issued 26 331,596 401,794
EERGRAE Trading liabilities 27 790,367 573,735
FE At R BA R 18 Current tax payable 7(c) 87,140 11,439
ELEFIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 7(d) 198,123 172,027
H{th BRIE N 4% Other accounts and provisions 28 1,042,107 914,412
iR ENGIE ] Amounts due to subsidiaries 6,294,504 8,470,101
‘RIEEE Subordinated liabilities 29 4,858,500 4,536,727
BEE Total liabilities 115,830,645 114,604,861
&N Share capital 31(a) 295,294 295,044
A Reserves 31(b) 10,527,132 9,234,168
f& R e 4B 58 Total equity 10,822,426 9,529,212
BIRRER N EE Total equity and liabilities 126,653,071 124,134,073

5 SRR EERFITHAAE Patrick Y B FUNG Chairman and Chief Executive

EFxRE HITEFEFE TR Frank ] WANG Executive Director and Deputy Chief Executive
R B 7TE FEFERABAEEE Michael Y S FUNG Executive Director and Senior General Manager
REE E C W LEUNG Secretary

FS56EHE B KRR A EREM—3B  The notes on pages 56 to 199 form part of these financial statements.
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FERREREDR

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

EZE2010F12H31 HIFF/E For the year ended 31st December, 2010
(LGB T T8 - Sits0) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)
2010
REARIE
iTERES BEZR
#Btal itElz
¥kt REEER EHE BERL JElh
Shares Share  FERE RFRE  BELW EF2E
issued under premium Dividends Dividends Vi &)/ Wi tagE
Share Option under approved declared Shareof  (EE)EE Total
1R1B%%  Schemeand Employee in respect inrespect  changes in Transfer comprehensive 12 331A &8
At Employee Incentive of the ofthe  associated to/(from) income At
Ist January ~ Incentive Plan Plan  previousyear  currentyear  companies reserve  for the year 31st December
(1) Omstsd)  (aop)  (EH9@)
(Note 31(a)) (Note 5(f)  (Note 9(b)  (Note 9(a)

i Share capital 295,044 250 - - - - - - 295,294
RARER Share premium 486,788 6,858 14,894 - - - - - 508,540
BRGEE Capital reserve 237,662 - - - - - 18,764 - 256,426
HTERE Statutory reserve 131,494 - - - - - 70,677 - 202,17
—HR General reserve 2,090,877 - - - - - - 691 2,091,568
BOTtEfER Bank premises revaluation reserve 812,942 - - - - - (10,394) 375,601 1,178,149
REE(LEE [nvestment revaluation reserve 185,483 - - - - 234 - (31,433) 154,284
BB Capital redemption reserve 769 - - s = = - - 769
BiER Unappropriated profits 8,280,152 = - (W52) (8851 - (19047) 1626250 9,591,310
ARFABIRE Attributable to equity shareholders

iR of the Bank 12,521,211 7,108 14,894 (147,522) (88,523) 234 - 1,971,109 14,278,511
iliEs Non-controlling interests 19,834 - - - - = - (613) 19,221
hsEREE Total equity 12,541,045 7,108 14,894 (147,522) (88,523) 234 - 1970496 14,297,732

2009
itElz
RAEER EfEZ EEkZ b
Share FERE RERE YN EF2H
premium Dividends Dividends 28 g/ et
under approved declared Shareof  (BR)&E Total
1A18&8 Employee in respect in respect changes in Transfer comprehensive 12831842
At Incentive of the of the associated tol(from) income At
st January Plan  previousyear  current year companies reserve  forthe year 31st December
(aesd)  (WEob)  (AsH9(a)
(Note 5(f) (Note 9(b)) (Note 9(a))

i Share capital 295,044 - - - - - - 295,044
RARER Share premium 472,728 14,060 - - = = - 486,788
BRGE Capital reserve 227,346 - - - - 10,316 - 237,662
ETHE Statutory resrve 117,880 - - - - 13,614 - 131,494
—HhEE General reserve 2,090,607 - - - - - 210 2,090,877
BTt EkREE Bank premises revaluation reserve 295,687 - - - - - 517,255 812,942
REBGERE Investment revaluation reserve (101,086) - - - (1,991) - 288,560 185,483
eHEl Capital redemption reserve 769 - - - - - - 769
BiER Unappropriated profits 7,187,930 - (29,504) (59,009) - (23930 1,204,665 8,280,152
AAEFAETRE Attributable to equity shareholders

LR of the Bank 10,586,905 14,060 (29,504) (59,009) (1,991) - 2,010,750 12,521,211
SEER Non-controlling interests 18,441 = = (1,050) = = 2,443 19,834
REELEE Total equity 10,605,346 14,060 (29,504) (60,059) (1,991) - 2013193 12,541,045

SES6EEF 1998 2 M FERB R AN I 75 ¥k 69 — &P
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The notes on pages 56 to 199 form part of these financial statements.



FERaRE

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

EZ2010F 12831 HILF/E
(LEMF T - Sathrsh)

For the year ended 31st December, 2010

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

{hE=s
Notes 2010 2009
A& TS mint 2R %58 Net cash outflow from operating activities  34(a) (1,696,920) (2,079,514)
REEE Investing activities
AR HIHE A E2HH Purchase of available-for-sale and
SREE held-to-maturity financial assets (3,349,842) (20,651,038)
HE RBER AMEHE RIFEE Sale and redemption of available-for-sale
A RERmEE and held-to-maturity financial assets 10,655,632 5,678,647
BN REEER Loans repaid by an associated company 21 20,475 11,903
BAERERME Purchase of properties and equipment (285,819) (219,213)
HE W MR E Sale of properties and equipment 1,443 38,891
EREEBMRA CRE)Z Net cash inflow / (outflow) from investing
IH 4 EZE activities 7,041,889 (15,140,810)
A& EED Financing activities
BIERARIERT B 8 B #ZEhEt 2l Issue of new shares under Share Option
BT 2R Scheme and Employee Incentive Plan ~ 31(a) 7,108 =
SRR, Dividends paid (236,045) (88,513)
BB A AR 3% T IETERR RS 2 I% B Dividends paid to non-controlling interests
by a subsidiary - (1,050)
TNEREABHE Interest paid on subordinated liabilities (354,356) (353,905)
A Esmnt 2R eF5E Net cash outflow from financing activities (583,293) (443,468)
HehkERKRESBEREM, (B4) Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 4,761,676 (17,663,792)
HEMERRESEREMNIA1H4&# Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January 11,047,543 28,708,108
EREH 2 & Effects of foreign exchange rate changes 12,794 3,227
HeRZERIIRSEAEMNI12H31B 4% Cash and cash equivalents at 31st December 34(b) 15,822,013 11,047,543
HehERIRESER 20 Analysis of the balances of cash and cash
equivalents
e RFEMEITRE « PREETE  Cash and balances with banks, central
H {th & mh 8 208 banks and other financial institutions 7,979,303 4,112,666
JRZANEAPR A& 318 A MR HA 2 & HA Placements with banks, central banks
TFERITRIZE « R RERIT R and other financial institutions with an
B b m i 518 original maturity within three months 7,117,699 6,257,226
JRZS AR & 318 A W2 HA 2 IR Treasury bills with an original maturity
(e within three months 725,011 677,651
15,822,013 11,047,543
REREEBTHRESRE®IE :  Cash flows from operating activities
included:
B UF 8 Interest received 4,222,790 3,885,335
EASALE Interest paid 1,505,461 1,534,395
S Dividend received 7,592 8,097
%

v

=

5568 2 51998 v M A iRz a—=8  The notes on pages 56 to 199 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

EZ2010F 12831 HILF/E
(LEMF T - Sathrsh)

56
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For the year ended 31st December, 2010
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

Principal activities
The Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as “the Group”) are
engaged in commercial banking and related financial services.

Principal accounting policies

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”), and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA™), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the
Listing Rules”). A summary of the significant accounting policies
adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the Bank. The adoption of
these new and revised HKFRSs do not result in significant changes
to the Group’s and the Bank’s accounting policies applied in
these financial statements for the year presented. Note 4 provides
information on the changes in accounting policies resulting from
initial application of these developments to the extent that they
are relevant to the Group for the current and prior accounting
periods reflected in these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st
December, 2010 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries and the
Group's interest in associated companies. The measurement basis
used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical
cost basis except that the following assets and liabilities are stated
at their fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out
below:

- financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (note 2(f)

(i);

- investment property (note 2(k));
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(b)

(c)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)
- other freehold land and buildings (note 2(k)); and

- other leasehold land and buildings, for which the fair
values cannot be measured separately at the inception of
the lease and the entire lease is classified as finance lease
(notes 2(k) and 2(1)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form
the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in note 3.

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists
when the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from
their activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that
presently are exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same
way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(0

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (continued)

Non-controlling interests (previously known as
interests”) represent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable

“minority

directly or indirectly to the Bank, and in respect of which the
Group has not agreed any additional terms with the holders
of those interests which would result in the Group as a whole
having a contractual obligation in respect of those interests that
meets the definition of a financial liability. For each business
combination, the Group can elect to measure any non-controlling
interests either at fair value or at their proportionate share of the
subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
balance sheet within equity, separately from equity attributable
to the equity shareholders of the Bank. Non-controlling interests
in the results of the Group are presented on the face of the
consolidated income statement and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income as an allocation of the total profit or
loss and total comprehensive income for the year between non-
controlling interests and the equity shareholders of the Bank.

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that do not result
in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions,
whereby adjustments are made to the amounts of controlling
and non-controlling interests within consolidated equity to reflect
the change in relative interests, but no adjustments are made to
goodwill and no gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted for as
a disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with a resulting
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any interest
retained in that former subsidiary at the date when control is lost
is recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition of a financial assets (see note 2(f)) or,
when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition of an investment
in an associated company (see note 2(d)).

In the Bank’s balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary is
stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 2(0)).
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(d)

Associated companies

An associated company is an entity in which the Group or Bank
has significant influence, but not control, or joint control, over
its management, including participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions.

An investment in an associated company is accounted for in
the consolidated financial statements under the equity method
and is initially recorded at cost and adjusted for any excess of
the Group's share of the acquisition-date fair values of the
associated company’s identifiable net assets over the cost of the
investment (if any). Therefore, the investment is adjusted for the
post acquisition change in the Group’s share of the associated
company’s net assets and any impairment loss relating to the
investment (see notes 2(e) and 2(0)). Any acquisition-date excess
over cost, the Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax
results of the associated companies and any impairment losses
for the year are recognised in the consolidated income statement,
whereas the Group's share of the post-acquisition post-tax results
of the associated companies’s other comprehensive income is
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associated companies are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interest in the associated company, except
where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred, in which case they are recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence over an
associated company, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire
interest in that associated company, with a resulting gain or loss
being recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in that
former associated company at the date when significant influence
is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded as
the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset (see note
2(f)) or, when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associated company (see note 2(d)).

In the Bank’s balance sheet, its investments in associated
companies are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (note

2(0)).
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(e)

()

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of

(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree and the fair value of the Group’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree; over

(i) the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets and
liabilities measured as at the acquisition date.

When (ii) is greater than (i), then this excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a gain on a bargain purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill arising on a business combination is allocated to
each cash-generating unit, or groups of cash generating units,
that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination
and is tested annually for impairment (note 2(0)).

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the year, any
attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Financial instruments

(i) Initial recognition
The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for
which the assets were acquired or the liabilities were
incurred. The categories are: fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments,
available-for-sale financial assets and other financial
liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value,
which normally will be equal to the transaction price plus,
in case of a financial asset or financial liability not held
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset or issue of the financial liability. Transaction costs on
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are expensed immediately.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

()

(0]

(ii)

Initial recognition (continued)

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities
on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss is recognised using trade date accounting.
Other financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
using settlement date accounting. From these dates, any
gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recorded.

Classification

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial
liabilities held for trading, and those designated at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition, but
exclude those investments in equity instruments that do
not have a quoted market price and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-
term profit-taking. Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge
accounting are accounted for as trading instruments.

The Group has the option to designate financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition when:

- the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and
reported internally on a fair value basis;

- the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise;

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative
that significantly modifies the cash flows that would
otherwise be required under the contract;

- or the separation of the embedded derivatives from
the financial instrument is not prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities under this category
are carried at fair value. Changes in the fair value are
included in the income statement in the period in which
they arise. Upon disposal or repurchase, the difference
between the net sale proceeds or net payment and the
carrying value is included in the income statement.

WING HANG BANK + Annual Report 2010 61



MEH R

Notes to the Financial Statements

2.

62

FESHBEE @)

(f)

ERMITAE)
(i) 2E|HE)
EAFIEW IR

RN W R R B X o P
EN R E R MO A BT 5
ERFETESREE  BTE
B AREEAFEIANE N E
PRALEMRDBAFEEER
R QRHBHE WAKE
BERBARFEEBAERR
A HIHE - HE) AR e AR E
TR B A BN MHRE « B
TEEREEZENREA - &
SRRATAIHIIHE - ERE
WEREZRERPRRTTRH
EZEFARERFHRRITE
X RRRBITREMSHEE
ZFRIE o

DIERE RN EWIRTR 2 7E 3
BREAEEFAEREREZ
MR R %8 P A 31T T 3 4808 B
LHEZES - fFHEEERK
EFHRERERERNEER
BHEFER - WA KEA
EEERAEFPEFNER - 5
oh - EEEE R EREER
EBAEEEETABRLE
e WRREFBREERE
REESRRERAZRITHE
FERAD

ERMEREREDBERER
MW R 2 B R BB X
ERHE A - AR ERIRE
BR(ER) (MFE2(0) AR °

FHEZEHARE

REZZHMAKREBEFEE
S P FESE 5 3 & L% A [ E
REVEITESREE - MALE
EARER MM IEE 5
A - BETEEN)ARERY
RHE IR E RIAR T EBER
ABHSHAIHRBEE - RQFE
ERMRMRRZ ER AR °

KEZERIT » 2010 F 3K

2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

(f)

(ii)

Classification (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market, other than (1) those that the Group
intends to sell immediately or in the near term, which will
be classified as held for trading; (2) those that the Group,
upon initial recognition, designates as at fair value through
profit or loss or as available-for-sale; or (3) those where
the Group may not recover substantially all of its initial
investment, other than because of credit deterioration,
which will be classified as available-for-sale. Loans and
receivables mainly comprise loans and advances to
customers and banks, and placements with banks, central
banks and other financial institutions.

Securities classified as loans and receivables typically
comprise securities issued by the same customers with
whom the Group has a lending relationship that are not
quoted in an active market. Investment decisions for credit
substitute securities are subject to the same credit approval
processes as loans, and the Group bears the same customer
risk as it does for loans extended to those customers.
Additionally the yield and maturity terms are generally
directly negotiated by the Group with the issuer. These
securities include commercial paper, short term debentures
and preference shares issued by the borrower.

Loans and receivables and securities classified as loans and
receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less impairment losses, if any (note 2(0)).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity which the Group has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity, other than (1) those that the
Group, upon initial recognition, designates as at fair value
through profit or loss or as available-for-sale; and (2) those
that meet the definition of loans and receivables.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

()

(ii)

Classification (continued)

Held-to-maturity investments (continued)

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method less impairment losses,
if any (note 2(0)).

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no
longer appropriate to classify an investment as held-to-
maturity, it shall be reclassified as available-for-sale and re-
measured at fair value.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets that are designated as available-for-sale
or are not classified in any of the other three categories
above. They include financial assets intended to be held
for an indefinite period of time, but which may be sold in
response to needs for liquidity or changes in the market
environment.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity, except for impairment
losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary
items such as debt securities which are recognised in the
income statement.

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be measured reliably, and derivatives that are linked
to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
securities are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any
(note 2(0)).

When the available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains
or losses on disposal include the difference between the net
sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated
fair value adjustments which are previously recognised
in other comprehensive income shall be reclassified from
equity to the income statement.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

()

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Classification (continued)

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and
those designated at fair value through profit or loss, are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without any
deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets
are priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are
priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a
quoted market price on a recognised stock exchange or
a price from a broker or dealer for non-exchange-traded
financial instruments, or if the market for it is not active,
the fair value of the instrument is estimated using valuation
techniques that provide a reliable estimate of prices which
could be obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best
estimates and the discount rate used is a market rate at the
balance sheet date applicable for an instrument with similar
terms and conditions. Where other pricing models are used,
inputs are based on market data at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or where the financial asset together with
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership, have
been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

The Group uses the weighted average method to
determine realised gains or losses to be recognised in profit
or loss on derecognition.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

()

(9)

Financial instruments (continued)

(v) Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the
net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there
is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(vi) Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid
(combined) instrument that includes both the derivative
and a host contract with the effect that some of the cash
flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to
a stand-alone derivative. The embedded derivatives are
separated from the host contract and accounted for as a
derivative when (1) the economic characteristics and risks
of the embedded derivative are not closely related to the
host contract; and (2) the hybrid (combined) instrument
is not measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host
contract is accounted for in accordance with note (ii)
above.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Assets sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these assets at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreements) are retained in the financial statements and
measured in accordance with their original measurement
principles. The proceeds from the sale are reported as liabilities
and are carried at amortised cost.

Assets purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported not as purchases of the assets, but as
receivables and are carried in the balance sheet at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements are recognised as interest
income and interest expense respectively, over the life of each
agreement using the effective interest method.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(h)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration

received or receivable. Provided it is probable that economic

benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if

applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the

income statement as follows:

(i)

(ii)

Interest income

Interest income for all interest-bearing financial instruments
is recognised in the income statement on an accrual basis
using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
the interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group
estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and
similar options) but does not consider future credit losses.
The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received
between parties to the contract that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts. Cash rebates granted in relation to
residential mortgage loans are capitalised and amortised to
the income statement over their expected life.

For impaired financial assets, the accrual of interest
income based on the original terms of the financial assets
is discontinued, but any increase in the present value of
impaired financial assets due to the passage of time is
reported as interest income.

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income is recognised in the income
statement when the corresponding service is provided,
except where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a
continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is
interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as
income in the accounting period in which the costs or risk is
incurred and is accounted for as interest income.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(h)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Fees and commission income (continued)

Origination or commitment fees received / paid by
the Group which result in the creation or acquisition
of a financial asset are deferred and recognised as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate. When a loan
commitment is not expected to result in the draw-down of
a loan, loan commitment fees are recognised on a straight
line basis over the commitment period.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period
of the leases so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of return on the outstanding net investment
in the leases for each accounting period. Contingent
rentals receivable are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned. Commission
paid to dealers for acquisition of finance lease loans or
hire purchase contracts is included in the carrying value
of the assets and amortised to the income statement over
the expected life of the lease as an adjustment to interest
income.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is
recognised as other operating income in equal instalments
over the periods covered by the lease term, except where
an alterative basis is more representative of the pattern
of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives granted are recognised in the income statement
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals receivable are recognised as
income in the accounting period in which they are earned.

Dividend income
Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established. Dividend income from listed investments
is recognised when the share price of the investment is
quoted ex-dividend.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

0]

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the
income statement except to the extent that they relate to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of prior years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also
arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available,
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the year when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such deduction
is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available. Additional income taxes that
arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised when the
liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Bank
or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities. The principle of offsetting
usually applies to income tax levied by the same tax authority on
the same taxable entity.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

@

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange
gains and losses are recognised in the income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

The results of overseas operation are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Balance sheet items
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity in the reserve.

On disposal of an overseas operation, the cumulative amount
of the exchange differences relating to that foreign operation is
reclassified from equity to the income statement when the profit
or loss on disposal is recognised.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)
Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

(k)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Bank premises that are held for the Group’s administrative
use are stated in the balance sheet at their revalued
amount, being their fair values at the date of revaluation
less any subsequent accumulated depreciation.
Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity by
professional qualified valuers, or at directors’ valuation by
reference to open market value to ensure that the carrying
amount does not differ materially from that which would
be determined using fair values at the balance sheet date.
Changes arising on the revaluation are generally dealt
with in other comprehensive income and are accumulated
separately in equity in the bank premises revaluation
reserve. The only exceptions are as follows:

- when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be
charged to the income statement to the extent that it
exceeds the amount held in the reserve in respect of
that same asset immediately prior to the revaluation;
and

- when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be
credited to the income statement to the extent
that a deficit on revaluation in respect of that same
asset had previously been charged to the income
statement.

Bank premises that are not held for the Group's
administrative use are stated in the balance sheet at cost
or at directors’ valuation, by reference to an independent
professional valuation, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. In preparing these financial statements,
advantage has been taken of the transitional provisions
set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16, Property, plant and
equipment, issued by the HKICPA, with the effect that
bank premises that are not held for administrative use have
not been revalued to fair value at the balance sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of
bank premises are determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
item and are recognised in the income statement on the
date of retirement or disposal. Any related revaluation
surplus is transferred from the revaluation reserve to
retained profits and is not reclassified to the income
statement.



2.

TEEHEE

(k)

)

AREEEERITE(E)

(iv) REBEEM - B REMR
B BRI ERIIR
FEZFENRREE Z A5
ARFER(—RAEIZ105FMH) -
VABARYT A B o

(v) kAR THEFEHE A
Bt (P EE2()) IR ER S BT
B - BF HIRREMAGZ
BREHATBBS0F RRF
B -

(vi) REMEREXENG THA
%,/ S5 E RERRES K=
FEAREE LR RETF
(MisE2() - REMEBIEARME
EHERGRZ LM - ZLiE
FRABRERZAEMZA
FAmEREERBERASIK -
EREXFEEZSHEER
HERBEMEMEE Z WAk
BRSNS R NER -

MEHERKEHE
MRAEER R —HLRH(BE—F
K—RIRF) M EENE—BREE
WERAER-BREEEXZHE
B BB —F—EENR - %A
ZHEBRHEEXESHE - A&EE
ERBEZRL AL EH G - M
THEEBEALFREABHENE
BT e

() ZEEEEHREZDE
AEBZHEEESRBARN
RipkEzOBBEAKE
B 2BARERSE - X&)
R kEa T BB EAEE
ZHEETDERKEREE -

2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)
Tangible fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

(k)

0]

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Equipment, comprising furniture, plant and other
equipment, is stated at cost less depreciation calculated
on a straight-line basis to write off the assets over their
estimated useful lives, which are generally between three
to ten years.

No amortisation is provided on freehold land. Leasehold
land (note 2(I)) is amortised in equal annual instalments
over the remaining term of the lease. Buildings are
depreciated by equal instalments over the estimated useful
lives which in no case exceed fifty years.

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are
owned and/or held under a leasehold interest (note 2(I)) to
earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation. These
include land held for a currently undetermined future
use, which are stated in the balance sheet at their open
market values which are assessed annually by professional
qualified valuers. Any gain or loss arising from a change in
fair value or from the retirement or disposal of investments
properties is recognised in the income statement.

Finance and operating leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines that

the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets

for an agreed period of time in return for a payment or a series of
payments. Such a determination is made based on an evaluation
of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless of whether
the arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

(i)

Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by Group under leases which transfer
to the Group substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as being held under finance leases.
Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the Group are classified as
operating leases.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)
Finance and operating leases (continued)

)

(ii)

(iii)

Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an
amount representing the net investment in the lease is
included in the balance sheet as “Advances to customers”.
Hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance
leases are accounted for in the same manner as finance
leases. Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance
with the accounting policy as set out in note 2(0).

Operating leases

Where the Group leases out assets under operating leases,
the assets are included in the balance sheet according
to their nature and, where applicable, are depreciated in
accordance with the Group’s depreciation policies, as set
out in note 2(k)(ii) except where the asset is classified as an
investment property. Impairment losses are accounted for
in accordance with the accounting policy as set out in note
2(0). Revenue arising from operating leases is recognised in
accordance with the Group’s revenue recognition policies,
as set out in note 2(h)(iv).

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to the income statement in equal instalments over
the accounting periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in the income
statement as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to the
income statement in the accounting period in which they
are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating lease
is amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of the
lease term except where the property is classified as an
investment property (note 2(k)(iv)).



2.

TEEHEE

(m)

(n)

WEEE

R EDREERE - AEESEEE
ERFEAHERABBRIHHES
EZEMBEE - RIEME20)ME
MAKEEEE  SAEREERZ
MEEEBEBERKEIEEZ T B IRF
B - WEEEEEEFERRBARZ
B - AEBEWESA N EEHRIE
B

WEEERBBESRNEREES QT
BERGRZAZHERAMES 2
RIREER - WO EERATELE
B

ERTZUBER ERRIARERE

(i) EBRTZHBER
I EREEPLREETA
(BMERA)RIBER TANG
RXNHEERIER - AHEFRE
FEROZBATHBEADBER
—REBBATRENIHE
BMELBRNEL

B LR E S SR
17 RO AT EEE KR
(R ) TE R M0 & iR 1L R
BEERA - MBABFELE
B A AL SRR Al
EEHEROATER  BEX
fe AN B A TR KA Hbt
BETE R 4 | B TE A o

F 96 e 3R A MR S M FY HE (R R
HehERAARKZEERF
B AD BT M ERUK
A o AN - IRRMIERFE
AFIRERIEEBERAAEE
REBER  URQEAEER
HHRERBEEASREME
& BRI F B B IR R AR A9 &K
(BN FER B R & B 5T
BIEESEE) - ERESR
BT TE2(n) (i) FERR ©

2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(m)

(n)

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group
may take possession of the collateral assets through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
In accordance with the Group’s accounting policy set out in note
2(0), impairment allowances for impaired loans and advances are
maintained after taking into account the net realisable value of
the repossessed assets. Repossessed assets continue to be treated
as securities for loans and advances. The Group does not hold the
repossessed assets for its own use.

Repossessed assets are recorded at the lower of their carrying
amount of the related loans and advances and fair value less
costs to sell at the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or
amortised.

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent

liabilities

(i) Financial guarantees issued
Financial guarantees are contracts that require the
issuer (i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments to
reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (“the holder”)
for a loss the holder incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers,
the fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee
fees received) is initially recognised as deferred income
within other liabilities. Where the Bank issues a financial
guarantee to its subsidiaries, the fair value of the guarantee
is estimated and capitalised as the cost of investment in
subsidiaries and deferred income within “Other accounts
and provisions”.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as
deferred income is amortised in the income statement
over the term of the guarantee as income from financial
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are recognised
in accordance with note 2(n)(ii) if and when (1) it becomes
probable that the holder of the guarantee will call upon
the Group under the guarantee, and (2) the amount
of that claim on the Group is expected to exceed the
amount currently carried in other liabilities in respect of
that guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised, less
accumulated amortisation.
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2. Principal accounting policies (continued)
Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent
liabilities (continued)

(n)

(o)

(ii)

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation, complaint or legal claim, arising as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s assets are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence that financial assets
are impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention
of the Group about one or more of the following loss events
which has an impact on the future cash flows on the assets that
can be estimated reliably:

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

significant changes in the technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the
borrower;

disappearance of an active market for financial assets
because of financial difficulties; and

a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in an equity instrument below its cost.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(o)

Impairment of assets (continued)

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is reduced to
the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to the
income statement.

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of
loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments, which
are measured at amortised cost, whose recovery is considered
doubtful but not remote. In this case, the impairment losses
are recorded using an allowance account. When the Group
is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity investments directly and any amounts held in
the allowance account relating to that borrower or investment
are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
charged to the allowance account are reversed against the
allowance account. Other changes in the allowance account and
subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off directly
are recognised in the income statement.

(i) Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of these assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances, and
collective impairment allowances.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that
are individually significant, and individually or collectively
for financial assets that are not individually significant.
If the Group determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset,
whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that
are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are not
included in a collective assessment of impairment.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)
Impairment of assets (continued)

(o)

(i)

Loans and receivables (continued)

The individual impairment allowance is based upon
management'’s best estimate of the present value of the
cash flows which are expected to be received discounted
at the original effective interest rate. In estimating these
cash flows, management makes judgments about the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value
of any underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its own merits.

In assessing the need for collective loan loss allowances,
management uses statistical modelling and considers
historical trends of factors such as credit quality, portfolio
size, concentrations, and economic factors. In order
to estimate the required allowance, the Group makes
assumptions both to define the way the Group models
inherent losses and to determine the required input
parameters, based on historical experience and current
economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group
makes depends on how well the Group can estimate future
cash flows for individually assessed impairment allowances
and the model assumptions and parameters used in
determining collective impairment allowances. While this
necessarily involves judgement, the Group believes that
the impairment allowances on advances to customers are
reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of
the expected future cash flows compared to the prior
estimates that can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the write-down, will result in a change in
the impairment allowances on loans and receivables and
be charged or credited to the income statement. A reversal
of impairment losses is limited to the loans and receivables’
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the
advances and the related interest receivables are written
off.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)
Impairment of assets (continued)

(o)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Loans and receivables (continued)

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans
that have been restructured due to deterioration in the
borrower’s financial position and where the Group has
made concessions that it would not otherwise consider.
Renegotiated loans and receivables are subject to ongoing
monitoring to determine whether they remain impaired or
overdue.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered
at both individual and collective level. The individual
impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
asset's original effective interest rate, where the effect of
discounting is material.

All significant assets found not to be individually impaired
are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has
been incurred but not yet identified. Assets that are not
individually significant are then collectively assessed for
impairment by grouping together financial assets with
similar risk characteristics.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through the
income statement. A reversal of impairment losses shall not
result in the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years.

Available-for-sale financial assets

When there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had
been recognised in the investment revaluation reserve is
reclassified to the income statement. The amount of the
cumulative loss that is recognised in the income statement
is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any
principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that asset previously
recognised in the income statement.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)
Impairment of assets (continued)

(o)

(iii)

(iv)

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that are
carried at cost, the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the equity
securities and the estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset where the effect of discounting is material. Such
impairment losses are not reversed.

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities are not
reversed through the income statement. Any subsequent
increase in the fair value of such assets is recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised in
the income statement.

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to identify indications that the
following assets may be impaired or, except in the case
of goodwill, an impairment loss previously recognised no
longer exists or may have decreased:

- tangible fixed assets (other than properties carried at
revalued amounts);

- investments in subsidiaries and associated companies;
and

- goodwill.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated. In addition, for goodwill, the recoverable
amount is estimated annually whether or not there is any
indication of impairment.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)
Impairment of assets (continued)
(iv) Other assets (continued)

(o)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does
not generate cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement whenever the carrying amount of an asset,
or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or
group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of
units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying
value of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use,
if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment
loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited
to the income statement in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)
Impairment of assets (continued)

(o)

(p)

(v)

Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Listing Rules, the Group is required to prepare
an interim financial report in compliance with HKAS 34,
Interim financial reporting, in respect of the first six months
of the year. At the end of the interim period, the Group
applies the same impairment testing, recognition, and
reversal criteria as it would at the end of the year (notes

2(0)(i) to(iv)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in
respect of goodwill and available-for-sale equity securities
and unquoted equity securities carried at cost are not
reversed in a subsequent period. This is the case even if no
loss, or a smaller loss, would have been recognised had
the impairment been assessed only at the end of the year
to which the interim period relates. Consequently, if the
fair value of an available-for-sale equity security increases
in the remainder of the annual period, or in any other
period subsequently, the increase is recognised in other
comprehensive income and not the income statement.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is
considered to be related to the Group if:

(0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one
or more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise
significant influence over the Group in making financial
and operating policy decisions, or has joint control over the
Group;

the Group and the party are subject to common control;

the party is an associated company of the Group;

the party is a member of key management personnel of
the Group or the Group's parent, or a close family member
of such an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint
control or significant influence of such individuals;

the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i)
or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant
influence of such individuals; or
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(p)

(a)

(r)

Related parties (continued)

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for
the benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that
is a related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that
individual in their dealings with the entity.

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements, are identified from the
financial information provided regularly to the Group’s chief
operating decision maker for the purposes of allocating resources
to, and assessing the performance of, the Group's various lines of
business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of products and services, the nature of production processes, the
type or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the
products or provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not individually
material may be aggregated if they share a majority of these
criteria.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and balances with
banks, central banks and other financial institutions, and short-
term, highly liquid inter-bank placements and investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition. Balances
of banks, central banks and other financial institutions that are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management are also included as a component of cash and
cash equivalents for the purposes of the cash flow statement.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)
Employee benefits

(s)

(0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost
to the Group of non-monetary benefits are accrued in
the year in which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Group.

Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as required
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Funds Scheme
Ordinance are recognised as an expense in the income
statement when incurred.

When the Group grants employees options to acquire
shares of the Bank, the considerations received are
recognised in the balance sheet as “Other accounts and
provisions” at the date of grant. The fair value of the
options is measured at the grant date and is charged to
the income statement and credited to shareholders’ funds
between the grant date and the vesting date. When the
options are exercised, shareholders’ funds are increased by
the amount of the proceeds and consideration received.

When the Group grants employees awards to acquire
shares of the Bank under the Employee Incentive Plan
("EIP"). The fair value of the awards is measured at the
grant date and is charged to the income statement and
credited to shareholders’ funds between the grant date and
the vesting date. The cash amount equal to the dividend
that would have been paid during the period up to vesting
will be charged to the income statement as bonus expenses
on an accruals basis.
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Accounting estimates and judgements

Notes 22, 23, 38 and 39 contain information about the assumptions
and their risk factors relating to valuation of investment property,
goodwill impairment, fair value of share options granted and fair value

of financial instruments. Other key sources of estimation uncertainty are

as follows:

(a)

(b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Impairment losses

(0]

(ii)

Loans and advances

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. The Group makes judgements
as to whether there is any objective evidence that a loan
portfolio is impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease
in estimated future cash flows. Objective evidence for
impairment is described in accounting policy (note 2(0)). If
management has determined, based on their judgement,
that objective evidence of impairment exists, expected
future cash flows are estimated based on historical
loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
similar to those of the Group. Historical loss experience
is adjusted on the basis of the current observable data.
Management reviews the methodology and assumptions
used in estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce
any difference between loss estimates and actual loss
experience.

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity
securities are impaired when there has been a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value below cost. The
determination of when a decline in fair value below cost
is not recoverable within a reasonable time period is
judgmental by nature, so profit and loss could be affected
by differences in this judgement.

Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s

accounting policies

Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the Group's
accounting policies are described below:

(i)

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity and
where the Group has a positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity as held-to-maturity investments. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates its intention and ability to
hold such investments till maturity.
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3. Accounting estimates and judgements (continued)
(b) Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s
accounting policies (continued)
(i) Held-to-maturity investments (continued)
On 30th September, 2009, as the Group has changed
its intention not to hold these investments to maturity,
the Group has reclassified the entire portfolio of held-to-
maturity investments as available-for-sale and such class is
deemed to have been tainted. This has resulted in held-to-
maturity investments being measured at fair value instead
of at amortised cost.

(ii) Investment property
The Group has temporarily sub-let certain vacant properties
but has decided not to treat the properties as investment
properties because it is not the Group’s intention to hold
the properties in the long-term for capital appreciation or
rental income. Accordingly, the properties has still been
treated as a building held for own use.

4. Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued two revised HKFRSs, a number of amendments
to HKFRSs and two new Interpretations that are first effective for
the current accounting period of the Group and the Bank. Of these,
the following developments are relevant to the Group's financial
statements:

- HKFRS 3 (revised 2008), Business combinations

- Amendments to HKAS 27, Consolidated and separate financial
Statements

- Amendments to HKFRS 5, Non-current assets held for sale and
discontinued operations — plan to sell the controlling interest in a

subsidiary

- Amendments to HKAS 39, Financial instruments: Recognition and
measurement — eligible hedged items

- Improvements to HKFRSs (2009)

- HK(IFRIC) 17, Distributions of non-cash assets to owners
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Changes in accounting policies (continued)

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is
not yet effective for the current accounting period.

The amendments to HKAS 39 have had no material impact on the
Group's financial statements as the amendments were consistent with
policies already adopted by the Group.

The impact of the revisions to HKFRS 3, HKAS 27, HKFRS 5 and
HK(IFRIC) 17 have not yet had a material impact on the Group's
financial statements as these changes will first be effective as and
when the Group enters into a relevant transaction and there is no
requirement to restate the amounts recorded in respect of previous
such transactions. The amendments introduced by the Improvements to
HKFRSs (2009) omnibus standard in respect of HKAS 17, Leases, has no
material impact on the amounts recognised in respect of the Group’s
leasehold land interests located in Hong Kong as the lease premiums
in respect of all such leases are fully paid and are being amortised
over the remaining length of the lease term. Further details of these
developments are as follows:

- For any business combination acquired on or after 1st January,
2010, it will be recognised in accordance with the new
requirements and detailed guidance contained in HKFRS 3
(revised 2008) and there is no requirement to apply this standard
retrospectively on business combination acquired before the
effective date of the standard. Accordingly, no adjustments
have been made to the carrying values of assets and liabilities
that arose from business combinations whose acquisition dates
preceded the application of this revised standard.

- As a result of the amendments to HKAS 27, as from 1st January,
2010 any losses incurred by a non-wholly owned subsidiary will
be allocated between the controlling and non-controlling interests
in proportion to their interests in that entity, even if this results in
a deficit balance within consolidated equity being attributed to
the non-controlling interests. Previously, if the allocation of losses
to the non-controlling interests would have resulted in a deficit
balance, the losses were only allocated to the non-controlling
interests if the non-controlling interests were under a binding
obligation to make good the losses. In accordance with the
transitional provisions in HKAS 27, this new accounting policy is
being applied prospectively and therefore previous periods have
not been restated.
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4. Changes in accounting policies (continued)

As a result of the adoption of the amendment to HKFRS 5, if at
the balance sheet date, the Group has the intention to dispose
of a controlling interest in a subsidiary, the entire interest in that
subsidiary will be classified as held for sale irrespective of the
extent to which the Group will retain an interest. Previously, such
transactions were treated as partial disposals.

As a result of the amendment to HKAS 17, Leases, arising from
the “Improvements to HKFRSs (2009)” omnibus standard,
the Group has re-evaluated the classification of its interests in
leasehold land as to whether, in the Group’s judgement, the
lease transfers significantly all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the land such that the Group is in a position economically
similar to that of a purchaser. The Group has concluded that
the classification of such leases as operating leases continues to
be appropriate, with the exception of those interests which are
registered and transferable ownership interests in land located
in Hong Kong and subject to the Government’s land policy of
renewal without payment of additional land premium. These
leasehold interests will no longer be classified by the Group as
operating leases as the Group considers that it is in a position
economically similar to that of a purchaser. This change in
accounting policy has no material impact on the current or
previous periods as the lease premiums in respect of all such
leases are fully paid and are being amortised over the remaining
length of the lease term.

HK(IFRIC) 17 requires distributions of non-cash assets to owners
to be measured at the fair value of the assets distributed. This
will result in a gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss to
the extent that the fair value of the assets is different from their
carrying value. In accordance with the transitional provisions
in HK(IFRIC) 17, this new accounting policy will be applied
prospectively to distributions in current or future periods and
therefore previous periods have not been restated.



5. ZERF 5. Operating profit

(a) FEWA (@) Interest income
2010 2009
FEWNRE Interest income arising from:
—FURFEBEFABEL — financial assets not measured
CRIEE at fair value through profit or loss 3,616,481 3,536,310
Ef%?ﬁﬁ}éﬁ% - trading assets 312,260 170,037
—EENRAFEEEFABRZ — finandial assets designated at
ipﬂé% fair value through profit or loss 311,097 227,013
4,239,838 3,933,360
Heh of which:
— LA 2 F S WA — interest income from listed
investments 431,776 375,646
—FETMREZFEMA — interest income from unlisted
investments 673,813 600,185
—RESRBEEZMEHRA ~ interest income from impaired
financial assets 11,183 14,048

LA EREBESMEREZFSHKA -

EEEEHE2010F12A31HIEFE
ZEFCREEBATNER 2 F B
A5 #2,728,0007T (2009 F : B

The above interest income from impaired financial assets includes
interest income on unwinding of discount on loan impairment
loss of HK$2,728,000 (2009: HK$7,206,000) (note 18(e)) for the
year ended 31st December, 2010.

(b)

7,206,0007T)(FizE18(e)) °

FE X H (b) Interest expense
2010 2009
FIEZHIRE Interest expense arising from:
—FURFEBEFABEL — financial liabilities not measured at
tRas fair value through profit or loss 1,098,453 1,088,153
—BEER%AE ~ trading liabilities 309,392 190,678
—EENATEBEFABRZZ ~ finandial liabilities designated at
CRAE fair value through profit or loss 187,617 194,525
1,595,462 1,473,356
He : of which:
—ERSERER 2B BT — interest expense for certificates of
FRE 2 S deposit issued repayable
within 5 years 2,067 8,794
—REFERZFBL N — interest expense for deposits
from customers 925,731 893,852
—RITRZE - RRRTREM — interest expense for deposits and
CRMBERZA S H balances of banks, central banks
and other financial institutions 3,916 4,066
—REAEZFEXT — interest expense for subordinated
(Mi7E34(a)) liabilities (note 34(a)) 354,356 353,905
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EEBEN ) 5. Operating profit (continued)
() HbZHERA (c) Other operating income
2010 2009
REERFEE Fees and commission
BEREeRRGE Credit commission and fees 171,972 159,356
BHRERAEREE Credit card related fees 118,744 102,548
EHBIRGE Trade related fees 60,982 56,839
RExBHe Insurance commission 68,055 63,187
BEEEREE Stockbroking fees 175,091 188,956
EER%EE Trust fees 41 41
BEEEREE Wealth management fees 14,755 11,741
Hib iR & RAEWA Other fees and commission income 138,839 135,175
o REERAS Less: Fees and commission expenses (68,426) (56,247)
680,053 661,596
HNEE B B Wias (T E5(e)) Gains arising from dealing in foreign
currencies (note 5(e)) 186,986 165,585
Hh B SR (MiEE5(e)) Gains on other dealing activities (note 5(e)) 1,581 2,349
AEEEELMEREE ZREKA Dividend income from unlisted
available-for-sale financial assets 6,088 6,963
AHHE LMeREE ZREKA Dividend income from listed
available-for-sale financial assets 731 856
BERE ETIREZREBA Dividend income from listed trading
investments 785 269
REMFRSWAS G EE Rental income from investment
S HB%781,00070 properties less direct outgoings of
(20094 : ##758,0007T) HK$781,000 (2009: HK$758,000) 12,694 10,858
Hot Others 23,638 11,927
912,556 860,403
Hep of which:
I EEE BB IEEEMN Net fees and commission, other than
ATEEFAEE @M IE amounts included in determining the
FTEEZFREERFRE effective interest rate, arising from
et E B FIE 2 ZIEBR I financial instruments that are not held
for trading nor designated at fair value
through profit and loss
—REERASKA — fees and commission income 254,420 237,516
-REERALSH — fees and commission expenses (13) (17)
254,407 237,499

KFERIT » 2010FEF ]



5.

EEnR e

BEAEREEUAFEERSAERR
ZEMIAZFER

5. Operating profit (continued)
(d) Net losses from trading and financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss

2010 2009
BEERARERIAZEERK Net realised and unrealised losses on
AREHFERE(HFESE)) trading financial instruments
(note 5(e)) (147,132) (157,098)
BENATEBEFABRZ SR Net realised and unrealised losses on
TAZEERRARERFESE financial instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss:
—REBEZAERER — unrealised losses on subordinated
liabilities (310,340) (733,059)
—EBERABELF L BEERRK ~ realised and unrealised gains on
RER W= collateralised debt obligations
("CD0O") 19,687 68,975
— KB EHIRITARTERESRZ — unrealised gains on debt securities
AEH W (MizE19(b)) issued by bank in Iceland
(note 19(b)) 6,587 23,885
—HitheMIAZBEERRK ~ realised and unrealised gains on
AED W other financial instruments 172,428 329,567
(111,638) (310,632)
(258,770) (467,730)
FEERA (e) Net trading income
2010 2009
HINIE B Uz (Bt 5E5(c)) Gains arising from dealing in foreign
currencies (note 5(c)) 186,986 165,585
Hih B EE B (fIFE5() Gains on other dealing activities
(note 5(c)) 1,581 2,349
EEARESRIAEZEEER Net realised and unrealised losses
AREHFERE(PHFES() on trading financial instruments
(note 5(d)) (147,132) (157,098)
41,435 10,836
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RN 5. Operating profit (continued)
(f) #HEXZH (f) Operating expenses
2010 2009
EEA Staff costs
e hEMEEKA Salaries and other staff costs 956,374 831,347
RNEFR A (MiEE38(a)) Retirement benefit costs (note 38(a)) 61,221 33,189
EERBE-REZAFER EIP — fair value of awards
(Bif#E34(a)) (note 34(a)) 14,894 14,060
& B 2Ehat 8 —TEAL EIP - bonus 1,864 659
1,034,353 879,255
TEERE 2T REET H Premises and equipment expenses,
excluding depreciation 193,676 183,561
& (KB7E22 % 34(a)) Depreciation (notes 22 & 34(a)) 150,316 127,157
ZEENE B Auditor’s remuneration
BIZRS Audit services 4,949 4,520
% AR 7% Tax services 684 901
H ftn AR 75 Other services 4,028 1,441
9,661 6,862
HAh Others 222,083 374,663
1,610,089 1,571,498
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6. (1) EWEREEEFEETEEZEFKR 6. (a) Net gains on revaluation of properties and

(b)

iy

tangible fixed assets

disposal of

2010 2009
SHREME 2 RER W Unrealised revaluation gains of
(Ft7E22) investment properties (note 22) 130,724 34,785
BEBITITIEZ ABIRER Unrealised revaluation losses of bank
(FffsE22) premises (note 22) (12,164) =
HERREEEEF(EE),/ Net (losses) / gains on disposal of
Wz tangible fixed assets (42) 25,617
118,518 60,402

HESFAZIHARTMHKESEHME
E2E W

(b) Net gains on disposal of held-to-maturity and available-for-

sale financial assets

2010 2009

HEFEREHERE ZFER Net losses on disposal of
held-to-maturity investments - (5,813)

PERERRESHHER 2 Net unrealised gains transferred from
REIRFlh = investment revaluation reserve

upon disposal 53,834 40,737

HEMHIHE SREE 2 /FEE Net losses on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets (5,630) (3,154)
48,204 31,770
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B

7. Taxation
FEWERAZHES : (@) Taxation in the consolidated income statement represents:
2010 2009
REABIE — BB EHER Current tax — Provision for Hong Kong
profits tax
REFEERE Provision for the year 247,446 189,029
FEEFEEERT Overprovision in respect of prior years (2,599) (20,931)
244,847 168,098
ANERFRIE — BB A I [ 7 18 E Current tax — Provision for tax outside
Hong Kong
REEAEE Provision for the year 92,853 66,830
TFFELEHBRF Overprovision in respect of prior years (11,076) (6,528)
81,777 60,302
EETIE Deferred taxation
ERMEREERED Origination and reversal of temporary
differences (4,641) (1,627)
321,983 226,773

010 ERBHEHEBNIEER
REREETERT R M RIITH =
16.5% (20094 : 16.5%):1 & - &
LASN [ F IE AR A SR B 2 B R &
& FTE RIBITRI R E o

KZRIT « 2010553

The provision for Hong Kong profits tax for 2010 is calculated at
16.5% (2009: 16.5%) of the Group's estimated assessable profits
for the year. The provision for taxation outside Hong Kong is
provided at the appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the
region in which the relevant units of the Group operate.



7.

BIE =) 7. Taxation (continued)

(b)

(c)

BRESIHEERABABR R 2SER (b) Reconciliation between tax expenses and accounting profit
HER - at applicable tax rates:
2010 2009
% %
FR A5 B i A Profit before tax 1,947,620 100.00 1,433,881 100.00
RERMRER Notional tax on profit before
ST EGTE tax, calculated at the rates
BREE AR Al 2 applicable to profits in the
ZEIE region concerned 335,769 17.24 241,676 16.85
AR S 2 Tax effect of non-deductible
FHIE R 2 expenses 12,853 0.66 15,427 1.08
IERERT W 2w 2 Tax effect of non-taxable
HIERE revenue (14,645) (0.75) (21,077) (1.47)
FERZAFEABIBZ  Tax effect of unused tax
HIEFE losses not recognised 48 - 28 —
FFFEEERBT Overprovision in respect
of prior years (13,675) (0.70) (27,459) (1.92)
Hth Others 1,633 0.08 18,178 1.27
BEERBIAX L Actual tax expense 321,983 16.53 226,773 15.81
AU Bl &2 FE A 2 A B 1R (c) Current tax recoverable and payable
ﬁ%ﬁ%%@ﬂqZﬁMﬁz@&ﬁEﬁ$,ﬁﬁm The components of current tax recoverable and payable in the
B MPEMA BT balance sheets are as follows:
KFRITEE KT ERIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
AT B A B 5 18 Current tax recoverable
BENEHEE Provision for Hong Kong
profits tax 14,311 (714) - =
RS Provisional profits tax paid (15,260) (1,553) - -
(949) (2,267) - -
FET AN EA % 18 Current tax payable
BB NEH 2R Provision for Hong Kong
profits tax 233,135 189,743 130,020 63,293
TG Provisional profits tax paid (122,230)  (114,525) (49,005) (55,922)
110,905 75,218 81,015 7,371
BB AN [E T ITB Provision for tax outside
Hong Kong 46,251 44,734 6,125 4,068
157,156 119,952 87,140 11,439
F)’Tﬁﬁfﬂi B K2 JE {<F 7N B 75 18 78 ER A1 All current tax recoverable and payable are expected to be settled
FRNEE ° within one year.
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7. ®IE =) 7. Taxation (continued)

(d CEIAZELHESERARE (d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised
FAREEABRARR ZELRIE The components of deferred tax (assets) / liabilities recognised
(BE),/AfEZHEREM REZ 0 in the balance sheets and the movements during the year are as
T ¢ follows:

XFRI%E
The Group
2010
EREH Bl
&z HEC  EHCER
TERRE SHAE  HEER
Depreciation Revaluation ~ Collective
allowances of available-  impairment
inexcess  BfENFE forsale allowances
of related  Revaluation financial forloansand ~ HEKER Eth Ehr
depreciation  of properties assets  advances  Taxlosses Others Total
1R1R& At 1st January 76,697 190,211 36,005 10,073 (2,557) (19,540) 290,889
ARG RARR) /e (Credited) / charged to consolidated
income statement (44,491) 19,562 - 20,357 1,691 (1,760) (4,641)
FHERHR /(RR) Charged / (credited) to reserves - 76,191 (6,562) - - - 69,629
12831048 At 315t December 32,206 285,964 29,443 30,430 (866) (21,300) 355,877
u&2 GE L]
The Group
2009
BREMW Btk
if-va HEr  EREE
nERHE SRAE  HEER
Depreciation Revaluation  Collective
allowances of available-  impairment
inexcess  BENE forsale allowances
of related  Revaluation financial forloansand  HEEE £t At
depreciation  of properties assets  advances  Taxlosses Others Total
1A18E8 At st January 115,785 80,960 (20,471) (25,302) (3,308) (15,625) 132,039
GANGERA(RE) /i (Credited) / charged to consolidated
income statement (39,088) 5,250 - 35,375 751 (3,915) (1,627)
Gty Charged to reserves - 104,001 56,476 - - - 160,477
12831048 At 315t December 76,697 190,211 36,005 10,073 (2,557) (19,540) 290,889
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7. BiE») 7. Taxation (continued)

d) CEIZEEHEEEREE&EE) (d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued)
KFIRIT
The Bank
2010
HREH
HEZ BfEAf  ERcEE
HWERHE HEZ REEE
Depreciation TREE Collective
allowances Revaluation of ~ impairment
in excess of EffYE  available-for-  allowances
related  Revaluation  sale financial ~ for loans and a5
depreciation  of properties assets advances Total
118 &% At 1st January 35,409 112,385 34,598 (10,365) 172,027
WSRARE) /#E  (Credited) / charged to
income statement 717 - - (1,364) (1,287)
BEAMS / (1R) Charged / (credited) to reserves - 34,498 (7,115) - 27,383
128318 &% At 31st December 35,486 146,883 27,483 (11,729) 198,123
KEHH
The Bank
2009
HREH
ez BfEAH  EHCES
WERHE HEZ REER
Depreciation SREAE Collective
allowances Revaluation of impairment
in excess of EEY%  availlable-for-  allowances
related  Revaluation  sale financial ~ for loans and &5
depreciation  of properties assets advances Total
1R1B &% At 1st January 38,426 62,845 (20,681) (18,383) 62,207
WSS R A/ (15%)  Charged/ (credited) to
income statement (3,017) - - 8,018 5,001
FRiEAMER Charged to reserves = 49,540 55,279 - 104,819
12A31 846 At 31st December 35,409 112,385 34,598 (10,365) 172,027
XFIRITHRE KT ERIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
RNEEBEBERANEZZ Net deferred tax assets
SFELERIIE A E recognised on the
balance sheets (13,246) (3,617) - -
NEEBEBERNERZ Net deferred tax liabilities
FRETIE A & recognised on the
balance sheets 369,123 294,506 198,123 172,027
355,877 290,889 198,123 172,027
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ARRIT R R IEAG 2 73 F

ABPITREEEZZFNPFHEBE
1,367,090,0007T(20094F : 7&#1,302,702,000
TC)RZANIRTT 2 SRR AR o

AERITE RS EIR S T AR 2 IR B FHIR
MIEE9 ©

Hﬁ 4%\

8. Profit attributable to the shareholders of the
Bank

The profit attributable to the shareholders of the Bank includes an
amount of HK$1,367,090,000 (2009: HK$1,302,702,000) which has

been dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank.

Details of dividends paid and payable to equity shareholders of the Bank
are set out in note 9.

9. Dividends

(@) ATFERE (a) Dividends attributable to the year
2010 2009
1£295,075,8800% (20094 Interim dividend declared and paid of
295,044,380/%) 2 L BARETH HK$0.30 (2009: HK$0.20) per
B E M Mk E 2 PR S B A ordinary share on 295,075,880 shares
0.307T(2009%F : 7&#0.207T) (2009: 295,044,380 shares) 88,523 59,009
12295,294,130/% (20094 : Final dividend proposed after the balance
295,044,380/%) 2 EimARETE - sheet date of HK$1.08
ERERBEIR 2 KRS FREE (2009: HK$0.50) per ordinary
1.087t.(20094F : #0.507T) share on 295,294,130 shares
(2009: 295,044,380 shares) 318,918 147,522
407,441 206,531

EEEARBIRZ RIS » RN
‘BHEAER/AE -

(b) REAHERKBZEFESRE

1%295,044,3800% (20094 :
295,044,3800%) 2 L iBRETE
RERREERIREE 2 FF
RHEARR B FAE#0.5070
(20094 : #&#0.107T)

(b)

The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date has not

been recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.

Dividends attributable to the previous year, approved and

paid during the year

2010
Final dividend in respect of the prior
year, approved and paid during the
year, of HK$0.50 (2009: HK$0.10)
per ordinary share on 295,044,380
shares (2009: 295,044,380 shares) 147,522

2009

29,504
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10. EE<¢ 10. Directors’ emoluments

BREBRMEAICISTMER 2 EZHE Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to Section 161 of the Hong
YT ¢ Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
2010
E bR
At B
EEZUED Salaries ik {3 izl Share-
Directors' ~ and other Pension  Performance INef based &)
fee  emoluments  contributions bonuses  Sub-total  payments Total
EZR Chairman
B8 Patrick Y B FUNG 429 7,048 813 8,520 16,810 3,797 20,607
H7iEE Executive directors
IFE Frank J WANG 215 4,336 500 5816 10,867 2,302 13,169
B2 Michael Y S FUNG 215 3,574 412 4,560 8,761 1,899 10,660
FilfEZ Non-executive directors
HERT Aloysius H Y TSE 200 461 - - 661 - 661
Ig2 Ambrose H C LAU 200 288 - - 488 - 488
Brian Gerard ROGAN Brian Gerard ROGAN 200 - - - 200 - 200
L3 CHENG Hon Kwan 200 210 - - 410 - 410
Christopher Robert STURDY Christopher Robert STURDY 200 150 - - 350 - 350
5 Louis C WHO 215 8 - - m 4 269
FHE Simon K Y LEE 2 30 - - 56 - 56
BER TUNG Chee Chen 200 - - - 200 - 200
el Total 2,300 16,105 1,725 18,896 39,026 8,044 47,070
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10. Directors’ emoluments (continued)

2009
ek Wikt
Etible =G
20k Salaries B EHF fth Share-
Directors' ~ and other Pension  Performance 1N based i
fee  emoluments  contributions bonuses  Sub-total  payments Total
EER Chairman
by Patrick Y B FUNG 329 6,719 426 4,995 12,469 3,845 16,314
HiEE Executive directors
IRE Frank ] WANG 165 4170 265 3318 7918 2,331 10,249
iy Michael Y S FUNG 165 3,437 218 2,498 6,318 1,922 8,240
FiEE Non-executive directors
HEN Aloysius H Y TSE 150 457 - - 607 - 607
Bzn Ambrose H C LAU 150 289 - - 439 - 439
[l Andrew M GORDON 29 29 - - 58 - 58
Brian Gerard ROGAN Brian Gerard ROGAN 144 - - - 144 - 144
#Ey CHENG Hon Kwan 150 240 - - 390 - 390
Christopher Robert STURDY Christopher Robert STURDY 121 1 - - pLy) - W
%R Louis C W HO 165 3 - - 168 48 216
TEE Simon K'Y LEE 150 96 - - 246 - 26
BE TUNG Chee Chen 150 - - - 150 - 150
ol Total 1,868 15,561 909 10,811 29,149 8,146 37,295

Eat ABAME N THIRIEA SR B 2 SRR AT &
N fe B BRI 2R 2 RRERERE 2 AF
EBE FECIREEEHS I HRHIRR
T E R RE REEE IR -
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The above share-based payments are fair value of share options and
awards granted under the Group’s Share Option Scheme and EIP. The
details of these benefits in kind are disclosed under “Share Option
Schemes” and “Employee Incentive Plan” in the “Report of the
Directors”.



1. ITRAEEE
=X H5ME S BIE36 (20094 : 347)
£ BRI EMTEI0A © 2 207
(20094F : 2 ) B IRFI AT «

11. Executives’ emoluments
The five highest paid individuals include three (2009: three) directors,
details of whose emoluments are set out in note 10. The emoluments
of the remaining two (2009: two) individuals are as follows:

2010 2009

Fre MEMME Salaries and other emoluments 4,095 3,915
IRIREHR Pension contributions 470 248
TE4L Performance bonuses 7,148 6,056
VAR 3 (45 Share-based payments 1,303 1,310
13,016 11,529

2f2 (20094 : 267) TR A BB & AR T 7

The emoluments of the two (2009: two) executives are within the

BEHENA following band:
2010 2009
THRABAH TTBRAB A
Number of Number of
executives executives
75 #6,500,0017C — & %7,000,0007T HK$6,500,001 — HK$7,000,000 1 —
7#5%6,000,0017T — 8 #6,500,0007C HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000 1 1
7#5#5,000,001 7T — & #5,500,0007T HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 - 1
2 2

12. BREF
BREAREF THIRE 2 FARITREEAN
2% B #51,626,250,000 7T (2009 4F : i
#1,204,665,0007T) R A FAE BE1TE R
A% 2 hn#E S 58, 295,086,950 A% (20094 :
295,044,380/%)51 & ©

12. Earnings per share
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on profit
attributable to the Bank’s shareholders of HK$1,626,250,000 (2009:
HK$1,204,665,000) and on the weighted average number of ordinary
shares of 295,086,950 shares (2009: 295,044,380 shares) in issue
during the year.

2010 2009
BER1.007T 2 BIREE1.007T2
s g =
Number of Number of
shares of shares of

HK$1.00 each HK$1.00 each

M1 A1H 2B 3T mik s Issued ordinary shares at 1st January 295,044,380 295,044,380
BEITERBE 2 2 Effect of share option exercised 38,247 -
BEfTEREE ZEHE T E Effect of EIP exercised 4,323 =
REsTE FREAREF) 2 L@k Weighted average number of
INREF IS8R ordinary shares used in calculating
basic earnings per share 295,086,950 295,044,380

WING HANG BANK « Annual Report 2010 99



MEH R

Notes to the Financial Statements

12. BREF#)

BREERF HIRE 2 FARITREEN
Z 3% M| 7 ¥ 1,626,250,000 7T ( 2009 4F :
&5 #51,204,665,0007T) MR F A E BT H
A% 2 AN HE F 15 £0297,822,836 % (2009
F :297,516,418R)5TH - Wt B E
HSEAF 2 L i@M%2,735,8860% (20094 :
2,472,0380%) FE A -

RiFstEEREARTIZ

12. Earnings per share (continued)
The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on profit
attributable to the Bank’s shareholders of HK$1,626,250,000 (2009:
HK$1,204,665,000) and on the weighted average number of ordinary
shares of 297,822,836 shares (2009: 297,516,418 shares) in issue
during the year after adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares of 2,735,886 shares (2009: 2,472,038 shares).

2010 2009
BiEB1.00Tz  BREKI.00TZ
BRHEE RinEE
Number of Number of
shares of shares of

HK$1.00 each HK$1.00 each

Weighted average number of ordinary

RO INFE T shares used in calculating basic
earnings per share 295,086,950 295,044,380
AR RATE 2 Rk T 2 Deemed exercise of Share Option
Scheme 439,570 293,302
AR RTTIE 2 1B B R 2 Deemed exercise of EIP 2,296,316 2,178,736
BT EEREERF 2 Weighted average number of ordinary
L AR T 2 shares used in calculating diluted
earnings per share 297,822,836 297,516,418

13. RERFHRBITEZE - FRIE
ITREMEBEERIE

13. Cash and balances with banks, central banks
and other financial institutions

KT IRITEE KFIRTT

The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
ReEHR Cash balances 719,044 600,398 307,624 314,244
FH R RIRITRIR Balances with central banks 3,414,172 1,942,910 584,748 143,811
FHERTTRIZERIE Balances with banks 4,287,832 1,861,971 3,368,480 1,344,320

TR E fih & B SR IR Balances with other financial

institutions - 13,959 - 13,959
8,421,048 4,419,238 4,260,852 1,816,334

14. EHFRBITEIZE - FRELT
R E & BB RROR

T BT PR TT R 2 5K 0R

Placements with banks

14. Placements with banks, central banks and
other financial institutions

KFIRITEHE KFHRIT

The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
7,276,310 7,319,182 2,287,753 5,198,508
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EZEE 15. Trade bills

KFHRITEE KT ERIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
= ES Trade bills 547,226 210,956 478,135 161,981
EERZERRERERE Individual impairment
(F3E18(e)) allowances for impaired loans
and advances (note 18(e)) (515) (76) (515) (76)
Bz BEBREEE Collective impairment
(FzE18(e)) allowances for loans and
advances (note 18(e)) (128) (130) (120) (123)
546,583 210,750 477,500 161,782
EERAREE 16. Trading assets
KFRITEE KT ERIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
BEI5E 7 - Debt securities:
A Listed in Hong Kong 234,022 118,913 234,022 118,913
BN BT Listed outside Hong Kong 80,901 82,444 80,901 82,444
314,923 201,357 314,923 201,357
JEETH Unlisted 1,357,590 1,854,562 1,357,590 1,854,562
1,672,513 2,055,919 1,672,513 2,055,919
B ETRE Equity securities listed
in Hong Kong 8,015 6,541 7,470 6,145
BERRBHFEE Total trading securities 1,680,528 2,062,460 1,679,983 2,062,064

EERBITESM I A Positive fair values of derivative
IEAFEE(FIEE33)) financial instruments held
for trading (note 33(a)) 880,921 688,231 898,520 695,710

2,561,449 2,750,691 2,578,503 2,757,774

BEEAREBESEIE :  Trading debt securities include:
B ES Treasury bills 721,262 1,470,375 721,262 1,470,375
HihEERGEBES Other trading debt securities 951,251 585,544 951,251 585,544
1,672,513 2,055,919 1,672,513 2,055,919
KT EERREERTELANEBA Trading assets of the Bank include positive fair values of derivative
REZTESBITAZER 1{%@,%&% financial instruments transacted with a subsidiary amounting to
31,108,000 7T ( 2009 £F : /& #5 18,704,000 HK$31,108,000 (2009: HK$18,704,000).
JT) °
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16. EERAREE® 16. Trading assets (continued)
BEERARBAERSEFMOT ¢ Trading securities analysed by counterparty are as follows:
KFRITEE KFHRIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
BATHENE - Issued by:
BEHEE Sovereigns 721,262 1,470,375 721,262 1,470,375
N Public sector entities 326 208 315 204
RITRIZE Banks 536,794 388,883 536,762 388,870
(= Corporates 422,146 202,994 421,644 202,615

1,680,528 2,062,460 1,679,983 2,062,064

17. EEUAFEEFZAERZE 17. Financial assets designated at fair value

RLE E through profit or loss
KFRITEE KFHRIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
BEEES Debt securities:
AABE™ Listed in Hong Kong 984,617 423,541 984,617 423,541
N BT Listed outside Hong Kong 4,443,134 5,512,294 4,443,134 5,512,294

5,427,751 5,935,835 5,427,751 5,935,835
JEET Unlisted 3,354,395 4,045,177 3,354,395 4,045,177

8,782,146 9,981,012 8,782,146 9,981,012

HEEUAFBERAEZ Debt securities designated

2 EBEHBE at fair value through profit
or loss include:
B ES Treasury bills 1,210,858 1,549,498 1,210,858 1,549,498
H At 75 7E A Other debt securities
NEEBEFAEBRZ designated at fair value
BTG E A through profit or loss 7,571,288 8,431,514 7,571,288 8,431,514

8,782,146 9,981,012 8,782,146 9,981,012
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17. EEAAFEERSARRZZE

17. Financial assets designated at fair value

MEE ) through profit or loss (continued)
EEAATEBEFABRZCHEERSY Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss analysed
FT by counterparty are as follows:
KFRITERE KT ERIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
BAITHERS Issued by:
BLEE Sovereigns 1,210,858 1,549,498 1,210,858 1,549,498
NEWE Public sector entities 1,809,241 1,932,947 1,809,241 1,932,947
SRTTRIZE Banks 3,631,210 4,433,808 3,631,210 4,433,808
o Corporates 2,130,837 2,064,759 2,130,837 2,064,759
8,782,146 9,981,012 8,782,146 9,981,012

18. EFER K HMERE

18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(a) EFEXRRHAMIRE (a) Advances to customers and other accounts
KX IRITERE KZIRIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
BEE MR Gross advances to customers 97,254,235 80,496,593 61,901,470 48,717,785
REERZ 7 Individual impairment
RE LR allowances for impaired
(FizE18(e)) loans and advances
(note 18(e)) (52,211) (86,206) (15,246) (11,646)
B BERE Collective impairment
A (BI7E18(e)) allowances for loans and
advances (note 18(e)) (152,006) (161,385) (93,157) (86,664)
EEEFUFEE Net advances to customers 97,050,018 80,249,002 61,793,067 48,619,475
WITRIEZER Advances to banks 463,049 306,328 - =
EHEFAE Customer liability under
acceptances 349,300 311,576 228,608 208,648
FEET I & Accrued interest 407,009 389,961 294,720 293,253
H A BRI Other accounts 1,120,694 1,174,054 747,949 611,805
99,390,070 82,430,921 63,064,344 49,733,181
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18. BEFEF R HMBERIE ») 18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(b) EFERITESE

BEFERZITEBRERZFERZ
R DB RARRRERIRERER -

(continued)

(b) Advances to customers analysed by industry sectors

The information concerning advances to customers by industry
sectors is prepared by classifying the advances according to the

usage of the advances and is stated gross of any impairment

allowances.
KFHRTEER
The Group
2010 2009
BFPEHX R REEX RE
Fat] BPER Fat BFER
Gross Impaired Gross Impaired
advances to  advancesto  advancesto  advances to
customers customers customers customers
EERERZER Advances for use in Hong Kong
I% @EkeR Industrial, commercial and financial
—MERE - Property development 2,020,316 - 1,082,284 -
—MERE - Property investment 14,332,053 36,423 13,879,095 102,793
— B TR - Financial concerns 1,705,256 - 1,713,393 -
—BRELR ~ Stockbrokers 863,045 - 420,140 =
—RBETER - Wholesale and retail trade 2,323,955 10,718 1,197,339 2,482
G E - Manufacturing 1,442,767 16,144 1,210,071 16,391
— B B R — Transport and transport equipment 6,298,783 7,739 5,333,605 10,219
— &R ~ Information technology 8,883 - 3,952 -
-REEBZER — Share financing 372,985 - 237,769 -
—REEE) — Recreational activities 49,453 = 31,069 =
—Eft - Others 4,132,498 27,891 3,341,979 11,983
EA Individuals
-BEIEEREE] ~ Advances for the purchase of flats
[LAREL2ER under the Home Ownership
B8 I R[HEE Scheme, Private Sector
HEGE HES Participation Scheme and Tenants
BiadcrEET Purchase Scheme or their
% respective successor schemes 2,822,287 722 2,909,342 1,215
-BEHEMEEMEL - Advances for the purchase of other
BX residential properties 17,679,644 22,428 17,584,737 21,286
—ERRER - Credit card advances 259,457 770 228,401 2,257
—HEft - Others 5,872,214 14,991 4,680,754 30,657
60,183,596 137,826 53,853,930 199,283
EoRE Trade finance 5,053,567 28,830 2,284,012 24,090
EEBUMERZER Advances for use outside
Hong Kong
—RER - Mainland China 19,270,797 60,141 13,971,542 104,611
—RM - Macau 12,729,250 74,139 10,374,913 82,094
—Hft - Others 17,025 - 12,196 -
32,017,072 134,280 24,358,651 186,705
97,254,235 300,936 80,496,593 410,078
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18. EFEF R EAMBRE ») 18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)
(b) ZEFEEFTEIEGE) (b) Advances to customers analysed by industry sectors
(continued)
KFHRIT
The Bank
2010 2009
EPER A EPER A
i EPER FEk EPER
Gross Impaired Gross Impaired
advancesto  advancesto  advancesto  advances to
customers customers customers customers
EEBEAZER Advances for use in Hong Kong
I% BEkem Industrial, commercial and financial
1 - Property development 2,020,316 - 1,082,284 -
-MERE — Property investment 13,764,067 36,423 13,449,051 102,793
— TSR - Financial concerns 1,705,257 - 1,713,393 -
—-RELL - Stockbrokers 863,045 = 420,140 -
~HEETER - Wholesale and retail trade 2,323,955 10,718 1,197,323 2,482
—BER - Manufacturing 1,430,771 15,451 1,173,363 15,658
— B B R ~ Transport and transport equipment 4,451,709 3,936 1,183,712 -
— &R - Information technology 8,883 - 3,911 -
-REBELER — Share financing 372,985 = 237,769 -
—REED — Recreational activities 49,453 - 31,069 =
—Hfh - Others 4,051,670 27,223 3,201,423 10,863
A Individuals
-BEIEERAE] — Advances for the purchase of flats
[AKELRE under the Home Ownership
B E | R[HEE Scheme, Private Sector
HEHE HES Participation Scheme and Tenants
BRETEETZ Purchase Scheme or their
B respective successor schemes 2,822,287 722 2,909,302 1,215
-BEHMEEYEZ - Advances for the purchase of other
B residential properties 14,954,224 18,220 14,858,603 19,172
—ERABEER — Credit card advances 259,457 770 228,401 2,257
—Hft - Others 3,702,945 5,603 2,333,930 11,755
52,781,024 119,066 44,023,674 166,195
B5uE Trade finance 4,711,948 28,830 1,985,441 24,090
EEBUIMEAZER Advances for use outside
Hong Kong
— A, - Mainland China 4,290,217 - 2,633,779 -
— B - Macau 101,256 48,243 62,695 56,553
—Hft - Others 17,025 - 12,196 =
4,408,498 48,243 2,708,670 56,553
61,901,470 196,139 48,717,785 246,838
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18. EFER K EHMERE ») 18. Advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)
(0 REZEFEX () Impaired advances to customers
REZBREERMEsE HIEHRHE The gross impaired advances to customers, market value of
RAERREEES T collateral held with respect to such advances and individual

impairment allowances are as follows:

KFRITERE KXZFRTT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
WEZEFENRBRE Gross impaired advances to
customers 300,936 410,078 196,139 246,838
BMERFERME Gross impaired advances to
EEFERESR customers as a percentage
2Bt of total advances to
customers 0.31% 0.51% 0.32% 0.51%
BEEFERZ Market value of collateral
AR i (E held with respect to
impaired advances to
customers 216,457 318,462 163,689 236,759
& R B 2= s Individual impairment
allowances 52,211 86,206 15,246 11,646
BEZEFPEFEZERMG  UREES Impaired advances to customers are individually assessed loans with
HIRER 2 BBREER - Bt RZEFH objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis. Individually
2 A] U5 [0 B 5E 2 YRR (B 1% TR B E Rl AT 2 R assessed impairment allowances were made after taking into account
B MZERREZREMERER - the net present value of future recoverable amounts in respect of such
loans and advances, and the collateral held mainly comprised properties
and vehicles.
M2010%12 A31H %2009 12 A31H * A& There are no impaired advances to banks nor individual impairment
SEE TRITRAZEZFKIBHR - WERE R allowances made on advances to banks as at 31st December, 2010 and
TREER - IMERBERRELER 31st December, 2009.
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18. EFER K HAERIE »)

(d)

MEHEREBANZFRER

BRERERRANERAGRA
RRREZAMANATES 2 RIE
ZFEAE  RERATRERERS
RN B R B (e B R T
T

18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)

(d) Net investments in finance leases and hire purchase

contracts

Advances to customers include net investment in equipment

leased to customers under finance leases and hire purchase

contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. The total

minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases and hire

purchase contracts, and their present values are as follows:

XFRITEE
The Group
2010 2009
=EHRE HEEE
NFBE HEHEE REIRE REHRE
Present R4z Present B
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
JFEURBR SR - Amount receivable:
1F AR Within 1 year 3,545,380 4,058,777 3,391,802 3,841,670
14 LA EB5F A After 1 year but within
5 years 4,865,823 5,287,214 3,915,666 4,250,054
54 A E After 5 years 52,669 54,916 85,081 91,979
8,463,872 9,400,907 7,392,549 8,183,703
BEMEERRILZ Unearned future income on
RIRUA finance lease = (937,035) = (791,154)
8,463,872 8,463,872 7,392,549 7,392,549
HEERZERRE  Individual impairment
P allowances for impaired
loans and advances (28,981) (51,233)
Bz BEE®ERE  Collective impairment
allowances for loans and
advances (16,475) (19,926)
AEHEREREL Net investment in finance
R B leases and hire purchase
contracts 8,418,416 7,321,390
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18. FFERKREMIRE ) 18. Advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)
(d BREHESRHEBAYNZEREREE) (d) Net investments in finance leases and hire purchase

contracts (continued)

KFHRTT
The Bank
2010 2009
EHEE =IEHEE
NFBE EHE NHERE =EHEE
Present R4z Present B
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
FEURERSK Amount receivable:
1F AR Within 1 year 1,989,929 2,366,489 457,037 559,969
14 LA EB5F A After 1 year but within
5 years 3,846,084 4,201,484 1,013,624 1,122,338
5,836,013 6,567,973 1,470,661 1,682,307
BhE M ERRILZ Unearned future income on
AU finance lease - (731,960) - (211,646)

5,836,013 5,836,013 1,470,661 1,470,661

HEERZERRE  Individual impairment
R allowances for impaired
loans and advances (2,277) -
ER 7 EERHE®RE  Collective impairment
allowances for loans and
advances (8,674) (2,823)

BMEHEREESL Net investment in finance
R B leases and hire purchase
contracts 5,825,062 1,467,838
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18. BEFEF R HMBERIE ») 18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)

() BEEZREEE (e) Impairment allowances for loans and advances

KFIRITEE

The Group

2010

151 e a5t
Individual ~ Collective Total
1H1B &8 At 1st January 86,282 161,515 247,797
i Additions 33,556 - 33,556
(o] #2% Releases (75,339) (9,381) (84,720)

B R A W R TR Net releases to consolidated income statement (41,783) (9,381)  (51,164)
EFCREEAIMERE  Unwind of discount of loan impairment losses

(HiEE5(a)) (note 5(a)) (2.728) - (@728)
I EIAEE MR~ &5 Recoveries of advances written off in prior years 53,155 = 53,155
FE R Amounts written off (42,200) - (42,200)
12 A31 B &% At 31st December 52,726 152,134 204,860

BRETHIEE ZRE Representing impairment allowances for:

K
Z S 21 (fizE15) Trade bills (note 15) 515 128 643
EPER(FiFE18(a)) Advances to customers (note 18(a)) 52,211 152,006 204,217
52,726 152,134 204,860
XZIRITEE
The Group
2009
&5 g A&F
Individual  Collective Total
1A 1B &% At 1st January 237,675 190,563 428,238
1% Additions 154,514 - 154,514
o] 8 Releases (72,509) (29,048) (101,557)
SEL (B4 428Uz Net charges/(releases) to consolidated income
RF statement 82,005 (29,048) 52,957
EFCREEAIMERE  Unwind of discount of loan impairment losses
(P 3ES(a)) (note 5(a)) (7,206) = (7,206)
W EIAEE MK 2 B Recoveries of advances written off in prior years 51,322 = 51,322
F R R Amounts written off (277,514) - (277,514)
12 A31 H &6k At 31st December 86,282 161,515 247,797
BIETSIIER ZRE Representing impairment allowances for:
K
Z 521 (fiE15) Trade bills (note 15) 76 130 206
REEZ(HzE18@)) Advances to customers (note 18(a)) 86,206 161,385 247,591

86,282 161,515 247,797

WING HANG BANK + Annual Report 2010 109



MEH R

Notes to the Financial Statements

18. EFER K HAERIE »)

18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)
(e) BRZREEEE) (e) Impairment allowances for loans and advances (continued)
KT ERIT
The Bank
2010
{(E] g A&F
Individual  Collective Total
11 B &% At 1st January 11,722 86,787 98,509
i Additions 13,464 6,490 19,954
(o] 4% Releases (43,159) - (43,159)
([E#) FHUW R FE Net (releases)/charges to income statement (29,695) 6,490 (23,205)
EFCRERLITMERE  Unwind of discount of loan impairment losses (1,336) - (1,336)
W EIEEE R Z &5 Recoveries of advances written off in prior years 41,757 - 41,757
F R Amounts written off (6,687) - (6,687)
12 A31 B &8k At 31st December 15,761 93,277 109,038
BRETHIIER ZRE Representing impairment allowances for:
K
Z S5 ZE & (FI7E15) Trade bills (note 15) 515 120 635
EEER(ME18@)) Advances to customers (note 18(a)) 15,246 93,157 108,403
15,761 93,277 109,038
KFIRTT
The Bank
2009
(e e &5t
Individual  Collective Total
181848 At 1st January 137,719 108,670 246,389
Hig Additions 56,665 = 56,665
(o] 3% Releases (54,596) (21,883) (76,479)
([E18) SZE 25K %58 Net (releases)/charges to income statement 2,069 (21,883) (19,814)
BECRMEIBAITIER  Unwind of discount of loan impairment losses (4,292) = (4,292)
Ue Bl E B M 2 B3 Recoveries of advances written off in prior years 37,751 = 37,751
FE RS Amounts written off (161,525) - (161,525)
12 31 B &84 At 31st December 11,722 86,787 98,509

B THRE ZRE
i
B 5 FE(HiE15)
EPER(KIE18(a))

Representing impairment allowances for:

Trade bills (note 15)

76 123 199

Advances to customers (note 18(a)) 11,646 86,664 98,310

11,722 86,787 98,509
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18. EFER K HAERIE »)

(f)

WEEE
REZE2010F12A31BIEEER -
AEBEEAEERZEHEROT

18. Advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)
(f) Repossessed assets
During the year ended 31st December, 2010, the Group has
taken possession of collateral it holds as security as follows:

KFIRITERE K HRIT

The Group The Bank
L= Nature 2010 2009 2010 2009
LES Properties 45,583 132,790 35,100 116,349
=] Vehicles 15,903 39,770 2,425 80
=uii} Others 7,818 916 - =
69,304 173,476 37,525 116,429

FRSBEERNEEENTE

AEBFERMEZWEEERKFF
WER  MWERRECEFERR X
BTeREan -

M2010E12 318 » "AEE R A
BITWRERAEERBRETRFERZ
BED A X AB%21,123,0007T
(2009 FF : 7B ¥ 27,247,000 7T ) K
75 18,500,000 7T ( 2009 F : 7% #&
10,590,0007T) °

The amount represents the market value of the repossessed assets.

Repossessed assets obtained are intended to be realised in an
orderly fashion to repay the impaired advances to customers and
are not held for the own use of the Group.

At 31st December, 2010, repossessed assets obtained
as securities for impaired advances to customers totalled
HK$21,123,000 (2009: HK$27,247,000) and HK$18,500,000
(2009: HK$10,590,000) for the Group and the Bank respectively.
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19. OtEHESRERE 19. Available-for-sale financial assets
() AHHEESHEE (a) Available-for-sale financial assets

KFHRITEE KFERIT

The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009

A ERBES ¢ Available-for-sale debt
securities:

A BT Listed in Hong Kong 1,086,254 294,064 1,062,600 285,711
BN BT Listed outside Hong Kong 5,609,057 9,274,973 5,556,632 9,172,792

6,695,311 9,569,037 6,619,232 9,458,503
JE LT Unlisted 20,187,613 25,813,675 19,840,629 24,392,494

26,882,924 35,382,712 26,459,861 33,850,997

A SHE RS Available-for-sale equity
securities:
AP £ Listed in Hong Kong 86,728 1,982 86,728 1,982
BN ET Listed outside Hong Kong 38,043 45,493 28,525 34,125
124,771 47,475 115,253 36,107
JEE™ Unlisted 162,376 153,078 117,142 114,839
287,147 200,553 232,395 150,946
27,170,071 35,583,265 26,692,256 34,001,943
A E B 5 Available-for-sale debt
BFE securities include:
B ES Treasury bills 7,052,315 7,919,394 6,747,275 6,592,050
FTfs 2 17 7% Certificates of deposit held 1,322,310 1,586,481 1,322,310 1,586,481
HEirl HEEER Other available-for-sale
55 debt securities 18,508,299 25,876,837 18,390,276 25,672,466
26,882,924 35,382,712 26,459,861 33,850,997
AHHEEREAEZRZUF AN Available-for-sale financial assets analysed by counterparty are as
N follows:
KXFIRITEE KFIRTT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
BATHS - Issued by:
BHER Sovereigns 7,052,315 7,919,394 6,747,275 6,592,050
N3 Public sector entities 1,949,782 3,266,747 1,907,838 3,193,875
SRITRIZE Banks 16,252,125 21,782,762 16,199,700 21,674,270
1o Corporates 1,915,849 2,614,362 1,837,443 2,541,748

27,170,071 35,583,265 26,692,256 34,001,943
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19. IHHESRERE 2

RiFaERAZTHEESREE

19.

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

(b)

Impairment losses and allowances released from available-

ZIRAEE Kk R XA O 5% for-sale financial assets in the consolidated income
statement represent:
KFIRITEE RAKTIRIT
The Group and the Bank
2010 2009
BT 75 7 [0 #3 Released on debt securities 13,637 61,718
REERHEEBEE 5 Released to consolidated income
Ef eSS Eaed statement upon disposal of
available-for-sale debt securities - 2,264
RS HEERE SR Released to consolidated income
BEREEELRE =R statement upon disposal of
available-for-sale equity
financial assets - 11,071
13,637 75,053

KERITERK S 2REBITAT BT 2 B
EZER - Mz EEHFD B A
EIEEA R EEFABTZNZLE
Bl e ARHIREREmENE - N LE
Z2FIRITEHETERES - LiifEH
R2008F 2 BREEE AREIE - B
It - EIEER2008FE iEFRES
B -

2010 - ZEEHFBECHALE
BRREMEBIBEREE KSR °
H 3% % 13,637,000 7T ( 2009 4F :
75 61,718,000 7T ) FE 3R A& [ A i 8
EoREEZRBEEBDRE] - m
75 % 6,587,000 7T ( 2009 £ : B ¥
23,885,0007T) A|fERR A& 15 7E A A F
BERABZZEHMIERERIK

Sz
am e

FrA AT S & A= B A 2008 RE &
R2009F RNHE -

20. B ARKRE

FETEMD (RE)

Unlisted shares, at cost

The Bank has exposure to bonds issued by two banks in Iceland
and the bonds are categorised as available-for-sale or designated
at fair value through profit or loss. As a result of the global
financial turmoil and the grant of moratorium order on the two
banks in Iceland, the carrying values of the bonds have been
substantially impaired in 2008. Accordingly, the management
have made a full provision for the diminution in value of the
bonds in 2008.

In 2010, the impairment of these bonds are released due
to improvement in the economic conditions, of which
HK$13,637,000 (2009: HK$61,718,000) is recognised as the
write back of impairment allowances on available-for-sale
financial assets and HK$6,587,000 (2009: HK$23,885,000)
is recognised as “Unrealised gains on financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss” in the consolidated
income statement.

All the available-for-sale equity securities that were impaired in
2008 were disposed of during 2009.

20. Investments in subsidiaries

KFRIT
The Bank

2010 2009

3,474,558 3,474,558
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20. Investments in subsidiaries (continued)
The following list contains only the particulars of principal subsidiaries:

20. B ARIKRE )
TENBAREHMAT :

ARIRTT

E#7 HA#ER

TR E(E ERasd

FEff R A B Nominal  Percentage
UNGIEZ Place of incorporation value of issued held by FTEEK
Name of company and operation ordinary shares the Bank Principal activities
KFRITRHABR AT RPT RITES
Banco Weng Hang, S.A. Macau MOP120,000,000 100% Banking
KFIRT(AZ)BARAR RE/HE RITER
Wing Hang Bank (Cayman) Limited Cayman Islands US$25,000,000 100% Banking
KFHRIT(FE)BRAT] i RITES
Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited People’s Republic ~ RMB1,500,000,000 100% Banking

of China
RAGERHBERAR &5 EXEAREEER
Inchroy Credit Corporation Limited Hong Kong HK$25,000,000 100%  Deposit Taking and
Hire Purchase
KFHEAR AT B BXERREBER
Wing Hang Finance Company Limited Hong Kong HK$130,000,000 100%  Deposit Taking and
Hire Purchase
K ERUBERAR B HEEE
Wing Hang Credit Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 100% Consumer Lending
KT HBRERIR AR AR 5 e
Wing Hang Zurich Insurance Hong Kong HK$45,000,000 65% Insurance
Company Limited

KFIRIBEER B R A A e IR B
Wing Hang Insurance Brokers Limited Hong Kong HK$100,000 100% Insurance Broker
KEFRBAEBARAA &5 R
Wing Hang Insurance Agency Limited Hong Kong HK$50,000 100% Insurance Agency
KZAHFERAT BB BHEE
Wing Hang Shares Brokerage Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 100% Securities Dealing

Company Limited
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20.

21.

MEBATRRE 2

20. Investments in subsidiaries (continued)
RIRTT
B 217 FHEER
TRRmEE B

I B 4% i 3t B Nominal ~ Percentage
UNGIES: Place of incorporation value of issued held by FEEK
Name of company and operation ordinary shares the Bank Principal activities
KFRITEEARAA & EREARTS
Wing Hang Bank (Trustee) Limited Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 100% Trustee Services
KFRIT(REA)BRAF e RIBRS
Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Nominee Services
EMEEERAT e MERIE
Cheuk Woo Enterprises Hong Kong HK$10,000 100%  Property Investment
Company Limited

W —ERR AR e MERE
Honfirst Land Limited Hong Kong HK$27,000,000 100%  Property Investment

BEARRE 21. Investments in associated companies

KFRITERE K RIT
The Group The Bank

2010 2009 2010 2009
JEEmAEH (RE) Unlisted shares, at cost - - 182,000 182,000
R EE Share of net assets 123,804 95,546 - =
BT HE QA Loans to associated companies 87,074 107,549 87,074 107,549
210,878 203,095 269,074 289,549

R2010F12 8318 * EFHE QN E 2 &
HREAEBERE H£E%87,074,0007T
(20094 : ##107,549,0007T) * AR A
EBRITRERSI055% @ EFRHEN
20124 - (BEEEEGHRLEZR20174F ©
ELEEECR

2010512 A31 8 %2009 12 A31H @ A
EEE TN T 2 OB B S (E
BSR{EZER o

At 31st December, 2010, the outstanding balance of the loans to
associated companies included secured loans totalling HK$87,074,000
(2009: HK$107,549,000) which bear interest rate at 0.55% per annum
over HIBOR and are repayable by 2012 with an option to extend the
repayment period to 2017. For details, please refer to note 36(d).

There are no impaired loans to associated companies nor individual
impairment allowances made on loans to associated companies at 31st
December, 2010 and 31st December, 2009.
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21.

Hﬁ‘ﬁ' CNEIRE (2) 21.

B A RIRFIAAT -

Ry

R,

Place of

NI incorporation
Name of company and operation
REHERA R A BB
Bank Consort|um Holding Limited Hong Kong
BEBANSRBBRAR BB
Hong Kong Life Insurance Limited Hong Kong
REBEERD N

Joint Electronic Teller Services Limited Hong Kong

* AEERZMEARESTGE/EZIRTHA -

MiEE : (a) ARERREBEERAREEFEET
IRIBAN R BN BB & R R ATURER
BIBREETE o

BENTPHERZHIIAT

Investments in associated companies (continued)
The following list contains the particulars of associated companies:

RFAT
BETT EEREL $o
LEREE Bt

Nominal value  Percentage

of issued held by BEfE TEER
ordinary shares the Bank  Voting power Principal activities

EBZ=" RINEFIEBIARES
HK$150,000,000 27% 2 out of 7* Services for
Retirement Schemes

EPL=" REREH
HK$420,000,000 33% 1 out of 3* Insurance

ARz —* EEL
HK$10,023,800 20%(a) 1 out of 5* ATM Network

* Representing the Group’s number of votes on the board of directors of the
respective associated companies.

Notes: (a) The Group's share of net assets in Joint Electronic Teller Services Limited
is based on the Group's share of dividend received from this associated
company during this year.

Summary financial information on associated companies is set out
below:

2010
REZWA
Total BR75 185
BE B  RE#ER  operating FiE Profit
Assets Liabilities Equity income Tax after tax
BHZ—H 100 percent 5,153,213 4,202,363 950,850 1,421,300 26,188 130,260
RNEEZERELR  Group's effective interest 1,508,040 1,384,236 123,804 431,344 5,868 28,024
2009
BEEWA
Total PR 18 )5 7
BE BfF  BRE#EZE  operating A Profit
Assets Liabilities Equity income Tax after tax
BAZ—H 100 percent 4,420,097 3,566,085 854,012 1,147,829 20,717 127,646
REE v ER#ER  Group's effective interest 1,258,963 1,163,417 95,546 343,631 4,336 38,434
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22. BEREEEE 22. Tangible fixed assets
KT HRITEE
The Group
2010
HRIT1THE
&
Bank
BEMFE  RITTHE premises
Investment Bank B and &5
properties premises  Equipment equipment Total
XA fh{E Cost or valuation
1A18 4% At 1st January 272,835 2,395,564 931,101 3,326,665 3,599,500
NE Additions - 175,570 110,249 285,819 285,819
HE Disposals - - (28,795) (28,795) (28,795)
RITEYHES Transfers from investment properties
ZER1TTIE to bank premises (8,588) 8,588 - 8,588 -
E P Surplus on revaluation
— &P ASRITITIE — credited to bank premises
BhEHE revaluation reserve - 451,792 - 451,792 451,792
— st AR E W — credited to consolidated income
# (HizE6(a)) statement (note 6(a)) 130,724 - - - 130,724
B8 (f3E6(a))  Deficit on revaluation (note 6(a)) - (12,164) = (12,164) (12,164)
IS EMRITITIE  Elimination of accumulated
ZBEHTE depreciation on revalued bank
premises - (38,294) - (38,294) (38,294)
ME 3 = Exchange adjustment - - (724) (724) (724)
12431 B4 At 315t December 394,971 2,981,056 1,011,831 3,992,887 4,387,858
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22. EEIEEE#)

22. Tangible fixed assets (continued)

KXFIRITEE
The Group
2010
HRITITHE
&'
Bank
BEME R premises
Investment Bank B and aE
properties premises  Equipment equipment Total
FitEEZKAS  The analysis of cost or valuation of the
BEATET : above assets is as follows:
(BN At cost - 1,021,935 1,011,831 2,033,766 2,033,766
&1E At valuation
2010 2010 394,971 1,959,121 - 1,959,121 2,354,092
394,971 2,981,056 1,011,831 3,992,887 4,387,858
ZEME Accumulated depreciation
1A18%&8% At 1st January - 134,341 551,509 685,850 685,850
REERRE Charge for the year
(P =E5(f)) (note 5(f)) - 43,295 107,021 150,316 150,316
HEMGR Written back on disposals - - (27,310) (27,310) (27,310)
HEHEHIETITIE  Elimination of accumulated
ZEFHE depreciation on revalued bank
premises - (38,294) - (38,294) (38,294)
0E 5 s Exchange adjustment - - (54) (54) (54)
12831 B &8 At 31st December - 139,342 631,166 770,508 770,508
REFE Net book value
12A31B && At 31st December 394,971 2,841,714 380,665 3,222,379 3,617,350

118 KBRS - 20105 F§



22. BFEEEEE®)

22. Tangible fixed assets (continued)

KFRITEE
The Group
2009
RITITHE
PET]
Bank
BEMFE  RITTHE premises
Investment Bank B and SEr
properties premises  Equipment equipment Total
XA fh{E Cost or valuation
1A18 4% At 1st January 242,400 1,763,711 858,155 2,621,866 2,864,266
NE Additions - 107,861 111,352 219,213 219,213
He Disposals - (12,642) (38,380) (51,022) (51,022)
MIEITITIERE S Transfers from bank premises to
HEME investment properties 8,550 (8,895) - (8,895) (345)
HIREYEEBZE  Transfers from investment properties
SRITITHE to bank premises (12,900) 12,900 - 12,900 -
ES P Surplus on revaluation 34,785 620,056 - 620,056 654,841
S EMRITITIE Elimination of accumulated
ZEFE depreciation on revalued bank
premises - (88,562) - (88,562) (88,562)
BEHREBAKEYE  Revaluation of bank premises
ZBATITHE transferred to investment properties - 1,200 - 1,200 1,200
[E 5, Exchange adjustment = (65) (26) (91) (91)
12831 B4 At 31st December 272,835 2,395,564 931,101 3,326,665 3,599,500
FitEEZKAS ~ The analysis of cost or valuation of the
BEITOT : above assets is as follows:
(DN At cost - 979,978 931,101 1,911,079 1,911,079
H1E At valuation
20094 2009 272,835 1,370,401 - 1,370,401 1,643,236
19904 1990 - 44,335 - 44,335 44,335
19894 1989 - 850 - 850 850
272,835 2,395,564 931,101 3,326,665 3,599,500
ZHTE Accumulated depreciation
1 A1 8 4% At 1st January - 196,496 488,850 685,346 685,346
REERRE Charge for the year
(PR =E5(H) (note 5(f)) - 31,302 95,855 127,157 127,157
HE M Written back on disposals - (4,550) (33,198) (37,748) (37,748)
BIRTTITIEE S Transfers from bank premises to
B investment properties - (345) - (345) (345)
K EMRITITIE  Elimination of accumulated
225 E depreciation on revalued bank
premises - (88,562) - (88562)  (88,562)
& 5 Exchange adjustment - - 2 2 2
12A31B4# At 31st December - 134,341 551,509 685,850 685,850
REFE Net book value
12 A31B# At 31st December 272,835 2,261,223 379,592 2,640,815 2,913,650
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22. EREEEE® 22. Tangible fixed assets (continued)
KT ERIT
The Bank
2010
RITITIE
Bank B4 A&t
premises Equipment Total
A E Cost or valuation
118 4% At 1st January 1,310,611 682,850 1,993,461
NG Additions 29,928 62,042 91,970
== Disposals - (23,402) (23,402)
EHAR Surplus on revaluation
— &t ASRITITHEE S - credited to bank premises revaluation
i reserve 209,114 - 209,114
K EMERTTITIE 2 Elimination of accumulated depreciation on
e revalued bank premises (9,371) = (9,371)
12 A31 B &% At 31st December 1,540,282 721,490 2,261,772
& E 2 B AN The analysis of cost or valuation
BEIFTOT : of the above assets is as follows:
B AN At cost 611,515 721,490 1,333,005
HE At valuation
20104 2010 928,767 - 928,767
1,540,282 721,490 2,261,772
ZEHTE Accumulated depreciation
118 4% At 1st January 87,055 412,659 499,714
RNEFEIR Charge for the year 17,348 71,335 88,683
HE R Written back on disposals - (23,174) (23,174)
HEH B ERT 71Tk Elimination of accumulated depreciation on
2 25 E revalued bank premises (9,371) - (9,371)
12 A31 B &R At 31st December 95,032 460,820 555,852
BREDFE Net book value
12 A31 B &gk At 31st December 1,445,250 260,670 1,705,920
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22. BEREEEE#®) 22. Tangible fixed assets (continued)

KFRTT
The Bank
2009
SRITITHE
Bank B a&t
premises Equipment Total
PR AN S A {E Cost or valuation
181 B &8 At 1st January 989,195 664,055 1,653,250
= Additions 70,612 49,706 120,318
HE Disposals (7,356) (30,911) (38,267)
BEAH% Surplus on revaluation 302,605 - 302,605
B IHE(HIRITITIE Elimination of accumulated depreciation on
ZE2FhE revalued bank premises (44,445) = (44,445)
12 B31 8 &% At 31st December 1,310,611 682,850 1,993,461
& E 2 ARk The analysis of cost or valuation
HEIFTOT of the above assets is as follows:
B Ax At cost 574,526 682,850 1,257,376
HE At valuation
20094 2009 690,900 - 690,900
19904 1990 44,335 - 44,335
19894F 1989 850 - 850
1,310,611 682,850 1,993,461
2EHTE Accumulated depreciation
11 B &% At 1st January 121,020 369,919 490,939
AN [ HR Charge for the year 13,839 68,783 82,622
k== (S Written back on disposals (3,359) (26,043) (29,402)
HIHE (IR 7T Elimination of accumulated depreciation on
2 EFITE revalued bank premises (44,445) = (44,445)
12 A31 B &% At 31st December 87,055 412,659 499,714
BREEE Net book value
12 A31 B &8 At 31st December 1,223,556 270,191 1,493,747

2010612 A318 @ HETHRARNIEIT
TH B BB EMITE — A E AT
HEREEBHERAR(EHFNET AT

Bank premises held for administrative use are revalued by an
independent firm of surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional

BRHEMBEMNEFTTE)EMR  HKE
ERAFATMEER - AEERAREITHIT
Fr 15 E & /F B &k 9 Bl &7 ¥ 375,601,000
7t (2009 £ : # 515,863,000 7T ) ( & 1
B 85 5 7 15 451,792,000 7t (2009 £ ¢ 8
620,056,000 7T ) f B 1 Bk i AE B 18 7 15
76,191,000 (20094 : 7% 104,193,000
JT) ) KB 174,616,000 7T ( 2009 4F :
75 ¥ 252,675,000 7T ) (B G Bt A B
209,114,0007T (20094F : /& %£302,605,000
J0) X B 0 B IR S 7 18 74 & 34,498,000 7T
(20094 : B 49,930,0007T)) EEE MR
AR R - WERITITUEHFEET R
i

Services Limited, who have among their staff, Fellows of the Hong Kong
Institute of Surveyors, or at directors’ valuation by reference to open
market value as at 31st December, 2010. The net revaluation surplus of
HK$375,601,000 (2009: HK$515,863,000) (being revaluation surplus
of HK$451,792,000 (2009: HK$620,056,000) net of deferred tax of
HK$76,191,000 (2009: HK$104,193,000)) and HK$174,616,000 (2009:
HK$252,675,000) (being revaluation surplus of HK$209,114,000
(2009:HK$302,605,000) net of deferred tax of HK$34,498,000 (2009:
HK$49,930,000)) have been recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the bank premises revaluation reserve of the Group
and the Bank respectively.
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22,

BFREEEE®)
201012 8318 K2009%12A31H * %
BYED K HBB ERITTE — K& T
HEREXERERAR(EBMELAS
BRAEMBeMNEREE)  BAFMESE
iy o

EARE RARRITZATH AR AR R &
ABR - EERE(EFE D 5l A75151,487,458,000
70 (20094F : 7% 1,334,523,0007T) & 78 #&
650,685,0007T(20094F : ##%634,233,000
JT) °

REMERRITITUREFERR -

22. Tangible fixed assets (continued)

Investment properties are revalued by an independent firm of surveyors,
Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited, who have among
their staff, Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, on an open
market value basis as at 31st December, 2010 and 31st December,
2009.

The carrying amount of the bank premises of the Group and the Bank
would have been HK$1,487,458,000 (2009: HK$1,334,523,000) and
HK$650,685,000 (2009: HK$634,233,000) respectively had they been
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The net book value of investment properties and bank premises
comprises:

XFRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
IKAENE FREEHOLD
—goh — Held outside Hong Kong 155,390 156,389 - -
Gizk) LEASEHOLD
— &5 - Held in Hong Kong
REAA (BT Long-term leases
S50 A ) (over 50 years unexpired) 1,824,233 1,407,407 965,311 817,445
R ERAY (B R Medium-term leases
10 E50F &) (10 to 50 years unexpired) 722,396 618,520 469,572 399,968
— 4N — Held outside Hong Kong
REAL (B REATE Long-term leases
S50 A £#) (over 50 years unexpired) 11,437 11,259 2,583 1,879
R ERAY (B AR Medium-term leases
10 B505 %) (10 to 50 years unexpired) 339,073 173,219 7,784 4,264
REERA) (B RN ERTE Short-term leases
10F AT E) (less than 10 years unexpired) 184,156 167,264 - -
3,236,685 2,534,058 1,445,250 1,223,556

AEBERBKEHEVALBREDE - H
EFHBEVE2EIF - MAEHENLTE
ERAEE -

NG ERERAMTRRENEEEZ
MEDINBIEYE °

122 KFRIT « 2010553

The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases. The
leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years. None of
the leases includes contingent rentals.

All properties held under operating leases that would otherwise meet
the definition of investment property are classified as investment

property.
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23.

BEEEE®)

REBETAHEZ CEHE - AEBRRKE

FEYARE SRR T

22. Tangible fixed assets (continued)
The Group’s total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases are receivables as follows:

KFIRITEE
The Group
2010 2009
1FER Within 1 year 10,635 9,805
1A E{B5FR After 1 year but within 5 years 5,372 7,712
16,007 17,517
5k 23. Goodwill
(a) BHE (@) Goodwill
KFRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
PR
1818, 12H3184%% At 1st January/31st December 1,307,600 1,307,600 847,422 847,422
ES D TRER-ES Accumulated impairment loss
1B18,712A3184#& At 1st January/31st December 1,170 1,170 - =
BREDFE Net book value

12 A31 B#E&R

At 31st December 1,306,430 1,306,430 847,422 847,422

(b) EBEFENRSEESUZRENR

AEBIZERIR REBD BN R
BYAHRIZRSEEEMNAT :

(b) Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing
goodwill
Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units
("“CGU") identified according to region of operation and
reportable segment as follows:

2010 2009
e Hong Kong:
WEE 2 TERITERS Retail banking business acquired 1,019,136 1,019,136
WehE 2 (S IRIT TS Corporate banking business
acquired 233,741 233,741
W bE 7 BT & S 5% Treasury business acquired 53,553 53,553
1,306,430 1,306,430
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23. &)

(b)

HEBHENRESLEEEN ZRERNR
(#&)
ReEESN 2 AIRESREAIRERE
BEENE B EARBREERE
ERERNSFUKEE 2 RS RER
AT o BBRSFHRMNE S RER M
e R EHOR 2R ZE4.00% (2009
F 1 3.00%)1E L HE - EREAT
MBBZECEEBNAKEER K
HFHERE - BERELA17.63%
(20094F : 15.60%)FTHEITE - FT
B R 2 R A B 5 1B T R R AR
AITINER o

23. Goodwill (continued)

(b)

Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing
goodwill (continued)

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based on value
in use calculations. These calculations use cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management covering
a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using the estimate growth rate beyond initial cash
flows projection of 4.00% (2009: 3.00%). The growth rate does
not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the business
in which the CGU operates. The cash flows are discounted using
a discount rate of 17.63% (2009: 15.60%). The discount rates
used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the relevant
segments.

24. SBITE% - hRiET R EMSE 24. Deposits and balances of banks, central banks
bR 1 2R and other financial institutions
XFHRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
AR RERITIER Deposits from central banks 347,374 181,548 5,270 174,645
RITRIETER Deposits from banks 776,140 650,152 770,117 236,385
1,123,514 831,700 775,387 411,030
25. EFER 25. Deposits from customers
XFHRITEE K ERTT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
G R R AREER Demand deposits and current
accounts 24,006,585 18,151,852 17,521,665 14,493,265
EEFEN Savings deposits 28,663,564 26,706,462 20,261,040 18,813,654
NEGER NS R IIVES Time, call and notice deposits 82,937,143 81,324,464 63,670,216 65,806,677
135,607,292 126,182,778 101,452,921 99,113,596
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26.

27.

28.

ERITEMXE

26. Certificates of deposit issued

KT HRITEE KT IRIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
A SER AT H 2 B 81T Certificates of deposit issued at
TFkE amortised cost 180,000 100,000 180,000 100,000
EEAAFEEFAEBZEZ  Structured certificates of deposit
BEITEB M TRE issued designated at fair value
through profit or loss 151,596 301,794 151,596 301,794
331,596 401,794 331,596 401,794

201012 8318 - BEXEF|R&EE - 15
EUNRAFEEFABR 2 EBTEBMETR
HREE  RASBERANRITAREHAE
NE#H L5 S L% 1,596,000t (2009
& : 7B#51,794,0007T) °

EERRZERE

EERgABERFREERRITESRTA
ZBRTEE - FHBEEIIRHE33A)

RRTZEERRBEREEEKB A A
REZTESMTAZERFEERSE
1,905,0007C (20094F : #&#&3,588,0007T) ©

in benchmark interest rates.

27. Trading liabilities

HK$1,905,000 (2009: HK$3

,588,000).

At 31st December, 2010, the carrying amounts of structured certificates
of deposit issued designated at fair value through profit or loss are
higher than their contractual amount payable at maturity for the Group
and the Bank by HK$1,596,000 (2009: HK$1,794,000) due to changes

Trading liabilities represent negative fair values of derivative financial
instruments held for trading. Details are set out in note 33(a).

Trading liabilities of the Bank include negative fair values of derivative
financial instruments transacted with a subsidiary amounting to

HitARTE & 28. Other accounts and provisions

KZIRITEE K ERIT

The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
A KR Acceptances outstanding 349,300 311,576 228,608 208,648
FESTAIE Interest payable 427,890 337,889 294,059 265,004
H b fEATRIE Other payables 985,774 995,531 519,440 440,760
1,762,964 1,644,996 1,042,107 914,412
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29. REAE

29. Subordinated liabilities

KT IRITER B MoK F IRTT
The Group and the Bank

2010 2009
EENAFEBERABZRZ US$400 million 6.00% step-up
400,000,000 7T * 6.00% 2 F+ perpetual subordinated notes,
KARERE (M) designated at fair value through
profit or loss (note (a)) 3,109,440 2,791,830
LA SR AR 5T 8 2 225,000,0003E 7T US$225 million 9.375% perpetual
9.375% K A B ERE (M sE(b)) subordinated notes, measured at
amortised cost (note (b)) 1,749,060 1,744,897
4,858,500 4,536,727

(a)

(b)

126 XkZF#HiT

R 2007 F4 A 19 H & &R 17 %
7 Z M B B ¥ 3,125,520,000 7T
(400,000,000 D) EFLE BIXARE AR
ZHEHXABREBERE - ZZEBUFES
6.00% K EEFTE - EE2017F4A
198 @ [ER NIRRT EREIRTE
EZEERE - BIF B SIRHBEETTR
HEIRBIER1.85%FEE - BE
AIRITAEEBEES (S EBEE 25
B HASRTRFE I B EIAT121E
AR BFZEA G - AR
fﬂ"'J,%\S‘ZHEi,HHS'ZHJ%HﬂE' o RE
EERITINEESFZ ST LT ©

2010512 A318 5 E AR FE(E
B ARz FFRKAREZEERR
B - BEZREE [ K KGR 1T R I B B e
AEH Lz e%AR (2009F : B4
#4) £ 2 £ FKE%310,210,0007T) °
az#iﬁmk{éfaﬂﬁz W TEEAZ

iﬁEHAEmZiﬂIEZEfﬁ
RABBRFEE]  c AEBERANRTT
HE2010F12A83MBILFEREE
R mER A EERE 2B
A78%5180,729,0007T (20094 : B
1,059,021,000 ) &5 18 + i itk RFE £
%8 A8 457,057,0007T (20094 : 7
#637,786,0007T) 4135 ©

R2008F9A3H © ANRITHETEME
75 #1,756,283,000 7T ( 225,000,000
ETLELE BB ERRKAKEE
B ZERIUNFERIIS% TR
8 - MARITAEZFRFEN2013F9
ANMBEOZEZE - @EML%T
BEEEYNEBEERZAE B
SRITRARIE S (- B HART 1218 A AEx1S
AR - AR EEREX
BRI EMFE - ZEZBRF
MFEFEHZ ST LT ©

* 2010FF 3,

(a)

(b)

On 19th April, 2007, the Bank issued step-up perpetual
subordinated notes qualifying as tier 2 capital with a face value
of HK$3,125,520,000 (US$400,000,000). The notes bear interest
at a fixed rate of 6.00% per annum until 19th April, 2017 and
are floating at LIBOR plus 1.85% per annum thereafter if the
notes are not early redeemed at the option of the Bank. Despite
the Bank has the option to defer making payment of interest on
the subordinated note, interest payable on each interest payment
date will be made by the Bank provided that the Bank has
generated sufficient positive distributable profits during the 12
months preceding the interest payment date. The notes are listed
on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited.

At 31st December, 2010, the carrying amount of the step-up
perpetual subordinated notes designated at fair value through
profit or loss are equal to their contractual amount payable at
redemption for the Group and the Bank (2009: lower than their
contractual amount by HK$310,210,000). The change in fair
value of this step-up perpetual subordinated notes is recognised
as “net realised and unrealised losses on financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss” in the consolidated
income statement. This change in fair value which is attributable
to change in credit risk for the year ended 31st December, 2010
is a loss of HK$180,729,000 (2009: HK$1,059,021,000) and the
accumulated amount of this change for the Group and the Bank is
a gain of HK$457,057,000 (2009: HK$637,786,000).

On 3rd September, 2008, the Bank issued perpetual
subordinated notes qualifying as tier 2 capital with a face value
of HK$1,756,283,000 (US$225,000,000). The notes bear interest
at a fixed rate of 9.375% per annum and the notes can be early
redeemed at the option of the Bank on 11th September, 2013.
Despite the Bank has the option to defer making payment of
interest on the subordinated note, interest payable on each
interest payment date will be made by the Bank provided that the
Bank has generated sufficient positive distributable profits during
the 12 months preceding the interest payment date. The notes
are listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited.
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30. Maturity profile
The following maturity profiles of the assets and liabilities of the Group
and the Bank are based on the remaining periods to repayment at the
balance sheet date.

KFRIEE
The Group
2010
184 3fEA
MR LR 1M E
AR 15/ B5ER
Over Over Over
AEE R L Tmonth 3 months 1 year SERE
Repayable Within ~ but within ~ but within ~ but within QOver 5 il
on demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated Total
EE Assets
B REMERTRE - B4 Cash and balances with banks, central
RITREMERERETIE  banks and other financial institutions 8,421,048 - - - - - - 8,421,048
EEERSRTRE - BR  Placements with banks, central banks
FIREMSBEESE  and other financial institutions - 6,403,087 741,727 125,496 - - - 7,276,310
B53E Trade bills 54,278 179,309 292,813 19,375 - - 808 546,583
EERREE Trading assets - - - 330,157 1,266,552 75,804 888,936 2,561,449
BENATEERS Financial assets designated at fair value
Ba/eREE through profit or loss - - 1013352 1,701,808 4218729 1,817,785 30,472 8,782,146
REER Advances to customers 2,111,634 5,796,736 5,745,016 16,153,507 32,907,885 34,186,851 148,389 97,050,018
FIREER Advances to banks - - - 463,049 - - - 463,049
EHESREE Available-for-sale financial assets - 1773312 3,909,939 3,950,049 15,518,753 1,655,516 362,502 27,170,071
EEE Other assets 1,184 950,851 295,315 109,944 140,590 562 5,527,410 7,025,856
BEE Total assets 10,588,144 15,103,295 12,004,162 22,853,385 54,052,509 37,736,518 6,958,517 159,296,530
& Liabilities
BITRE  mRBTR  Deposits and balances of banks, central
Hit g pitis iz banks and other financial institutions 584,415 531,855 7,244 - - - - 1123514
ZFEH Deposits from customers 50,567,272 48,946,160 20,210,747 15,293,999 589,019 95 - 135,607,292
BETEHE Certificates of deposit issued - - - 180,000 151,596 - - 331,5%
EERBAR Trading liabilities - - - - - - 788,653 788,653
#EBE Subordinated liabilities - - - - - - 4858500 4,858,500
Hi g @ Other liabilities - 1,111,745 343,442 636,359 92,535 - 105,162 2,289,243
HaE Total liabilities 51,151,687 50,589,760 20,561,433 16,110,358 833,150 95 5,752,315 144,998,798
B /(BE)FEE Net assets/(liabilities) gap (40,563,543) (35,486,465) (8,557,271) 6,743,027 53219359 37,736,423  1,06202 14,297,732
L of which:
s B Certificates of deposit held
- REETREE - included in available-for-sale
SREAER financial assets - - - TI6475 545,835 - - 1322310
EfES Debt securities
- BEREERR - included in trading assets - - - 330157 1,266,552 75,804 - 1,672,513
- BEEEEN ~included in financial assets
NT{EER designated at fair value
BaeHEER through profit or loss - - 1013352 1,701,808 4218729 1,817,785 30,472 8,782,146
- DREETREE - included in available-for-sale
SRAER financial assets - 1773312 3909939 3173574 14,972,918 1,655,516 75355 25,560,614
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30. Maturity profile (continued)

& GE]
The Group
2009
1f8A 3fEA
A EE LR 1ELE
3fEAR 15/ BSER
QOver QOver Over
HIEE 1BAR  1month 3 months Tyear  SELLE
Repayable Within -~ butwithin ~ but within ~ but within QOver T At
on demand I'month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated Total
g Assets
B RFMERTAE P& Cash and balances with banks, central
BORAMEEEETE  banks and other financial institutions 4,419,238 - - - - - - 4419238
TEHFHERITEE » P& Placements with banks, central banks
FIREMEHERBTE  and other financial institutions - 6,618,599 457,892 242,691 - - - 7319182
VLS Trade bills 24971 84,135 99,981 1,663 - - - 210,750
EERREE Trading assets - - - 214,039 1,841,880 - 694772 2,750,691
EENATERR Financial assets designated at fair value
Ba/eREE through profit or loss - - - 1,091,828 7346308 1,542,876 - 9,981,012
XEEHN Advances to customers 1,895,162 4,863,287 4,292,784 10,386,257 28,783,256 30,015,129 13,127 80,249,002
BORFER Advances to banks - - - 306,328 - - - 306,328
HEESRHERE Available-for-sale financial assets - 1928792 3,061,717  8571,017 21,086,889 683,549 251,301 35,583,265
EEE Other assets 1,470 995,496 238,999 117,269 170,583 82 4,780,751 6,304,650
BAE Total assets 6,340,841 14490309 8,151,373 20,931,092 59,228916 32,241,636 5,739,951 147,124,118
& Liabilities
$B4TRE  mRBTR  Deposits and balances of banks, central
Hit S RkEET banks and other financial institutions 338,910 481,702 11,088 = = = = 831,700
BPER Deposits from customers 44,721,849 49,161,510 20,584,872 10,938,851 775,696 - - 126,182,778
BREARRE Certificates of deposit issued = = = 301,794 100,000 = = 401,794
BERREE Trading liabilities - - - - - - 570,620 570,620
#EAE Subordinated liabilities - - - - - - 4536727 4536727
EGE Other liabilities - 1,005,444 272,010 587,859 96,650 - 37,491 2,059,454
BaE Total liabilities 45,060,759 50,708,656 20,867,970 11,828,504 972,346 - 5,144,838 134,583,073
BE/(BE)FEE Net assets/(liabilities) gap (38,719,918) (36,218,347) (12,716,597) 9,102,588 58,256,570 32,241,636 595,113 12,541,045
L of which:
s B Certificates of deposit held
~BEEAREE - included in available-for-sale
SRAER financial assets - - - 1,586,481 - - - 1,586,481
BBES Debt securities
-BEEERR - included in trading assets - - - 214,039 1,841,880 - - 2,055,919
EER
—BREREN - included in financial assets
NTEER designated at fair value through
BR/ERAER profit or loss - - - 1,091,828 7,346,308 1,542,876 - 9,981,012
—BEEEE - included in available-for-sale
SREER financial assets - 1928792 3,061,717 6,984,536 21,086,889 683,549 50,748 33,796,231
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30. Maturity profile (continued)

KFHT
The Bank
2010
1f8A 3fEA
A EE LR 1€ £
AR 15/ B5E R
QOver Over QOver
HIEE 1BAR  1month 3 months Tyear  SEBLE
Repayable Within -~ butwithin ~ butwithin  but within Over B EH
on demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated Total
&g Assets
B RFMERITAE P& Cash and balances with banks, central
BORAMSEERETE  banks and other financial institutions 4,260,852 - = - - - - 4,260,852
TEHFHERITEE - P&  Placement with banks, central banks
FIREMEHERBFE  and other financial institutions - 2,198,024 34,743 54,986 - - - 2,287,753
B55E Trade bills 54,277 150,302 254,205 18,442 - - 214 471,500
EERREE Trading assets - - - 330,157 1,266,552 75,804 905990 2,578,503
EENATEESABE  Financial assets designated at fair value
LEREE through profit or loss - - 1013352 1,701,808 4218729 1,817,785 30,472 8,782,146
XEEH Advances to customers 1,945,167 4,900,497 3,919,257 9,587,904 20,294,384 21,054,744 91,114 61,793,067
JEMHB AR Amounts due from subsidiaries 8,598 4,900,446 1,207,297  5716,812 379,590 - - 12,212,783
AHEESREE Available-for-sale financial assets - 1,557,785 3,832,278 3,938,198 15,442,672 1,613,573 307,750 26,692,256
HH AR Other assets - 590,635 202,561 85,089 103,132 - 6,586,834 7,568,251
BAE Total assets 6,268,894 14,297,689 10,463,693 21,433,396 41,705,059 24,561,906 7,922,434 126,653,071
& Liabilities
$4TRE  mRBAR  Deposits and balances of banks, central
Hitd pitis iz banks and other financial institutions 236,288 531,855 7,244 - - - - 775,387
ZFEH Deposits from customers 37,748,627 41,365,366 15,604,596 6,673,757 60,575 - - 101,452,921
BRI Certificates of deposit issued - - - 180,000 151,596 - - 331,5%
BERREE Trading liabilities - - - - - - 790,367 790,367
EMHBARNE Amounts due to subsidiaries 997,715 3,177,519 786,287 1,332,680 292 - 11 6,294,504
kEEE Subordinated liabilities - - - - - - 4,858,500 4,858,500
HEE Other liabilities - 585,822 242,315 365,151 40,203 - 93,879 1,327,370
BaE Total liabilities 38,982,630 45,660,562 16,640,442 8,551,588 252,666 - 5,742,757 115,830,645
L&/(8B)FEE Net assets/(liabilities) gap (32,713,736) (31,362,873) (6,176,749) 12,881,808 41,452,393 24,561,906 2,179,677 10,822,426
Hm: of which:
s EaE Certificates of deposit held
— B EE - included in available-for-sale
SREAER financial assets - - - TI6475 545,835 - - 1322310
BBES Debt securities
-BEEEERE - included in trading assets - - - 330157 1,266,552 75,804 - 1,672,513
EER
— AT - included in financial assets
NTEER designated at fair value through
BR/ERAEN profit or loss - - 1013352 1,701,808 4218729 1,817,785 30,472 8,782,146
— BRI LEE ~included in available-for-sale
SREER financial assets - 1,557,785 3,832,278 3,161,723 14,896,837 1,613,573 75,355 25,137,551
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30. Maturity profile (continued)

KEHIT
The Bank
2009
1f8A 3fEA
M ER LR 16 £
3fEAR 15/ B5ER
Over Over Over
HIEE 1BAR  1month 3 months Tyear  SFELLE
Repayable Within -~ butwithin ~ butwithin bt within QOver Ei5dE At
on demand Imonth 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated Total
g Assets
B RFMERITAE P& Cash and balances with banks, central
BORAMEEERETE  banks and other financial institutions 1,816,334 - - - - - - 1816334
TEHFHERTEE - #&  Placement with banks, central banks
FATREMEBERBTE  and other financial institutions - 4762993 380,661 54,854 - - - 51985508
VLS Trade bills 24,967 63,386 71,766 1,663 - - - 161,782
EERREE Trading assets - - - 214,039 1,841,880 - 701,855 2,757,774
EENWAFEEGFABS  Financial assets designated at fair value
2eREE through profit or loss - - - 1091828 7346308 1,542,876 - 9981012
XEEH Advances to customers 1,738280 3922210  2,585929 4,389,224 15,633,023 20,350,809 - 48,619,475
KB ARZA Amounts due from subsidiaries 3,145 3,755,184 2,178,832 7,826,511 29,591 585,000 - 14,378,263
HHESREE Available-for-sale financial assets - 153685 2,715,140 7,907,954 20,996,926 643,373 201,694 34,001,943
EfhEE Other assets - 5371 173,798 106,675 120,442 4 629435 7218982
BAE Total assets 3582,726 14,564,340 8,106,126 21,592,748  45968,170 23,122,062 7,197,901 124,134,073
& Liabilities
$4TRE  BRBTR  Deposits and balances of banks, central
Hit S RikEET banks and other financial institutions 305,995 93,947 11,088 = = = = 411,030
RERH Deposits from customers 33,235,176 42,276,907 16,338,128 7,056,179 207,206 - - 99,113,596
BREARRE Certificates of deposit issued = = = 301,794 100,000 = = 401,794
BERRER Trading liabilities - - - - - - 573,735 573,735
EMHBARE Amounts due to subsidiaries 1,211,160 3,639,621 1,593,801 2,025,216 292 - 11 8,470,101
kEBE Subordinated liabilities - - - - - - 4536727 4,536,727
EihRfE Other liabilities - 507800 205483 330527 35,707 - 18361 1,097,878
HafR Total liabilities 34,752,331 46,518,275  18,148500 9,713,716 343,205 - 5,128,834 114,604,861
EE/(8B)FEE Net assets/(liabilities) gap (31,169,605) (31,953,935) (10,042,374) 11,879,032 45,624,965 23,122,062 2,069,067 9,529,212
A of which:
s Certificates of deposit held
~BEEAREE - included in available-for-sale
SREER financial assets - - - 1,586,481 - - - 1,586,481
EBES Debt securities
-BEEEERR - included in trading assets - - - 214,039 1,841,880 - - 2,055,919
EER
—AFEEEEN - included in financial assets
NYEBEA designated at fair value through
BR/eREER profit or loss - - - 1,091,828 7346308 1,542,876 - 9981012
—BEEALEE ~included in available-for-sale
SREERN financial assets - 153685 2,715,140 6,321,473 20,996,926 643,373 50,748 32,264,516
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(a)

31. Share capital and reserves

[N (a) Share capital
2010 2009
AR Authorised:
450,000,0000% (20094 : 450,000,000 (2009: 450,000,000)
450,000,0008%) ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each 450,000 450,000
SRR 1.000T 2 TR
BEYARA Issued and fully paid:
1A 1B &% At 1st January 295,044 295,044
RIRR R s 213817 2 B (D Shares issued under Share Option
Scheme 225 -
RIEE 8 BB T &2 1T 2 I Shares issued under EIP 25 =
295,294,1300% (20094 : 295,294,130 (2009: 295,044,380)
295,044,3800%) ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each 295,294 295,044

FARER1.007T 2 B

EBREE AR R KE IR
B MAERARRITHNEZE LIRER
1B AKRE - FEEARERR
THRBFEEDZEREHAL -

(i) FRREE

FRN - RBERRETEEHITZ
A% A5225,0000% (20094 :
) - H{B(E "5 17,083,000
7L (20094 : #) o HAp B
225,0007T (20094F : £ )5t A
f&ZN - T REE A 6,858,000
(20094 : &) AIEt ABRA R (B
BRE ° 2010128318 » &
1718 2 RN HEE B £685,0000%
(20094F : 910,0008%) °

(i) EEERETE

FRN - BiIBREE ZE B
172 &A% A 24,750 0% (2009
F &) H(EEAB24,750
70 (20094 : 4&) o ;A20104F
12H318 ' EE&REETEIIET
##EH B 52,305,250/% (2009
£ 1 2,330,0000%) °

R B K & 8 SBE)R Bl 2 FE 1S
RS RERMIFEISA ©

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share
at meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with
regard to the Bank’s residual net assets.

(i) Share Option Scheme

During the year, options were exercised to subscribe for
ordinary shares of 225,000 (2009: nil) shares in the Bank
at a consideration of HK$7,083,000 (2009: nil) of which
HK$225,000 (2009: nil) is credited to share capital and
the balance of HK$6,858,000 (2009: nil) is credited to
the share premium account. At 31st December, 2010, the
outstanding options are 685,000 shares (2009: 910,000
shares).

(ii) EIP
During the year, awards under the EIP were exercised to
subscribe for ordinary shares of 24,750 (2009: nil) shares
in the Bank at a consideration of HK$24,750 (2009: nil). At
31st December, 2010, the outstanding awards under the
EIP are 2,305,250 shares (2009: 2,330,000 shares).

The details of the Share Option Scheme and the EIP are disclosed
in note 38 to the financial statements.
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31. BRAERf#fE= 31. Share capital and reserves (continued)
(b) R (b) Reserves
REBGA R EREZSZAK 5 R E] The reconciliation between the opening and closing balances of
)R BR AR 4 A BE R & B R A IR B each component of the Group’s consolidated equity is set out in
RSB ENE o ANBITRYERREZS(E R4 the consolidated statement of changes in equity. Details of the
BRER 7 7 AN 4E ) 25 2N 4E 4R B RS s B 2 changes in the Bank’s individual components of equity between
BT : the beginning and the end of the year are set out below:
KFHIT
The Bank
2010
it
Bl e e
A Bank  EftEE RERE ERER
wEE  —KEE  premises  Investment Capital  Unappro-
Share General revaluation  revaluation  redemption priated e
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
1R1BER At Tst January 486,788 1,802,374 531,561 177,577 769 6,235,099 9,234,168
REIRETEE T RG Shares issued under Share
Option Scheme 6,858 - - - - - 6,858
REESRET 2 ZBA%RE  Shares premium under EIP 14,894 - - = = - 14,894

BiEZEERE(HE0)  Dividends approved in respect of the

previous year (note 9(b)) - - - -
BERZ2ERE (M%)  Dividends declared in respect of the

current year (note 9(a)) - - - =

(147,522)  (147,522)

(88,523)  (88,523)

EQlBAH Transfer from subsidiary - (425) - = = 1,981 1,556
g)/(8)kE Transfer tof(from) reserve - - (2,225) = - 2,225 -
21,752 (425) (2,225) - - (231,839) (212,737)
A2 Other comprehensive income:
—BHRETHE it ~ fair value changes on available-
HESHAELTEA for-sale financial assets net of
# deferred tax - o - 8,927 - - 8,927
- HEBEANEZZEME - fair value changes on available-
BERE 2 AIHE for-sale financial assets
SHEEDTEER transferred to income
statement on disposal net of
deferred tax - - - (44,932) - - (44,932)
-BARETRIE, EfEB% - surplus on revaluation net of
deferred tax - - 174616 - - - 174616
~ERUPRFARTHRR - profit attributable to
LA shareholders of the Bank
for the year - - - - - 1,367,090 1,367,090

EHBRHE, £E2EIEEE  Total comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax -

174,616 (36,005) 1,367,090 1,505,701

12831848 At 31st December 508,540 1,801,949 703,952 141,572 769 7,370,350 10,527,132
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31. Share capital and reserves (continued)

(b) FEEE) (b) Reserves (continued)
KFHIT
The Bank
2009
/1T
SitGE 3 e
Tk Bank  EfEEE EORE  RBEE
BEE  —REE  premises  Investment Capital  Unappro-
Share General  revaluation  revaluation  redemption priated ait
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
1R 1B 4% At 1st January 472,728 1,802,374 278,496 (102,166) 769 5020910 7,473,111
RBESREETEIZBRARE  Shares premium under EIP 14,060 - = = - - 14,060
BiE 2 HERE(fi3E9b)  Dividends approved in respect of the
previous year (note 9(b)) - - - - - (29,504)  (29,504)
EERZRERE(F9@)  Dividends declared in respect of the
current year (note 9(a)) - - - - - (59,009) (59,009)
14,060 - - - - (88,513) (74,453)
2l Other comprehensive income:
—BHREERE 2 i — fair value changes on available-
HECREEATER for-sale financial assets net of
# deferred tax - - - 288535 - - 288535
-BHNBETRIEZEMHE - amortisation of previous
BRBEEEA A revaluation losses on available-
HESRERENT for-sale financial assets
Bt EERH reclassified as held-to-maturity
net of deferred tax - - - 25,223 - - 25,223
~HEBEARERZEHMB - fair value changes on available-
BILHIE 2 itHE for-sale financial assets
SHAEATERED transferred to income
statement on disposal net of
deferred tax - - - (34,015) - - (34,015)
-BHRETHEZERBE - surplus on revaluation net of
deferred tax - - 252,675 - - - 252,675
—EEhREZEEHE - deferred tax credited to
revaluation reserve - - 390 - - - 390
—ERAPRFARITRR - profit attributable to
Ayl shareholders of the Bank
for the year - - - - - 1302702 1,302,702
EMRHEFEZENEER  Total comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax - - 253,065 279,743 - 1,302,702 1,835,510
12831848 At 31st December 436,788 1,802,374 531,561 177,577 769 6,235099 9,234,168
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31. BAR )

(b)

R2010F12 831 B 2 &%
REBERMBE AR Z 25K
%5 7 % 50,619,000 7T ( 2009 4 :
V& # 22,595,000 70 ) & B E fE B
# 917,790,000 7t ( 2009 FF : /& &
724,077,0007T ) ° B A BB ERIT
GRPIERBFEET AT - NEBE4
BEERE  BRTEERZRERK
98 BEIEREERP ARSI B2 1B
KR - KAt emEER([£
ER])  RENEHEEBEEARR
FAGEER ©

P& 7 5 (B BR M % AN B o] (R BR 2 38
- BB R aMEH 5 488 & 49H (&
FT#iE °

ERRFBEREEFEHBEARBITAR
5| BB RTFE AN FORFIKF IR
TROERAREKZRIT(FE)AE
RABHZEIRITEAPIREKILZ
fFéf - BT ARE -

EE BT RIT (P E)BRAT
REH B2 BARAEZ B AL
5 - FILATRA MR B 2 EAEAS IR -
A& 2 A RATIER B 2 B
T LERARE -

—REFREERAERRTER RN T
20)RIEINTT R MIE A R TSR
HEH Z 58 e

LA TR EE2(k) R () A BREVER
TITERAIREECHEESHZE
7 o WITTTULEMRERIREE LR
BIIFEERZME - LB AR
B

BIEER B QKB FE 7B 2 R E
& - R2010512 31 H Al Kk
BETARBITRRZFEHEBEABE
8,718,393,000 st ( 2009 F : & &
7,756,826,0007T) ©

RIRTT R BB < KB AR
AFEREEMEL 2 BB ERERR
EEAF R XM A8 Ak T AR
Z—REER BB ERRE -
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31. Share capital and reserves (continued)

(b)

Reserves (continued)

The Group’s unappropriated profits as at 31st December, 2010
included the accumulated gains of HK$50,619,000 (2009:
HK$22,595,000) of the associated companies and a regulatory
reserve of HK$917,790,000 (2009: HK$724,077,000). The
regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of
the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision
purposes by earmarking amounts in respect of losses which the
Group will or may incur on advances to customers in addition
to impairment losses recognised. Movements in the reserve
are earmarked directly through unappropriated profits and in
consultation with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA").

The application of the share premium account and the capital
redemption reserve is governed by Sections 48B and 49H of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The capital reserve of the Group comprises unappropriated
profits capitalised on the issue of bonus shares by subsidiaries in
prior years and reserves established by Banco Weng Hang, S.A.
and Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited in accordance with the local
banking regulations and are not available for distribution.

The statutory reserve of the Group is calculated as a percentage
of the total risk assets at the balance sheet date of Wing Hang
Bank (China) Limited to cover its potential losses that are not yet
incurred as required by the relevant requirements issued by the
Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China and is not
available for distribution.

The general reserve of the Group was set up from the transfer
of unappropriated profits and exchange differences arising from
translation of the financial statements of overseas branches and
subsidiaries (note 2(j)).

Revaluation reserves have been set up and are dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for the
revaluation of bank premises and available-for-sale financial
assets (notes 2(k) and (f)). Bank premises revaluation reserve and
investment revaluation reserve do not represent realised profits
and are not available for distribution.

At 31st December, 2010, the aggregate amount of reserves
available for distribution to equity shareholders of the Bank as
calculated under the provision of section 79B of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance amounted to HK$8,718,393,000 (2009:
HK$7,756,826,000).

The Bank and its financial subsidiaries operate under regulatory
jurisdictions which require the maintenance of minimum capital
adequacy ratios which could therefore potentially restrict the
amount of general reserve and unappropriated profits, which are
available for distribution, to be distributed to shareholders.



(a)

2. FRBEHRARE

FREBREEURAEE

FAREHRALRRANERNEER
B BEREZFZABREMN  FH
BHER  BERECEERERH
% UREEFETIER B
MIREEENERRE - BRRAE -
BUEEREIAMSRZER @ K
BERHRERETEPMIRZEER
BEE - KESBIVIERIEE AHEE
SHRIMM R PR QTS KM 2 Flls &
B} o HRARD R MAEBEHMES
HimE T2 RER - NS BAR
T TIRRRKZRERE °

AHEERRRINESERTA 2 R

BENF0%Z100% °

AT BERERERZ HAER K&
EZRESEHME

32. Contingent liabilities and commitments

(a)

Contingent liabilities and commitments to extend credit
Contingent liabilities and commitments arises from forward
asset purchases, amounts owing on partly paid-up shares
and securities, forward deposits placed, asset sales or other
transactions with recourse, as well as credit-related instruments
which include letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to
extend credit. The risk involved in these credit-related instruments
is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in extending
loan facilities to customers. The contractual amounts represent
the amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn upon and
the client default. Since a significant portion of guarantees and
commitments is expected to expire without being drawn upon,
the total of the contractual amounts is not representative of
future cash flows.

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted
amounts range from 0% to 100%.

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each
significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments:

KFRITEE KT ERIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
BEEEEZRIEE Direct credit substitutes 1,771,333 808,664 1,591,471 1,378,296
R B2 AR ER Transaction-related
contingencies 365,842 611,196 288,693 300,303
B S B AET Trade-related contingencies 913,991 1,068,051 779,771 816,205
H At FE Other commitments :
JRASEARR 1801 5 With an original maturity of
not more than one year 748,591 986,855 28,535 198,053
JRAREABR 1A | With an original maturity
over one year 2,020,408 1,849,148 1,569,661 943,111
AR EUS Which are unconditionally
cancellable 21,468,546 16,895,151 19,260,810 17,203,700
a&t Total 27,288,711 22,219,065 23,518,941 20,839,668
SERBINESEE Credit risk weighted amounts 2,988,058 2,054,974 2,253,338 1,806,556
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32. IARBEBRAEE® 32. Contingent liabilities and commitments
(continued)
(b) BAKSE (b) Capital commitments
MN2010512 831 B BB EATETE Capital commitments for acquisition of tangible fixed assets
BEMI R FERE D e EE > outstanding at 31st December, 2010 not provided for in the
BIAEPENT financial statements are as follows:
KFIRITEE KT ERAT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
BRRERERTEH Expenditure authorised and
ZHX contracted for 69,612 52,681 60,313 42,520
Bz EEREITA N Expenditure authorised but
2R not contracted for 2,428 9,892 - 5,492
72,040 62,573 60,313 48,012
() HMHEFRE (c) Lease commitments
2010512 A318 » 1B T Al B At 31st December, 2010, the total future minimum lease
RS ETHE - RRKEENEERIE payments under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as
WA follows:
KXFRITEE K= RIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
e Properties
1A Within 1 year 70,909 50,597 38,240 31,313
19 A E{B5F R After 1 year but within
5 years 84,648 72,121 27,452 39,503
5FELA Lk After 5 years 8,575 12,031 - -
164,132 134,749 65,692 70,816
HA Others
1A Within 1 year 1,413 710 14 14
166 PA BS54 A After 1 year but within
5 years 713 291 - -
2,126 1,001 14 14
REENLEHERABAZIEYE The Group leases a number of properties and items of equipment
MEth - HEFHIEIFE10F - under operating leases. The leases run for an initial period of one
fEmE A BEABEMIEHBRZ ° to ten years, with an option to renew the lease when all terms
PR AE & RRIE @ B R A B AR T are renegotiated. Lease payments are periodically adjusted to
BEE® - FIEHENT SEHERAR reflect market rentals. None of the leases includes contingent
& e rentals.
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TAEEMTA
PIAETARIEIEAK - HBERTHASR
M — BN S IBRAAE RIFBME -

TES R T ATIRE ANEE RARITESN
PE - MEEREETIEAMETIER - 32
R HIER HMEL

ERBEENRBEEERFEP IR 142
BTATANEEARBHAR Z TSR
o NEBMAZ EEZITETARHXKLE
KEXN(EBRSIMIETR) - Al - A&
ENERINMNEEBEITETE - REBETZIT
ETEFRAK  RBDEMEEFHELM
HHELBRMNAEMEERERE - £S5
TE - STETAIARKEREERRE

HETAZARSRENEEE B HARTK
ZRPE  WIHKREREE

33.

Derivative financial instruments
Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the
value of one or more underlying assets or indices.

Derivative financial instruments arise from forward, swap and option
transactions undertaken by the Group and the Bank in the foreign
exchange, interest rate and equity markets.

Derivative financial instruments are also used to manage the
Group’s own exposures to market risk as part of its asset and liability
management process. The principal derivatives instruments used by
the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate related contracts,
which are primarily over-the-counter (“OTC") derivatives. The Group
also participates in exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group's
derivatives positions have been entered into to meet customer demand
and to hedge these and other trading positions. For accounting
purposes, derivatives are classified as held for trading.

The notional amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of
transactions outstanding at the balance sheet date and do not represent
amounts at risk.
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33. fTEEMI A

UTRBEEAENITETAZZESH -

33. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The following table is a summary of the notional amounts of each
significant type of derivatives.

XFHRITEE
The Group
2010
HREE
LARYEE
FABEmZ
SRITA
EITERE
Managed in
conjunction
&4 with financial Hih -
Y&t instruments BAEFHE
BRIE 5 designated SEAS
Qualifying at fair Others,
for hedge value through including held aEr
accounting  profit or loss for trading Total
FERE4) Exchange rate contracts
= H Forwards - - 26,024,519 26,024,519
B A Hi#eE Options purchased - - 2,780,985 2,780,985
Sy HR A Options written - - 955,651 955,651
FEEL Interest rate contracts
1= HA Swaps - 8,532,430 16,515,322 25,047,752
I&in& 4 Equity contracts
B A\ HR#E Options purchased - - 281,517 281,517
paguupsliv Options written - - 262,789 262,789
FEETETAAL Credit derivative contracts
A EEE AR Credit defaults swaps written
—KER® — investment - - 300,000 300,000
- 8,532,430 47,120,783 55,653,213
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33. FTEERTH ») 33. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

KFIRITEE
The Group
2009
HLFREE
AT EE
wABEmZ
SHITE
HEITER
Managed in
conjunction
%4 with financial HAth
Eh&st instruments BIEFE
BRI A designated =M%
Qualifying at fair Others,
for hedge value through including held =
accounting  profit or loss for trading Total
EEREH Exchange rate contracts
= H Forwards - - 22,892,208 22,892,208
% A HfjE Options purchased - - 1,139,957 1,139,957
Nfusp: i) Options written - - 1,202,050 1,202,050
MEEH Interest rate contracts
2 HA Swaps - 8,168,570 15,492,768 23,661,338
BRinE 4 Equity contracts
B8 A Hi#eE Options purchased - - 260,231 260,231
oh AR Options written - - 243,627 243,627
EFEETAETEREAYN Credit derivative contracts
HHEEEARD Credit defaults swaps written
—ER% — investment - - 748,980 748,980

8,168,570 41,979,821 50,148,391
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33. fTEEMI A

33. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

KT ERIT
The Bank
2010
HL R E
AT EE
I ABEmZ
SHITE
EITER
Managed in
conjunction
%4 with financial HAth
Eh&st instruments BIEFE
BRIE TR designated BER®
Qualifying at fair Others,
for hedge value through including held a5
accounting  profit or loss for trading Total
EEREH Exchange rate contracts
= HA Forwards - - 26,984,864 26,984,864
B A Hi#eE Options purchased - - 2,781,023 2,781,023
Si7 H HA Options written - - 955,651 955,651
MEEH Interest rate contracts
2 HA Swaps - 8,532,430 18,333,322 26,865,752
A& # Equity contracts
B A Hi#eE Options purchased - - 281,517 281,517
pguupsli: Options written - - 262,789 262,789
EFEETAETEAY Credit derivative contracts
i = EE 412 B Credit defaults swaps written
—ER® — investment - - 300,000 300,000
- 8,532,430 49,899,166 58,431,596
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33. fTE€mI A

33. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

KT ERIT
The Bank
2009
HLFREE
AT EE
wABEmZ
SRITE
HEITER
Managed in
conjunction
%4 with financial HAth
Eh&st instruments BIEFE
BRI A designated =M%
Qualifying at fair Others,
for hedge value through including held =
accounting  profit or loss for trading Total
EEREH Exchange rate contracts
= H Forwards - - 23,854,014 23,854,014
% A HfjE Options purchased - - 1,140,027 1,140,027
Nfusp: i) Options written - - 1,202,050 1,202,050
MEEH Interest rate contracts
2 HA Swaps - 8,168,570 16,067,768 24,236,338
BRinE 4 Equity contracts
B8 A Hi#eE Options purchased - - 260,231 260,231
S HR A Options written - - 243,627 243,627
EFEETAETEREAYN Credit derivative contracts
HHEEEARD Credit defaults swaps written
—ER% — investment - - 748,980 748,980
- 8,168,570 43,516,697 51,685,267

BEERXGERARBERARITRAITELE
BERSIEHIUEERERHMAZNSRT

B o

The trading transactions include the Group’s and the Bank'’s positions
arising from the execution of trade orders from customers or
transactions undertaken to hedge these positions.
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33. fTEEMI A 33. Derivative financial instruments (continued)
(a) FPTEERMIEBEZEHR (@) Use of derivative financial instruments
WEMBRED » NEBNRAEITE The following is a summary of the fair values of derivative
EEBERGIITESRIAEZ AT E financial instruments held for trading purposes by type of
EMEWT : derivatives entered into by the Group and the Bank:
XFIRTTEE
The Group
2010 2009
BE =NE BE afE
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
EREG4 Exchange rate contracts 271,982 86,222 102,698 71,902
FIERE4 Interest rate contracts 604,437 694,583 581,579 484,581
R E# Equity contracts 4,502 4,198 3,446 3,298
FEEMTETAREY Credit derivative contracts - 3,650 508 10,839
Eat(fizE16%27) Total (notes 16 and 27) 880,921 788,653 688,231 570,620
XFIRIT
The Bank
2010 2009
BE =NE BE afE
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
[EREHX) Exchange rate contracts 271,948 86,032 102,700 71,560
FIEREH Interest rate contracts 622,070 696,487 589,056 488,038
e % Equity contracts 4,502 4,198 3,446 3,298
FEEMETASY Credit derivative contracts = 3,650 508 10,839
Aet(MiEE165%27) Total (notes 16 and 27) 898,520 790,367 695,710 573,735
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33. fTEEMI A
(b) FTESMTANEES

TRARERMETARGERNS
B8 REFNKRIBANDHN -

Derivative financial instruments (continued)
(b) Remaining life of derivative financial instruments

The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts
of derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet date.

KT HRITERE
The Group
2010

15 A E

B5F R

Over 1 year
1R but within S5&LA E aEr
Within 1 year 5 years Over 5 years Total
EXA L) Exchange rate contracts 28,714,645 1,046,510 - 29,761,155
MEREH Interest rate contracts 3,806,356 13,647,099 7,594,297 25,047,752
R & #Y Equity contracts 544,306 - - 544,306
FEETETIARESY Credit derivative contracts - 300,000 - 300,000
33,065,307 14,993,609 7,594,297 55,653,213

KFIRTTERE
The Group
2009

18 E

B5FRA

Over 1 year
1A but within S5 E &t
Within 1 year 5 years Over 5 years Total
FERA 4 Exchange rate contracts 24,609,159 625,056 — 25,234,215
MEEH Interest rate contracts 4,897,959 11,415,830 7,347,549 23,661,338
Rn&a#H Equity contracts 503,858 - - 503,858
FEEMETASY Credit derivative contracts 348,980 400,000 - 748,980
30,359,956 12,440,886 7,347,549 50,148,391
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33. fTE€mI B 33. Derivative financial instruments (continued)
(b) FTESRTENFESERE) (b) Remaining life of derivative financial instruments (continued)
KZERIT
The Bank
2010
18 E
B56 R
Over 1 year
14X but within 5ELA =
Within 1 year 5 years Over 5 years Total
EREG4 Exchange rate contracts 29,675,028 1,046,510 - 30,721,538
MEEH Interest rate contracts 4,616,356 14,570,099 7,679,297 26,865,752
X0 Equity contracts 544,306 = = 544,306
EEMETAGH Credit derivative contracts - 300,000 - 300,000

34,835,690 15,916,609 7,679,297 58,431,596

KFERIT
The Bank
2009
1A E
B56 R
Over 1 year
146/ but within S E &5t
Within 1 year 5 years Over 5 years Total
EEE4 Exchange rate contracts 25,571,035 625,056 - 26,196,091
FIEREH Interest rate contracts 4,897,959 11,940,830 7,397,549 24,236,338
BHE4 Equity contracts 503,858 - - 503,858
EETET RS Credit derivative contracts 348,980 400,000 = 748,980

31,321,832 12,965,886 7,397,549 51,685,267

() FEERBMESENT : (c) The credit risk weighted amounts are as follows:
KFRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
[ERAHX) Exchange rate contracts 259,346 120,016 260,019 118,928
MEREH Interest rate contracts 287,179 267,818 273,367 256,103
R & # Equity contracts 7,018 7,546 7,018 7,546
EETETAAY Credit derivative contracts 418 6,850 418 6,850
553,961 402,230 540,822 389,427
STEEE R INE g A 2 The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted
SAREN T0%ZE100% © I FEEFEI average amounts range from 0% to 100%. These amounts
KREt G2 HRmPEE 7 22 o do not take into account the effects of bilateral netting
arrangements.
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34. IRERSRERM T

EHERNRREERED 2 FRET
R

34. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement
(@) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash outflow from

operating activities

KFRITEE
The Group
2010 2009
=Eyl Operating profit 1,752,874 1,303,275
e (Bt EE5(f) Depreciation (note 5(f)) 150,316 127,157
B S REETE - RE 2 AT EE EIP — fair value of awards (note 5(f)) 14,894 14,060
(PfE5(f))
fBEAEF B H (FIFE5(0)) Interest expense on subordinated
liabilities (note 5(b)) 354,356 353,905
BENRATEBFAERZ Change in fair value of subordinated
BEGEZATEEZS liabilities designated at fair value
(PfTaE5(d)) through profit or loss (note 5(d)) 310,340 733,059
A SHE S REE 2R EBKE R Impairment losses released from
available-for-sale financial assets (13,637) (75,053)
BAFIER Profits tax paid (288,102) (186,967)
JRZAEARR 3318 A 3k A £ 2 BT Change in treasury bills with original
fEHE maturity of three months or above 2,002,192 (7,151,844)
JRANERMR A 318 A 5 A £ 2 e Hf Change in placements with banks,
TFHERITRIZE « PRIBITR central banks and other financial
Hi @ psE g institutions with original maturity of
three months or above 903,345 (567,304)
RS Change in trade bills (335,833) 9,882
REZGREE Change in certificates of deposit held 264,171 90,504
EERARBERY Change in trading assets (559,871) 468,057
EENATEEFA BRI SR Change in financial assets designated at
BER fair value through profit or loss 860,226 (5,921,522)
HEERREMEEEE) Change in advances to customers and
other accounts (16,959,149) (1,063,247)
RITRZ - PRRITREM Change in deposits and balances of
SRBETRE banks, central banks and other
financial institutions 156,641 414,564
REGRE Change in deposits from customers 9,424,514 11,014,438
BEITEEE Change in certificates of deposit issued (70,198) (1,227,694)
BEERZEEEY Change in trading liabilities 218,033 (474,543)
HAb BRI R EHE F) Change in other accounts and provision 117,968 59,759
HEEFHMRL 2 REeFHE Net cash outflow from operating
activities (1,696,920) (2,079,514)
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34. MERERERMT »)

34. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement

(continued)

(b) RERZEAELBERGEEEAR

(b) Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the

RZEER consolidated balance sheet
KFHRITEE
The Group
2010 2009
R MEHRITRZE - FRRTT Cash and balances with banks, central
R E b B U banks and other financial institutions 8,421,048 4,419,238
EREIERITRZE « R RIRTT Placements with banks, central banks
RE M mERIE and other financial institutions 7,276,310 7,319,182
BHES Treasury bills 8,984,435 10,939,267
RIZEEEBBERAZ Amounts shown in the consolidated
balance sheet 24,681,793 22,677,687
B RAHARA3ME A £ Less: Amounts with an original maturity
pd ¢ of three months or above (8,418,035) (11,323,572)
BB Z R1TRIZE « iR TT Deposits and balances of banks,
REM S REETT central banks and other financial
institutions that are repayable on
demand (441,745) (306,572)
RireREnERAZEE K Cash and cash equivalents in the
£RIESER consolidated cash flow statement 15,822,013 11,047,543

35. D IEWRE

AEEEBEBGR RO EK D TRE IR
15 nIEERIRARETBZERRA
ZERERAKBEZHARKE  ~AEETE
BERRANZB DB BEHENRKRA
KL EBEE RE < BIE -

HEDE
T2RTERTEY CERTEBRPE
FTEHX ©

ZERTEBEREIER  £EEFTER
1B HEER HEEEER MEEE-
BREEE RRRIRTS

CERTEGEEIRXRER  BH5RER
HRBIRTT SRS

MEXBBEINEEE BRREEERR
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35. Segment reporting

The Group manages its businesses by divisions, which are organised by
a mixture of both business lines and geography. The segment disclosure
is based on the way that the Group’s chief operating decision maker
regards and manages the Group, with the amounts reported for
each reportable segment being the measures reported to the Group's
chief operating decision maker for the purposes of assessing segment
performance and making decisions about operating matters.

Hong Kong segment
This is mainly composed of retail banking activities, corporate banking
activities and treasury activities.

Retail banking activities include acceptance of deposits, residential
mortgages, hire purchase, consumer loans, wealth management, stock
brokerage and insurance services.

Corporate banking activities include advance of commercial and
industrial loans, trade financing and institutional banking.

Treasury activities include foreign exchange services, management of
investment securities and trading activities.



35.

DERE =)

AR A it 2 1B
BREEEXEKATERITER ZKFIRT
(FE)ARA R RANRITZEINDTT

P51
BELEEHATERTESZAPIATR
TRHBRAT o

REBT2EERRAR T ELEEREE
WEDREMEHEE - BEMAIE - PAERF
BOBERRIETHRBERDEK :
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35.

Segment reporting (continued)

Mainland China segment

This comprises the business of Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited and
the Bank’s Shenzhen branch for which the main businesses are on
corporate banking activities.

Macau segment
This comprises the business of Banco Weng Hang, S.A. for which the
main business is on retail banking activities.

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and allocating
resources between segments, the Group’s chief operating decision
maker monitors the results, assets and liabilities attributable to each
reportable segment on the following bases:

Segment assets include tangible assets and financial assets with the
exception of goodwill, interest in associated companies, deferred tax
assets and other assets. Segment liabilities include deposits and financial
liabilities.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the reportable segments with
reference to interest and fee and commission income generated by
those segments and the expenses incurred by those segments or which
otherwise arise from the depreciation of assets attributable to those
segments.

The identification of reportable segments also considered geographical
information which has been classified by the geographical location
of the principal operations of the subsidiaries, or in the case of the
Bank itself, of the geographical location of the branch responsible for
reporting the results or booking the assets and liabilities.

Specified non-current assets of the Group include tangible fixed assets,
goodwill and investments in associated companies.

“Others” in the reconciliation to the reported amount on the
consolidated income statement and consolidated balance sheet mainly
represent the management of shareholders’ fund and equity shares.
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35. DIERE 2 35. Segment reporting (continued)

(a) PHEXEE BEENEE (a) Segment results, assets and liabilities
HERNER DB R D BRE R AR
EERSHITREEASREFSHAN
SEHEDENERFHR T °

Information regarding the Group's reportable segments as
provided to the Group’s most senior executive management for
the purposes of resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance for the year is set out below.

XFHIEE
The Group
2010
Hong Kong
TR 0RO
£ £ BER
Retall  Comorate  BFEXH A% Mainland B At
banking banking Treasury Total China Macau Total
FHEMA Net interest income 1,311,854 232,397 348,137 1,892,388 484,942 319,862 2,697,192
EHEMA/ () Non-interest income/(expenses) 515,931 57,952 (153373) 420,510 84,294 148607 653411
EnEks Reportable segment revenue 1,821,785 290,349 194,764 2,312,898 569,236 468,469 3,350,603
BEYH Operating expenses (874,727)  (110,226) (50,634) (1,035587)  (270,516)  (203,810)  (1,509,913)
TBHEBXRERRELEM  Operating profit before impairment
losses and allowances 953,058 180,123 144130 1,277,311 298,720 264,659 1,840,690
BRI ERL R ERDR Impairment losses and allowances
released from loans and advances 18,614 18,203 - 36,817 12,376 191 51,164
AHEESREEZHERRR  Impaiment losses and allowances
EEEE released from available-for-sale
financial assets - - 13,637 13,637 - - 13,637
BEE Operating profit 971672 198326 157,767 1,327,765 311,096 266,630  1,905491
EERIEEVETEE Net (losses)/gains on revaluation of
LEER) Wi properties and disposal of tangible
fixed assets (101) 0] - (108) (140) 151 (97)
HEAHEESHEE FME  Net gains on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets - - 47,061 47,061 - 275 47,336
BENERTARF Reportable segment profit before tax 971,571 198,319 204,828 1,374,718 310,956 267,056 1,952,730
e Depreciation 24,799 1,656 510 26,965 33,045 15,483 75,493
FENBEE Reportable segment assets 42,709,663 24,560,377 38,357,040 105,627,080 27,851,564 19,872,941 153,351,585
A EAENE Addition o non-current seqment assets 8,825 147 5,414 1438 175,806 18,451 208,643
RENBAE Reportable segment liabilities 105,801,726 1,086,920 1,616,784 108,505,430 24,701,714 18,317,062 151,524,206
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35. pIEWHRE#)

35. Segment reporting (continued)

() HDEXE - EENEEE) (@) Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)
XFHR15E
The Group
2009
&k
Hong Kong
TERT OFEO
£ £ RERL
Retall  Comorate  BFEXH A% Mainland W Ast
banking banking Treasury Total China Macau Total
FHSHA Net interest income 1,308,288 186,899 403,440 1,898,627 337,358 326,743 2,562,728
FRISMA/ (%) Non-interest income/(expenses) 487774 120248 (394854) 213168 34697 145705 393570
BENBNE Reportable segment revenue 1,796,062 307,147 8586 2,111,795 372,055 472,448 2,956,298
R Operating expenses (960,748) (117,604 (34805 (1,113,157)  (177.453)  (217,598) (1,508,208)
IRHERRRERES Operating profit/(oss) before

B/ (BR)

EFRERARER(RE) /DR

impairment losses and allowances 835,314 189,543 (26,219) 998,638 194,602 254,850 1,448,090

Impairment losses and allowances
(charged)/released on loans and

advances (47,030) 13,373 - (33,657) (6,000) (13,300) (52,957)
AHHAESRAERERKR  Impairment losses and allowances
EREE released from available-for-sale
financial assets - - 75,053 75,053 - - 75,053
£ Operating profit 788,284 202,916 48,834 1,040,034 188,602 241550 1,470,186
EMERLERVETEE Net (losses)/gains on revaluation of
pacit - Wde: properties and disposal of tangible
fixed assets (1.976) (162) - (2,138) - 1,660 (478)
HEAEZHMERTEHE  Gains on disposal of held-to-maturity
sREE M and avalable-for-sale financial assets - - 31,770 31,770 - = 31,770
HENERH AR Reportable segment profit before tax 786,308 202,754 80,604 1,069,666 188,602 243210 1,501,478
bk Depreciation 25,756 1,760 676 28,192 19,851 16,077 64,120
ENREE Reportable segment assets 39,160,205 20,292,623 47,614,527 107,067,355 17,391,341 19,439,087 143,897,783
RONBEERE Addition to non-current segment assets 18,338 39 65 18,442 96,577 2319 117,338
FENEEE Reportable segment liabilities 103,443,781 909,833 1,881,992 106,235,606 14,766,055 17,915,885 138,917,546
WING HANG BANK « Annual Report 2010 149



MEH R

Notes to the Financial Statements

150 *XZF&®T

DIEBE 2 35. Segment reporting (continued)
(a) /\13%,; EENGEE) (@) Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)
EHHEWA  BEDEH - BEK Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue, profit before
E%E’U%ﬁﬁﬁ ; taxation, assets and liabilities:
2010 2009
WA Revenue
wEDBEIA Reportable segment revenue 3,350,603 2,956,298
E A Other revenue 298,549 316,183
75 EB A SE Elimination of inter-segment revenue (350,990) (419,804)
A EEWA Consolidated operating income 3,298,162 2,852,677
2010 2009
BR B A= R Profit before taxation
s HERT AR A Reportable segment profit before
taxation 1,952,730 1,501,478
FE A B & A B F U Share of net gains of associated
companies 28,024 38,434
H (b Ug A R Wz Other revenue and net income 191,720 186,951
5 5 T8 g 7| K 8 Elimination of inter-segment profit (224,854) (292,982)
4R A B F B A Consolidated profit before taxation 1,947,620 1,433,881
2010 2009
EE Assets
RENDHEEE Reportable segment assets 153,351,585 143,897,783
TEHATF &fEﬁH% EPQ%%ETT& Balance and placements with banks,
H 5 BB IR central banks and other financial
institutions 6,134,669 6,658,722
AN Investments in associated companies 210,878 203,095
BIFEEEE Tangible fixed assets 2,764,469 2,232,307
SES Goodwill 1,306,430 1,306,430
A] Y [B] AN R 7 18 Current tax recoverable 949 2,267
EBEEFIEEE Deferred tax assets 13,246 3,617
H A& E Other assets 4,618,008 3,400,824
BoIEEERE Elimination of inter-segment assets (9,103,704) (10,580,927)
HEBEE Consolidated total assets 159,296,530 147,124,118
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35. ZIEHE @) 35. Segment reporting (continued)

() PEESE BENEGEHE) (a) Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)
2010 2009
aE Liabilities
wESIBEEE Reportable segment liabilities 151,524,206 138,917,546
e ARHRRL IR Current tax payable 115,188 80,412
ELEFIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 310,347 263,814
Hth&fE Other liabilities 749,216 2,007,921
BEoHBEERH Elimination of inter-segment
liabilities (7,700,159) (6,686,620)
REHBERE Consolidated total liabilities 144,998,798 134,583,073
(b) HtEHEHR (b) Other geographical information
KT HRITEE
The Group
2010
s
[ i
W3 4 65
B At Less: inter-
%%  Mainland SR P segment Azt
Hong Kong China Macau elimination Total
BEIERBEE Specified non-current
assets 4,348,195 419,513 355,288 11,662 5,134,658
S RN E TS R IE Contingent liabilities and
(B=E32(a)) commitments
(note 32(a)) 23,016,927 3,513,413 2,451,124 (1,692,753) 27,288,711
KT HRITEE
The Group
2009
L
5[5 15
l&iiw::]
R B At Less: inter-
%7  Mainland B P segment &%
Hong Kong China Macau elimination Total
FrEIERBI A E Specified non-current
assets 3,821,257 252,781 333,506 15,631 4,423,175
ol SR(E TS MR Contingent liabilities and
(BfiE32(@a)) commitments
(note 32(a)) 20,102,298 1,221,106 2,487,410 (1,591,749) 22,219,065
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36. EXBEALRS

(a)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

FTERR
REER  AEBERNRITZEER
RiBRRITEEREMBRRZ
R5 R RIETEE MEE G
#EIT - FAZWE - BERBRAZ
T ER N A E B AERRFSIT

36. Material related party transactions
(a) Substantial shareholder

During the year, transactions with The Bank of New York Mellon

Corporation (“BNY"), a substantial shareholder of the Bank, or its

subsidiaries are entered into by the Group in the ordinary course

of business and on normal commercial terms. The income and

expenses for the year, average on-balance sheet outstanding for

the year and on-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet

date are:
XFRITEE KFIHRIT
The Group The Bank
FRAZWARZH (i) Income and expense for the year
2010 2009 2010 2009
FEUA Interest income 45 90 30 83
FB X H Interest expense 86 53 86 53
FRAZEEEBRAZF 9 (ii) Average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year
2010 2009 2010 2009
& R1FHMERTT  Cash and balances with
[Z - FRiEfT  banks, central banks and
MEMSRI#EE  other financial institutions 122,822 97,566 82,512 76,882
FKIE
EEATFEERTT Placement with banks,
[F% - AR4RIT  central banks and
MEMESRI#EE  other financial institutions 13,590 24,712 13,590 24,712
FKIE
$R77[A% - Ak Deposits and balances of
$RITREMSESRE  banks, central banks and
HIBF R other financial institutions 66,262 23,976 65,251 22,506
EEEBERAZEEHGER (iii) On-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet
date
2010 2009 2010 2009
4 R1FHMERTT  Cash and balances with
[ - iE/T  banks, central banks and
MEMSRI#EE  other financial institutions 76,894 54,420 23,440 29,468
A
EEATFEERTT Placement with banks,
R - RRiE/T  central banks and
REMEF#E  other financial institutions = = - -
A
$R77[RA% « AR Deposits and balances of
$RITREMSERE  banks, central banks and
HIBFR other financial institutions 87,476 94,998 85,858 94,998
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36. EXBEALRZ(®)

(b)

(c)

FERERBEA

B 199596 A30H A - AiR1THAE
65% AR #E 2 M B A 7ok F &R R At (R
BAR A ([KERIRER |) BEERE IR
BAER AR ([ #RIRRR |) 2 2 &/
B E R IR () AR A A
([HHERERDEBIBEESDN R
BUHEERAY  ImRREEAE X
BRI BBARRES ZEEIE - &
R REE AKERRBR 2 EBRE - 15
ZARIEEBITIRA35% ° IWIHEE
BRAZATBRBREZBDEMETE -
RIRULIEER AL  KEIRBR A T I
ZRIRBRBH1,327,0007T (20094 : 7
#1,108,00070) EREHH -

ME AR

FA - ARITEATHAZMBAR
ZR5 B REBEHEREEK
HH#ET - FAZKRS - BEABRA
Z PSR EEREERBRAS
REERSEDIINTE

(i) FAZBARXH

F A
MBI

(i) FRZEERBERAZFIERK

JRE W2 B BB X R 3R IR
FEAST KT A RIFIR

36. Material related party transactions (continued)
(b) Non-controlling interest holder

Since 30th June, 1995, Wing Hang Zurich Insurance Company
Limited (“WHZ Insurance”), a 65 percent owned subsidiary
of the Bank, entered into a Management Agreement with
Swiss Insurance Management (Hong Kong) Limited (“Swiss
Insurance”), a wholly own subsidiary of Zurich Insurance Limited
(“Zurich Insurance”) pursuant to which Swiss Insurance has
been appointed as manager of WHZ Insurance in connection
with the conduct by WHZ Insurance of its insurance business.
Zurich Insurance is a substantial shareholder of WHZ Insurance
holding 35 percent of WHZ Insurance’s issued share capital.
The management fee is based on a certain percentage of
gross written premiums received. Under the Management
Agreement, WHZ Insurance pays to Swiss Insurance an amount
of HK$1,327,000 (2009: HK$1,108,000), being the contractual
management fees payable during the year.

() Subsidiaries
During the year, the Bank entered into the transactions with
subsidiaries owned by the Bank in the ordinary course of business
and on normal commercial terms. The income and expenses for
the year, average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year, on-
balance sheet and off-balance sheet outstanding at the balance
sheet date are:

KFHRIT
The Bank
(i) Income and expense for the year
2010 2009
Interest income 157,574 273,665
Interest expense 66,556 100,920

(ii) Average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year

2010 2009
Amounts due from subsidiaries 13,180,441 16,432,984
Amounts due to subsidiaries 7,577,730 9,007,169
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36. EXBEALRF (2
© HEARE

(i) BEEEBERAZEE ALK

&Y BB X R 3RIR
FEIBT B RIFRIA

(iv) BEEBERIZEERLER
(BHZ=H)

HEEEENRIER
R 58 2 K RER
B 582 RES
H A

(v) $TESMIBZEAEREH
(B&EZH)

(d) B=EAQF

2007 F © AN E A HE A2 FEE
ARIRHEEERBEREG R ESK
131,355,0007C ' LAEBhEZFERE
AXEBRITITH - ZBERF LR
BABRITRENRENO0.55%:TE  #
KEAE20124F - B EREFHR
EE2017F - REHER - ZEHH
/R 75 #.87,074,000 7T (20094F : 7 #&
107,549,0007T ) °
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36. Material related party transactions (continued)
(c) Subsidiaries (continued)

(iii) On-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet date

2010 2009
Amounts due from subsidiaries 12,212,743 14,378,263
Amounts due to subsidiaries 6,294,504 8,470,101

(iv) Off-balance sheet outstanding (contract amounts) at the
balance sheet date

2010 2009
Direct credit substitutes 37,266 41,983
Transaction-related contingencies 200,000 200,000
Trade-related contingencies - 6,619
Other commitments 1,068,397 1,297,895

(v) Derivative financial instruments outstanding (notional
amounts) at the balance sheet date

2010 2009
Exchange rate contracts 991,685 1,107,093
Interest rate contracts 1,968,000 725,000
Equity contracts 18,113 18,336

(d) Associated companies

The Group provided secured loans to two of its associated
companies totalling HK$131,355,000 in 2007 to finance
their purchase of the Group’s bank premises during the year
2007. These loans bear interest rate at 0.55% per annum over
HIBOR and are repayable by 2012 with an option to extend
the repayment period to 2017. At the balance sheet date, the
outstanding amounts of the loans are HK$87,074,000 (2009:
HK$107,549,000).



36. EXBAEALTRZ 2 36. Material related party transactions (continued)

(e) FEITHAER (e) Key management personnel
FR - AEFREFETRAEREER During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions
B RXELEALTHEGTHA with the Group’s key management personnel and their close
RAIREABEARTE NN N #ETS family members and companies controlled or significantly
B 5 - FIARGHURB—RIEEE influenced by them. All the transactions are in the ordinary course
BRE—REAEERKEFZRERE of business and under terms and conditions normally applicable
FIEFR R R ST o ER 2 WS K& to customers of comparable standing. The income, expenses and
& - BEABRRAZTFHEHRRESE emoluments for the year, average on-balance sheet outstanding
H&&SREFSIT ¢ for the year and on-balance sheet outstanding at the balance

sheet date are as follows:

KFIRTTEE KFERTT
The Group The Bank
() FRZBARZH (i) Income and expense for the year
2010 2009 2010 2009
A B U A Interest income 2,625 5,858 2,625 5,843
FEZH Interest expense 15,251 13,072 13,761 12,541
(i) FRAZEESEBRAZFIHIE (ii) Average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year
2010 2009 2010 2009
ZEER Advances to customers 203,007 429,358 203,007 428,789
BEER Deposits from customers 1,773,798 1,906,946 1,649,460 1,864,083
(i) BEEABERAZEEBER (iii) On-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet
date
2010 2009 2010 2009
BEER Advances to customers 118,251 336,031 118,251 336,031
BEEMR Deposits from customers 1,693,507 2,278,248 1,533,973 2,232,797
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36. EXFAEALIRZ »®

(e)

()

(9)

36. Material related party transactions (continued)

FETBRAEE) (e) Key management personnel (continued)
(ivy FAZ#ME (iv) Emoluments for the year
TETBRAEZME  BEH Remuneration for key management personnel, including
10PN B R IRITTE BB amounts paid to the Bank’s directors as disclosed in note
EMFENFEBEENE T&S 10 and certain of the highest paid employees as disclosed
ZEEENIE  BIWT : in note 11, is as follows:
KZIRITEE
The Group
2010 2009
HHEEEF Short-term employee benefits 48,647 36,628
i | Post-employment benefits 2,304 1,216
&1 B2 )43 A Equity compensation benefits 8,917 9,028
59,868 46,872
EERERBEER (f) Loans to officers
BREBRTEDIZE161BO)ERIE Particulars of loans to officers disclosed pursuant to Section
ETEEkafRBE CERFERN 161B(9) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
T
KFIRITERE RoKFIRTT
The Group and the Bank
2010 2009
K12 A31A 2 EREE Aggregate amount of relevant loans
outstanding at 31st December 114,182 170,320
2 FEERm =B The maximum aggregate amount of
relevant loans outstanding
during the year 205,850 318,286
FA - BHEREALAE TEEALT (9) During the year, no allowance for impairment losses has been

Z IR AR R E 1B K % # (2009
FE)
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made in respect of the above advances to related parties (2009:
nil).
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Mtz - ERFMAREREERR
B RERE FEEERE - H

ROBES  FEBRBBERR

37.

Management of risks

The Group has established policies, procedures and limits to manage
various types of risk that the Group is exposed to. Risk management
processes and management information systems are in place to identify,

measure, monitor and control credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk and

operational risk. The risk management policies, procedures and limits
are approved by the Board of Directors or its designated committee,
and are monitored and reviewed regularly by relevant risk management
committees, such as the Credit Committee and the Asset and Liability
Management Committee (“ALMCO"). Internal auditors perform regular

audits and independent checking to ensure compliance with the policies

and procedures.

This note presents information about the Group’s exposure to each
of the above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for
measuring and managing risks, and the Group’s management of
capital.

(a)

Credit risk management

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty in a
transaction may default. It arises from the lending, trade finance,
treasury, derivatives and other activities undertaken by the Group.
The Board of Directors has delegated the Group's credit risk
management to the Credit Committee, which is chaired by the
Bank’s Chairman and Chief Executive.

The credit risk management function is independent of the
business units. It oversees the implementation of credit policies
and ensures the quality of credit evaluation and approval.
Credit approval is conducted in accordance with the Group's
credit policy, which defines the credit extension criteria, the
credit approval and monitoring processes, the loan classification
system and impairment policy. The credit policy also takes into
account the requirements of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance,
guidelines issued by the HKMA and accounting standards issued
by the HKICPA with respect to large exposures and impairment
requirements.

Guidelines to manage credit risk have been laid down in the
Group's Loaning Manual, which is regularly reviewed and
approved by the Credit Committee. The Loaning Manual covers
the delegated lending authorities, credit extension criteria, credit
monitoring process, loan classification system, credit recovery and
impairment policy.
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37. ERREE »)
FEERMERE(E)

(a)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

REERR
TCEEERROBBEELE -
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37. Management of risks (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(0]

(ii)

(iii)

Corporate credit risk

The corporate credit exposures are diversified among
corporates, middle market borrowers and SMEs. The large
corporate exposures are generally concentrated among
highly rated customers. The principal means of managing
credit risk is the credit approval process. The Group has
policies and procedures to evaluate the potential credit
risk of a particular counterparty or transaction and to
approve the transaction. For corporate clients, the Group
has a detailed credit review system that is applied to each
counterparty on a regular basis. The Group also has limits
for exposure to individual industries and for borrowers and
groups of borrowers, regardless of whether the exposure is
in the form of loans or non-funded exposures. The Group
also has a review process that ensures the proper level of
review and approval depending on the size of the facility
and risk grading of the credit.

The Group undertakes ongoing credit review and
monitoring at various levels. The credit policies promote
early detection of counterparty, industry or product
exposures that require special attention. The Credit
Committee oversees the overall portfolio risk as well as
individual problem loans and potential problem loans on a
regular basis.

Retail credit risk

The Group's retail credit policy and approval processes are
designed based on the characteristics of the retail banking
products: small value but high volume, and relatively
homogeneous transactions. Monitoring the credit risk of
retail exposures is based primarily on statistical analyses
and portfolio review with respect to different products
and types of customers. The Group reviews and revises the
product terms and customer profiles on a continual basis
according to the performance of respective portfolios and
the market practices.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit
risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers.
These transactions are, therefore, subject to the same
credit application, portfolio maintenance and collateral
requirements as for customers applying for loans.
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37. Management of risks (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)
(iv) Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in
geographic, economic or industry factors similarly affect
groups of counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure
is material in relation to the Group’s total exposures. The

(1) Maximum exposure

exposure is as follows:

Group's portfolio is diversified along geographic, industry
and product sectors in accordance with the established
limits approved by the relevant risk committees.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance
sheet date without taking into consideration of
any collateral held or other credit enhancements is
represented by the carrying amount of each financial
assets in the balance sheet after deducting any
impairment allowance. A summary of the maximum

KFHRITEE KZIRTT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009

Cash and balances with

banks, central banks

and other financial

institutions 8,421,048 4,419,238 4,260,852 1,816,334
Placements with

banks, central banks

and other financial

institutions 7,276,310 7,319,182 2,287,753 5,198,508
Trade bills 546,583 210,750 477,500 161,782
Trading assets 2,561,449 2,750,691 2,578,503 2,757,774
Financial assets

designated at fair

value through profit

or loss 8,782,146 9,981,012 8,782,146 9,981,012
Advances to customers 97,050,018 80,249,002 61,793,067 48,619,475
Advances to banks 463,049 306,328 - -
Loans to associated

companies 87,074 107,549 87,074 107,549
Amounts due from

subsidiaries - - 12,212,743 14,378,263
Available-for-sale

financial assets 27,170,071 35,583,265 26,692,256 34,001,943
Financial guarantees

and other credit

related contingent

liabilities 3,051,166 2,487,911 2,659,935 2,494,804
Loan commitments and

other credit related

commitments 24,237,545 19,731,154 20,859,006 18,344,864
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@)
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(iv) FERRNESE)

37. Management of risks (continued)

(a)

EHAEEEE

RITAEERRBRTE
BRIFOIRTTRIS - B
RAIERTAIE FARE
BEBRFNBERT -
20104 K& 20094F 12 A
318 - I8 B R E
EVIRTTRIEE SR R EE A

Credit risk management (continued)
(iv) Concentration of credit risk (continued)

(2)  Credit quality of loans and advances

Advances to banks are only made to banks with
good credit standing. Loans to associated companies
are granted as our associated companies have
good credit standing. At 31st December, 2010 and
2009, no advances to banks and loans to associated
companies are past due nor impaired. The credit

quality of advances to customers can be analysed as

AER - EPFERNEE follows:
BEOHWAT :
KFRITERE IKFIRAT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
REEZEE Gross advances to
customers
—IEBEALIE — neither past due
SR nor impaired 96,433,379 79,415,521 61,641,861 48,404,207
—@BHABIERIE - past due but not
impaired 519,920 670,994 63,470 66,740
—RE — impaired
(FFEE18(c)) (note 18(c)) 300,936 410,078 196,139 246,838
97,254,235 80,496,593 61,901,470 48,717,785
Hrp of which:
BEERERE Gross advances to
customers
— 1 Bt — Grade 1: Pass 96,678,813 79,758,852 61,520,755 48,256,835
—2#4% : #RIE - Grade 2: Special
= mention 274,486 327,663 184,576 214,112
AEEZBERESERA The Group classifies the loans and advances in
FRANER D BHIE S accordance with the loan classification system
DEK °
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required to be adopted for reporting to the HKMA.



37. ARER®

(a)

FERBREEE)
(iv) FERRNESE)

37. Management of risks (continued)
(@) Credit risk management (continued)
(iv) Concentration of credit risk (continued)

2) EBEHAEEEEE) (2)  Credit quality of loans and advances (continued)
BHEIEREZBFER The ageing analysis of advances to customers that
BREGDATIOT ¢ are past due but not impaired is as follows:

KFIRTTEE KZFERIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
BERBIERE Y Gross advances to
BEEREE customers that are
past due but not
impaired
—AHA3{E A — past due 3 months
AT or less 515,565 658,301 63,211 62,720
—6@AZIAT -6 months or less
B3 A E but over
3 months 3,548 9,997 259 3,633
—1FHAT — 1 year or less but
Be6fE A A L over 6 months 807 2,696 - 387
519,920 670,994 63,470 66,740
MK2010F12 8318 * & At 31st December, 2010, advances to customers
SERARITHEISE that would be past due or impaired had the terms
7 78 T 16 SR (8 48 B sk Rk not been renegotiated amounted to HK$68,779,000
BONEFERS RIEEE (2009: HK$60,704,000) and HK$56,060,000 (2009:
68,779,0007T (20094 : HK$52,653,000) for the Group and the Bank
75 560,704,000 7T ) M 7B respectively.
¥ 56,060,000 7t ( 2009
4 : 75¥552,653,0007T) °
(3) /@gﬁ&fﬁ’ 7TRIZEE, (3)  Credit quality of financial assets other than advances

Eﬁ{ AL /‘\

EZ /?fffé;%
MERSHEER

Mﬁ/\ﬁgﬁ’é}”

BEET

HNERAE lu:%%‘ﬁﬂ B

MEHT 7)< !

FINERZ

SHFEHRRITAR - I
AR R FE F & ER

# o RIBEERR
REZEe%KE

© BR3E
BRIA

EETSRERPNMZEL
MR =T A% PR 75 B &1 7€ HUBBB
BEBEHFNERIER o

to customers, banks and associated companies

Credit risk of treasury transactions is managed in
the same way as the Group manages its corporate
lending risk and risk gradings are applied to the
counterparties with individual counterparty limits
set. It is the Group’s credit policy not to invest
debt securities that are below the grading of BBB
by Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services or their
equivalents unless it is approved by the Credit
Committee.
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(a)

FERBREEE)
(iv) FERRNESE)

3)

37. Management of risks (continued)
(@) Credit risk management (continued)
(iv) Concentration of credit risk (continued)
BEF RRTTRIZE (3)  Credit quality of financial assets other than advances
BERRREAXAI & HE to customers, banks and associated companies
EZIEEEE(E (continued)
WREER - RRERTR At the balance sheet date, the credit quality of
MR T R AT RIS 3L investment in debt securities analysed by designation
HAZSHENTTEMOIT of external credit assessment institution, Standard
EREFNEEEEED & Poor’s Ratings Services or their equivalents, is as
T o INFEH A B RNEGT follows. In the absence of such issue ratings, the
& - AR AT ARG ratings designated for the issuers are reported.
e
KFIRTTEE KZFERIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009

AAA AAA 22,535,072 26,955,693 22,493,129 26,945,260
AA-ZEAA+ AA- to AA+ 7,414,640 13,203,215 7,109,599 11,776,353
A-ZEA+ A- to A+ 4,632,289 4,329,047 4,579,863 4,249,863
BBBZBBB+ BBB to BBB+ 993,808 1,465,229 993,808 1,465,229
{E1ABBB Lower than BBB 663,272 861,387 663,272 846,151

36,239,081 46,814,571 35,839,671 45,282,856
ETAR Unrated 1,098,502 605,072 1,074,849 605,072

37,337,583 47,419,643 36,914,520 45,887,928

MR2010F12 A31H &
EEAEEZ[EENAA
FEEFARZ 22/
BE |RIAIHEESHE
EINBEIFNEZE
BHHFZATEEDRA
75 130,472,000 7T (2009
& B ¥ 23,885,000
7L ) & 7 ¥ 75,355,000
70 ( 2009 F : B #&
61,718,0007T) °

R2010F12 A31H @ &
EEASE 2 HME
EIABE1FER L2 fE
WKIE - HE B A
97,100,0007T (2009 :
BERAE A 2 BB RBE
29,206,0007T) °
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Included in “Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss” and “Available-
for-sale financial assets” of the Group as at 31st
December, 2010 are debt securities with fair value
of HK$30,472,000 (2009:HK$23,885,000) and
HK$75,355,000 (2009:HK$61,718,000) respectively,

which are overdue for over 1 year.

Included in “Other assets” of the Group as
at 31st December, 2010 are receivables of
HK$97,100,000 which are overdue over 1 year
(2009: HK$29,206,000 which are overdue within 4

months).



37. ERREE »)

37. Management of risks (continued)

(a) EERBREEE) (a) Credit risk management (continued)
(ivy EERBHN&ES(E) (iv) Concentration of credit risk (continued)
(4) BHF@LEMEHIEH (4)  Collateral and other credit enhancements

AEBRBEEFERMBAR The Group holds collateral against advances to
MEiriE - Bt & Ea customers in the form of mortgages over property,
IR BEFRRERE other registered securities over assets, cash deposits
IR o Boh - — and guarantees. Collateral generally is not held
BT FIRTTRIEERM over advances to banks, except when securities are
REERG - BEARRA held as part of reverse repurchase and securities
CEE MBS EEEGEF borrowing activity. The Group also holds commercial
—IB M A B EIRER I o properties as collateral against loans to associated
ZANCSE ) W AN N S companies. Collateral held as security for financial
M4 i A Y2 A assets or financial derivatives other than advances is
Mo BHERE AN B determined by the nature of the instrument.

BEXEHMITETANE
Hon - ERBATAARE

if5E °
HBIEIERENERHE An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other
EE M #5EA RO o N2 B At credit enhancements held against past due but not
EREHANA T BELET impaired financial assets is as follows:
W
KEZRITEE KZERIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009

TBHEIERME  Fair value of collateral

W REE and other credit

B 2 M5 enhancements held

R EHAERIEF  against financial

ZNFEE assets that are past

due but not impaired 802,931 1,241,159 143,647 134,414

BEemEERCERR Analysis of credit risk concentration by the economic
DEEESHRERD TR sector of the respective financial assets is disclosed in
FIEE1SE19ANEE - M notes 15 to 19 and the geographical concentration
AEBEERITEE DR of the Group's assets is disclosed in note 35(b).
£ R 1E R BI S i 5 35(b)
N H R o
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37. Management of risks (continued)

(b)

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk of inability to fund an increase in assets
or meet obligations as they fall due. The Group has established
liquidity management policies for ensuring adequate liquidity
is maintained at all times. The Group maintained an average
liquidity ratio of 45.6% in 2010, which is well above the statutory
requirement of 25%.

Liquidity is managed day-to-day by the Treasurer under the
direction of ALMCO. ALMCO, which comprises personnel from
senior management, treasury function, risk management, financial
management and other business areas that could affect liquidity
risk, is responsible for overseeing the liquidity risk management,
in particular implementation of appropriate liquidity policies
and procedures, identifying, measuring and monitoring liquidity
risk, and control over the liquidity risk management process.
The Board of Directors approves the liquidity risk strategy and
policies, maintaining continued awareness of the overall liquidity
risk profile, and ensuring liquidity risk is adequately managed
and controlled by senior management within the established risk
management framework.

To cater for funding requirements during ordinary course of
business, sufficient liquid assets are held and also access to the
interbank market is maintained. In addition, adequate standby
facilities are maintained in order to meet any unexpected and
material cash outflow. The Group also performs regular stress
tests which include both an institution-specific crisis scenario and
a general market crisis scenario, on its liquidity position to ensure
adequate liquidity is maintained at all times.

The cash flows payable by the Group for the non-derivative
financial liabilities including interest payable that will be settled
by remaining contractual maturities at the balance sheet date are
presented in the following table. The amounts disclosed are based
on the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Interest payable
in respect of term non-derivative financial liabilities is reported
based on contractual interest payment date. Interest payable in
respect of perpetual subordinated notes is reported based on the
contractual interest payable up to the Bank’s optional redemption
date.
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37.

Management of risks (continued)

(b) FEBHELEMREIEZ) (b) Liquidity risk management (continued)
KFH1ER
The Group
2010
18R 3fEA
W JAEfR 184
3MWAR 15/ {B5EM
Over Over Over Koy
MEER  1EAR  Tmonth 3 months Tyear  SEME |
Repayable Within ~ butwithin ~ butwithin  but within Over BAH  Gross cash
on demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated outflow
HTETASRER Non-derivative financial liabilities
PORE  FRBIREM Deposits and balances of banks, central
SREEER banks and other financial institutions 584,415 532,108 7,258 - - - - 1123781
REE Deposits from customers 50,567,272 49,035,993 20,309,316 15,419,387 627,786 95 - 135,959,849
RE Certificates of deposit issued - 858 145 182,590 154,392 - - 337,985
TESBTAEMNAS Interest payable on derivative
financial instruments - 38,848 59,669 179171 903,528 336,504 - 1,517,726
L Subordinated liabilities - - 81,812 177,113 1,090,107 378,834 4,858,500 6,586,966
Aak Other liabilities - 1,008,626 186,543 497,992 63,029 - 105,162 1,861,352
51,151,687 50,616,433 20,644,743 16,456,859 2,838,842 715,433 4,963,662 147,387,659
FED L ETRIE Unrecognised loan commitments 19,098,049 358,190 125,025 3,074,734 1,568,514 13,033 - 24,237,545
fIATARSTE Derivative cash flows
fTEeHIA(%E2E) Derivative financial instruments
(notional amount)
~@iA - total inflow - 13562793 4,682,445 7123376 636,064 - - 26,004,678
i - total outflow - 13,419,585 4648546 7,113,419 634,911 - - 25,816,461
FRA Net inflow - 143,208 33,899 9,957 1,153 - - 188,217
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37.

Management of risks (continued)

(b) ARBELEBREEE) (b) Liquidity risk management (continued)
XFBI5E
The Group
2009
1A 3(EA
R JEE 185
3fEAR 15/ [ESER
Over Over Over b K i
MEER  1EAR  Tmonth 3 months Tyear  SEME ]
Repayable Within ~ butwithin ~ butwithin  but within Over BAH  Gross cash
on demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated outflow
HTETASRER Non-derivative financial liabilities
FAE  PREAREL Deposits and balances of banks, central
SRMERR banks and other financial institutions 338,910 482,245 11,120 - - - - 832205
REE Deposits from customers 447721849 49,218,076 20,655,963 11,024,454 840,481 - - 126,460,823
BRIERE Certificates of deposit issued - 1,892 45 300,000 100,127 - - 402,064
TESBTARMNAS Interest payable on derivative
financial instruments - 30,617 64,657 304505 1,379,843 571,11 - 2351333
L Subordinated liabilities - - 81,965 177,290 1,253,369 566,640 4843813 6,923,077
AbafE Other liabilties - 100099 139022 485211 58,849 - 37491 1,721,565
45,060,759 50,733,822 20,952,772 12,291,460 3,632,669 1138351 4,881,304 138,691,137
AR L ETAE Unrecognised loan commitments 17,124,222 281,799 182,327 624912 14873M 30,523 - 19,731,154
fiEIEBEHE Derivative cash flows
TELBIA(4528) Derivative financial instruments
(notional amount)
~&iA - total inflow - 9115320 8018268 5,008,557 622,730 - 22,764,875
-l - total outflow - 908248 8023692 5,086,214 622,928 - - 22815316
FR)/RA Net (outflow)inflow - N8 (54 (7165) (198) - - (o)
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37.

Management of risks (continued)

(b) FEBHELEMREIEZ) (b) Liquidity risk management (continued)
XFH
The Bank
2010
1A 3(EA
WA JAEfR 185
3MWAR 15/ ESER
Over Over Over kg
MEER  1EAR  Tmonth 3 months Tyear  SEME ]
Repayable Within ~ butwithin ~ butwithin  but within Over BAH  Gross cash
on demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated outflow
HTETASRER Non-derivative financial liabilities
PARE  FRBIREM Deposits and balances of banks, central
SREEER banks and other financial institutions 236,288 532,108 7,258 - - - - 775,654
REE Deposits from customers 37,748,627 41,427,746 15,672,241 6,729,112 61,222 - - 101,638,948
BTl Certificates of deposit issued - 858 145 182,590 154,392 - - 337,985
TESBTARMNTS Interest payable on derivative financial
instruments - 37,181 58,350 179,918 905,011 336,504 - 1,516,964
L Subordinated liabilities - - 81,812 177,113 1,090,107 378,834 4,858,500 6,586,966
EEfE Other labilities - 507497 110,942 280,790 40,203 - 93879 1,033311
37,984,915 42,505,390 15,930,748 7,550,123 2,250,935 715338 4,952,379 111,889,828
AT EAE Unrecognised loan commitments 19,260,810 28,535 - 439422 1,117,206 13,033 - 20,859,006
fIATARSTE Derivative cash flows
fTEeHIA(%E2E) Derivative financial instruments
(notional amount)
~@iA - total inflow - 13,561,488 5,646,165 7,121,306 636,064 - - 26,965,023
i - total outflow - 13418237 5612204 7,111,317 634,911 - - 26,776,669
HiA Net inflow - 1351 33,961 9,989 1,153 - - 188354
WING HANG BANK + Annual Report 2010 167



MEH R

Notes to the Financial Statements

37. ABREE 2 37. Management of risks (continued)

(b) ARBELEBREEE) (b) Liquidity risk management (continued)
XFH
The Bank
2009
1A 3(EA
R JEE 185
3fEARA 15/ [ESER
Over Over Over b K il
MEER  1EAR  Tmonth 3 months Tyear  SEME |
Repayable Within ~ butwithin ~ butwithin  but within Over BAH  Gross cash
on demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated outflow
FTETACRAR Non-derivative financial liabilities
FORE  PREGRED Deposits and balances of banks, central
SRBEER banks and other financial institutions 305,995 94,147 11,120 - - - - 41282
BPER Deposits from customers 33235176 42,317,886 16,392,587 7,095,983 216,935 - - 99,258,567
[BEE Certificates of deposit issued - 1892 45 300000 100,127 - - 404,084
S RTARMFIS Interest payable on derivative
financial instruments - 29,958 64,310 305,259 1,382,362 571,71 - 2,353,600
kERRE Subordinated liabilities - - 81,965 177,290 1,253,369 566,640 4843813 6,923,077
EftaE Other liabilities - 453124 81,832 251,161 28,39 - 18,361 832,874
33541171 42,897,007 16,631,859 8,131,713 2,981,189 1138351 4,862,174 110,183,464
AR ETAE Unrecognised loan commitments 17,203,700 46,833 - 196,467 867,342 30,522 - 18,344,864
fiETARSHE Derivative cash flows
fTEeRIA(%E2E) Derivative financial instruments
(notional amount)
—&iA - total inflow - 9126214 899,897 5,004,105 622,730 - - 23,749,946
— i - total outflow - 9093304 8997716 5,086,214 622,928 - - 23,800,162
B0/ A Net (outflow)inflow - R0 (819 (82,109) (198) - - (50216)

AEBRARBITHEIZEERBER
BHRAERAESHZHA 2 FH8
A& D IR AT FI R M FE30

A o

KZRIT « 2010553

The detail of the analysis on the Group’s and Bank’s material
assets and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at balance sheet date to the contractual
maturity date are set out in note 30.
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37. Management of risks (continued)

(0

Market risk management

Market risk is the risk arising from the movements in market
prices of on- and off- balance sheet positions in interest rates,
foreign exchange rates as well as equity and commodity prices
and the resulting change in the profit or loss or reserve of the
Group.

The Group is exposed to market risk on position taken or financial
instrument held or taken such as foreign exchange contracts,
interest rate contracts, fixed income and equity securities and
derivatives instruments.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the policies for the
management of market risks and trading authorities. ALMCO has
been delegated the responsibility of controlling and monitoring
market risk including regular review of the risk exposures and
the risk management framework such as the established limits
and stop-losses. The limits are set by ALMCO and reviewed on
a periodic basis with reference to market conditions, with any
material changes requiring a review by the Board of Directors.
It is the Bank’s policy that no limit should be exceeded. Middle
Office has been delegated the duties of intra-day monitoring and
ensuring compliance with the policy and limits.

The Group adopts a prudent approach in managing the portfolio
of trading instruments. It reduces excessive market risk by
offsetting trading transactions or hedging the open positions by
executing derivative contracts with other market counterparties.
Trading of interest rate and foreign exchange derivative contracts
forms an integral part of the Group's trading activities, which
are primarily for squaring the trading positions or covering the
customer driven positions.

The Group uses the Price Value of a Basis Point (“PVBP")
measurement to monitor and limit its interest rate risk exposure.
PVBP is a technique involving the calculation of the change
in present value of a financial instrument or a portfolio of
instruments due to a change of one basis point in interest rates.
It also provides a quick tool to evaluate the impact on profit and
loss due to a basis point movement in interest rates.

169
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37. Management of risks (continued)

(0

Increase in 10 basis points
Decrease in 10 basis points

Market risk management (continued)

(i)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate exposures arise from lending,
deposit taking as well as treasury activities. Interest rate risk
primarily results from the timing differences in the repricing
of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and commitments,
which may apply to both banking book and trading book. It
also relates to positions from non-interest bearing liabilities
including shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well
as from certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. The Group's
interest rate risk is monitored by the ALMCO within limits
approved by the Board, including interest rate gap limit,
product limit and PVBP limit. The Group also uses interest
rate swaps and other derivatives to manage interest rate
risk.

Interest rate sensitivity set out below is for risk management
reported to ALMCO only in simplified scenario. Actual
changes in the Group'’s profit before tax resulting from the
change in interest rates may differ from the result of the
sensitivity analysis. The effect on interest-bearing financial
instruments and interest rate swaps has been included in
this calculation.

2010 2009
REEBRTE AT REERTAT
pizle: 1 iz lb—y I
ORA) OB A)
Increase/ Increase/

(decrease) in
Group's profit

(decrease) in
Group's profit

before tax before tax
9,284 2,654
(9,284) (2,654)

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the
deployment of non-interest bearing liabilities, including
shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as from
certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Structural interest
rate risk is monitored by ALMCO.



37. EBREE#) 37. Management of risks (continued)

(0 T™WEREBREEE) () Market risk management (continued)
(i) RRERRE) (i) Interest rate risk (continued)

TRETNEERTEEER
BEMNBEHTAMEETA -

The following tables indicate the expected next repricing
dates for the assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date.

KFRITEE
The Group
2010
3EAME 1 E
ERE B5ER
Over Qver %8
3fAA 3 months 1 year SE E Non-
G Within ~ but within ~ but within Qver interest
Total 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BE Assets
BeRENHTRE R Cash and balances with banks,
FAREMESBEEIIE  central banks and other
financial institutions 8,421,048 7,198,124 - - - 1222924
TEEFHERTRLE  fRET Placements with banks, central banks
REMSBHETE and other financial institutions 7,276,310 7,150,814 125,496 - = =
2555 Trade bills 546,583 527,203 19,380 - - -
BEAREE Trading assets 2,561,449 - 330,158 1,266,552 75,803 888,936
EENATEEFAERZ  Financial assets designated at fair value
SRHEE through profit or loss 8,782,146 1,097,366 1,730,919 4,136,076 1,817,785 -
REERREMERE Advances to customers and other
account 98,927,021 81,567,751 8,517,912 6,748,948 216,183 1,876,227
BOIREER Advances to banks 463,049 - 463,049 - - -
EHESHEE Available-for-sale financial assets 27,170,071 19,816,114 1,217,712 4,193,582 1,655,516 287,147
BERAER Loans to associated companies 87,074 87,074 - - - -
HiEE Other assets 5,061,779 - - - - 5,061,779
WEE Total assets 159,296,530 117,444,446 12,404,626 16,345,158 3,765,287 9,337,013
af Liabilities
SRITAE  PRBTREM  Deposits and balances of banks,
SRBEER central banks and other
financial institutions 1,123,514 996,991 - - - 126,523
RPER Deposits from customers 135,607,292 110,699,086 15,297,033 555,040 240 9,055,893
BETENE Certificates of deposit issued 331,596 180,000 - 151,596 - -
EERRAR Trading liabilities 788,653 - - - - 788,653
HipafE Other liabilities 2,289,243 55,435 - - - 2,233,808
hEaE Subordinated libilities 4,858,500 - - 1,749,060 3,109,440 -
BEE Total liabilities 144,998,798 111,931,512 15,297,033 2,455,696 3,109,680 12,204,877
ITHETR(RTBN)R /() Derivatives (in the banking book)
BRE(22%) net long/(short) position
(notional amount) - - - - - -
FEGREEE Interest rate sensitivity gap 14,297,732 5,512,934  (2,892,407) 13,889,462 655,607  (2,867,864)
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(0 WHEEREE(E)
(i) F=EEE)

37.
(0

Management of risks (continued)
Market risk management (continued)

(i) Interest rate risk (continued)

KFRITEE
The Group
2009
3fEARME 15 E
B1%FR B5FR
Over Over %8
3EAR 3 months 1 year SELAE Non-
=5l Within -~ but within ~ but within Over interest
Total 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BE Assets
B REMETEE & Cash and balances with banks,
ROREMAREREZE  central banks and other
financial institutions 4,419,238 3,149,371 - - - 1,269,867
FEHEHRTRE - R$FT Placements with banks, central banks
REMSREEDE and other financial institutions 7319182 7,076,491 242,691 - - =
2525 Trade bills 210,750 209,087 1,663 - - -
BERREE Trading assets 2,750,691 - 214,039 1,841,880 - 694,772
BENATEEGABRZ  Financial assets designated at fair value
CREE through profit or loss 9,981,012 510,796 763,163 7,175,554 1,507,613 23,886
RPERRAMRE Advances to customers and other
account 82,124,593 70,193,858 5,167,121 4,651,215 229,476 1,882,923
FIIREER Advances to banks 306,328 - 306,328 - = =
EHESHEE Available-for-sale financial assets 35,583,265 25,191,065 2,936,272 6,510,108 683,549 262,271
HERAER Loans to associated companies 107,549 107,549 - - - -
HfE Other assets 4,321,510 - - - - 4321510
BEE Total assets 147,124,118 106,438,217 9,631,277 20,178,757 2,420,638 8,455,229
=15 Liabilities
BOFE  PRFFTREM  Deposits and balances of banks,
SREETR central banks and other
financial institutions 831,700 799,366 - - - 32,334
LASTCE Deposits from customers 126,182,778 107,210,300 10,971,277 649,470 345 7,351,386
BETRFHE Certificates of deposit issued 401,794 100,000 301,794 - - =
EEAiAE Trading liabilities 570,620 - - - - 570,620
HipBfE Other liabilities 2,059,454 56,721 - - - 2,002,733
#EaE Subordinated liabilities 4,536,727 - - 1744897 2,791,830 -
naE Total liabilities 134,583,073 108,166,387 11,273,071 2,394,367 2,792,175 9,957,073
TTETE(RITERN)R,/(J8) Derivatives (in the banking book)
BFE(45eR) net long/(short) position
(notional amount) - - - - - -
FIEGREEE Interest rate sensitivity gap 12,541,045  (1,728,170)  (1,641,794) 17,784,390 (371,537)  (1,501,844)
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(c)

(i)

37. Management of risks (continued)

(0

Market risk management (continued)

FRE R (Z) (i) Interest rate risk (continued)
KFHRT
The Bank
2010
3fERME 1550 E
B1%R B5ER
Over Over %8
3fAR 3 months 1 year SN E Non-
A Within -~ but within ~ but within Over interest
Total 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BE Assets
B REMETEE R Cash and balances with banks,
FAREMEFERETIE  central banks and other
financial institutions 4,260,852 3,620,358 - - - 640,494
FEHEHRTRE - R$T Placements with banks, central banks
REMSREEE and other financial institutions 2,287,753 2,232,768 54,985 - - =
CUES Trade bills 477,500 459,053 18,447 - - -
EERGAE Trading assets 2,578,503 - 330,158 1,266,552 75,803 905,990
STAATEEEABRZ  Finandal assets designated at fair value
CREE through profit or loss 8,782,146 1,097,366 1,730,919 4,136,076 1,817,785 -
RPERRARE Advances to customers and other
accounts 63,064,344 52,242,299 5,195,136 4,288,494 67,363 1,271,052
EEESRAE Available-for-sale financial assets 26,692,256 19,522,924  1,205861 4,117,503 1,613,573 232,395
JEMHB A RIFE Amounts due from subsidiaries 12,212,743 10,071,564 1,730,000 375,000 - 36,179
NG Loans to associated companies 87,074 87,074 = - - -
HiEE Other assets 6,209,900 - - - - 6,209,900
BEE Total assets 126,653,071 89,333,406 10,265,506 14,183,625 3,574,524 9,296,010
=15 Liabilities
BOFE  PRFFTREM  Deposits and balances of banks,
SRBETR central banks and other
financial institutions 775,387 648,864 - - - 126,523
BFREH Deposits from customers 101,452,921 87,040,431 6,679,515 26,496 - 1,706,479
BETENE Certificates of deposit issued 331,596 180,000 - 151,596 - -
EERiAE Trading liabilities 790,367 - - - - 790,367
ERHBARIZE Amounts due to subsidiaries 6,294,504 4,474,721 1,332,369 - - 487,414
HtafE Other liabilities 1,327,370 55,435 - - - 1,271,935
kEAE Subordinated liabilities 4,858,500 - - 1,749,060 3,109,440 =
BafE Total liabilities 115,830,645 92,399,451 8,011,884 1,927,152 3,109,440 10,382,718
(TETA($7EM)R /() Derivatives (in the banking book)
BFE(%zeR) net long/(short) position
(notional amount) - - - - - -
FlEGREZEE Interest rate sensitivity gap 10,822,426  (3,066,045) 2,253,622 12,256,473 465,084  (1,086,708)
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37.

Management of risks (continued)

(c) Market risk management (continued)
(i) Interest rate risk (continued)

KFHRT
The Bank
2009
3fERME 15 E
B1%R B5FR
Over Over %8
3AR 3 months 1 year SELE Non-
=5l Within -~ but within ~ but within Over interest
Total 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BE Assets
B REMETEE & Cash and balances with banks,
ROREMARERETE  central banks and other
financial institutions 1,816,334 1,123,822 - - - 692,512
FEHEHRTRE - R$BT Placements with banks, central banks
REMSREEDE and other financial institutions 5,198,508 5,143,654 54,854 - - =
VS Trade bills 161,782 160,119 1,663 - - -
BERREE Trading assets 2,757,774 - 214,039 1,841,880 - 701,855
BENATEEFABHZ  Financial assets designated at fair value
CREE through profit or loss 9,981,012 510,796 763,163 7,175,553 1,507,614 23,886
RPERRAMRE Advances to customers and other
accounts 49,733,181 45,834,791 1,263,436 1,364,739 156,465 1,113,750
EEESHAE Available-for-sale financial assets 34,001,943 24,419,260 2,306,501 6,420,145 643,373 212,664
JEMB B A AR Amounts due from subsidiaries 14,378,263 9,148,209 4,540,000 25,000 585,000 80,054
HERAER Loans to associated companies 107,549 107,549 - - - -
iz Other assets 5,997,727 - - - - 5997,727
BEE Total assets 124,134,073 86,448,200 9,143,656 16,827,317 2,892,452 8,822,448
=15 Liabilities
FOFE  PRFTREM  Deposits and balances of banks,
SREETR central banks and other
financial institutions 411,030 404,655 - - - 6,375
BFREH Deposits from customers 99,113,596 85,641,559 7,069,175 135,465 - 6,267,397
BETRFHE Certificates of deposit issued 401,794 100,000 301,794 - - =
EEAiGAE Trading liabilities 573,735 - - - - 573,735
ERHBARZE Amounts due to subsidiaries 8,470,101 5888548 2,023,578 - - 557,975
HtafE Other liabilities 1,097,878 56,721 - - - 1,041,157
#EaRE Subordinated liabilities 4,536,727 - - 1,744897 2,791,830 -
BafE Total liabilities 114,604,861 92,091,483 9,394,547 1,880,362 2,791,830 8,446,639
ITHETE(RTBN)R /() Derivatives (in the banking book)
BFE(%zeR) net long/(short) position
(notional amount) - - - - = -
FlRgREEE Interest rate sensitivity gap 9529212  (5643,283)  (250,891) 14,946,955 100,622 375,809
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37. BB 2 37.

(0 TWHEBRERGE)
(i) R=EERBRGE)
TERETAFERRIEAZE

Management of risks (continued)

(o)

Market risk management (continued)

(0]

Interest rate risk (continued)
The following table indicates the effective interest rates for

PRFI R the last month of the year:
KXFIRITEE KFIRIT
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
% % % %
TFEAFHMERTTRZ «  Placement with banks,
FRRERTT R EAD central banks and other
£ R T financial institutions 1.82 1.56 1.23 1.66
EEERNRES5Z%  Advances to customers
and trade bills 3.00 3.16 2.37 2.36
BESEH Debt securities 2.74 2.42 2.76 2.49
2.81 2.77 2.41 2.36
$R17A% - RERTT Deposits and balances of
N H Ath & mi g banks, central banks
e and other financial
institutions 0.27 0.30 0.92 0.96
BEFR Deposits from customers 0.92 0.62 0.85 0.60
BEITERE Certificates of deposit
issued 1.23 2.05 1.23 2.05
BEAE Subordinated liabilities 7.41 7.38 7.41 7.38
1.15 0.88 1.16 0.93

(i) E¥ER

AL B R HMNERRIR B SMNE B
B BERROTRBMNEEN
SNHIB R B RN ITNEARRE
BB IESNE R R - EERE
TR RARYE  RAEE
AREEZBEEE - AN
ERERBLEEZSRIE &
BERRERZEREE o

BRI SN 53 435 B SR sk F A5
MEREGFTREAINEF R
ERENFABEESBBEN
10% 3k A £+ (BZETE N XX/EH
WE -

(ii)

Currency risk

The Group’s foreign exchange positions, which arise from
foreign exchange dealing, commercial banking operations
and structural foreign currency exposures arising from
capital investment in subsidiaries and branches outside
Hong Kong, mainly in US dollars, Macau Patacas and
Renminbi, are managed by ALMCO. All foreign exchange
positions are managed by the ALMCO within limits
approved by the Board of Directors.

The net positions or net structural positions in foreign
currencies are disclosed below where each currency
constitutes 10% or more of the respective total net position
or total net structural position in all foreign currencies.
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37. ERREE »)

(c)

THiEEREE(E)

(i) EWERGE)

R RFEDRIEMEINE
MRS SREMERZ
REWEHE - HBUERRIFE
BREE25 RIMNEE BRI AR
T8IND1T - RITMBR R K
HHEB AR - L ERIE T4
BHEEERRIE :

-  RBINBRRNREER

(o)

37. Management of risks (continued)

Market risk management (continued)

(i)  Currency risk (continued)

The net option position is calculated on the basis of
delta-weighted positions of all foreign exchange options

contracts. The net structural position includes the Bank's

overseas branch, banking subsidiaries and other subsidiaries

substantially involved in foreign exchange trading and

include structural assets or liabilities as follow:

- investments in overseas subsidiaries and related

AHRE & companies; and
-  &E&AE- - subordinated liabilities.
KT RITEE
The Group
2010 2009
ARE ARE
(B EETEE) %7 Chinese B %5 Chinese a%
(In millions of HK$ equivalent) US$  Renminbi Total US$  Renminbi Total
RE&E Spot assets 36,208 21,729 72,066 36,570 10,250 68,758
HEBE Spot liabilities (28,466) (21,653) (70,228) (31,453) (10,237) (65,018)
RHEA Forward purchases 9,482 2,621 20,920 9,752 - 13,145
RHEL Forward sales (16,104) (2,417) (21,372) (12,891) - (14,873)
HEaRsRE Net option positions (959) (207)  (1,151) (180) - (172)
RIBFE Net long positions 161 73 235 1,798 13 1,840
KFIRITEE
The Group
2010
SR AR
(B BETEE) Macau Chinese I &%
(In millions of HK$ equivalent) Patacas Renminbi us$ Total
BB R FER Net structural positions 382 1,229 269 1,880
KFIRTTEE
The Group
2009
SR AR
BB ETEE) Macau Chinese ETT a%
(In millions of HK$ equivalent) Patacas Renminbi us$ Total
EEEE R Net structural positions 412 1,151 269 1,832
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37. ERREE »)

(c)

37. Management of risks (continued)
THiEEREE(E) () Market risk management (continued)
(i) EBE¥EmE) (ii)  Currency risk (continued)
KFIHRAT
The Bank
2010 2009
ARE ARE
(B EETEE) %7 Chinese B %5 Chinese A%
(In millions of HK$ equivalent) US$  Renminbi Total US$  Renminbi Total
REEE Spot assets 34,133 3,795 52,045 34,507 1,550 57,969
HEBE Spot liabilities (26,420) (3,714) (50,221) (29,923) (1,535)  (54,756)
REBEA Forward purchases 9,482 2,621 20,909 9,752 - 13,135
REEN Forward sales (16,104) (2,417) (21,372) (12,892) - (14,873)
HEe TR Net option positions (959) (207)  (1,151) (180) - (172)
RIBFE Net long positions 132 78 210 1,264 15 1,303
KFIRIT
The Bank
2010
SR AR
(B BETEE) Macau Chinese I &%
(In millions of HK$ equivalent) Patacas Renminbi us$ Total
BB FER Net structural positions 382 1,229 269 1,880
XFIRIT
The Bank
2009
SR AR
BB ETEE) Macau Chinese E7T &%
(In millions of HK$ equivalent) Patacas Renminbi us$ Total
EEEE R Net structural positions 412 1,151 269 1,832
(iii) REREB (iii) Equity risk

N E B 20104 K& 20094 Fr
SZHRERR - EEZRER(F]
HEESRMEE 1B NIRAE
BRI & (R FIFE19) © FFE
BEEARNBRERNEERRE
EJETIIR(EHEE)  %ZF
BREBAFECEERE BBRE
PR IR e K EL At T 35 R B
fg °

The Group’s equities exposures in 2010 and 2009 are
mainly in long-term equity investments which are reported
as “Available-for-sale financial assets” set out in note
19. Equities held for trading purpose are included under
“Trading assets” set out in note 16. These are subject to
trading limits and risk management control procedures and
other market risk regime.
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37. ERREE »)

(d)

(e)

BEREREE
LERBRTIVIERATEFTTEE K
B ARBK - ZRBEHINRER
5| BUE1E 2 Rk -

AEEMREY 2 RRERRBELE
REFIEE LR - HEEER
ENEERARESRERE—EM
Fr 2 5 AR B

HREREEREEEE L ERK
R REMBLEEMTR2EL X
S RERERREZEEE
BZEgEY  EERERMEE  REFER
SEEMETIRE - ARERA S
ZEBE - WHER A FRENE

o7

z

7 e

N AEBER A EZAPTETTE
Hipe - BEAREANINEZERRZ
FXR o iZ Bl E LR B R R - DATE
REARFBEERIRE -

EREE
AEBNBREBEFBHEEER K
SFREEERBER - WREIEEN
BARAFTRLERENR - REBERER
MEZRER  BRTHERERNMRE
Sh - BEREAREEEHFELE
HEm#E & AT EE K AN E R
MRBERARAGEE AESHE
AR - EERRREREER XA
HintHRAA LKA o

REEBGE BRI MEELEARG
B NEREE BB KA R
RERRROFHFEBRE AR
HEELMRERE T RS TE
YHELKEBTAEEMBARE NG
B ENEE  mHEMEEFRR
FREEARRER  AREER
FiE H) 22 B & AN 15 E 2 SRk AR B
A& e
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37. Management of risks (continued)

(d)

(e)

Operational risk management

Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or
from external events.

The Group’s risk management framework is established to control
risks at both corporate and departmental levels. The underlying
management principle is built upon a long-standing culture of
high integrity and risk awareness fostered by senior executives of
the Group.

The framework consists of governing policies with control
measures to ascertain absolute compliance by all operating units.
These measures are directed, controlled and held to account
by operational management committees chaired by senior
executives. Regular reviews are performed by the committees
to ensure proper functioning of internal controls and to identify
improvement opportunities.

Furthermore, independent reviews are conducted by the Group's
Internal Audit Division to measure the effectiveness of the
Group's system of internal controls. This division reports to the
Audit Committee to ensure the framework is managed with high
standards of probity.

Capital management

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base to
support the development of the Group’s business and to meet
the statutory capital adequacy ratio. In addition to meeting the
requirements from the HKMA, the Group’s primary objectives
when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, by
pricing products and services commensurately with the level of
risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might otherwise be possible with greater gearing
and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital
position, and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light
of changes in economic conditions. The amount of minimum
capital requirements held for credit, market and operational risks
are calculated in accordance with the Basel Il requirements and
the regulations from the HKMA.



37. ERREE »)

(e)

BERER(E)

AERATIR & SR E0PT AT A R 2R
DERER - B RAREXBINEE
BEEREET  FVNAETELES
MRS FY 8 R 4 SRR B AR » K
RITREERATEENR LS S
NE NEFE2EREEEEMS
Ml ENERER - HE20105F &
200912 A31HIERFE - A5 H
MERIZEIEEE MM B AR EESF
—INAFTERMEAER - RS
ERNRERELLE -

MR2010F 12 B31HWE R B L
T REREAETREEREEES
T 75 M 6 7€ BY 3 LE [ 88 A R 7E A A4
BEME - RSB BRITEED
RIERITHE(EAR)BRA ] -

38. EE1EF

(a)

RARERETE

BAAR A (B FE5(F))

37. Management of risks (continued)

(e)

Capital management (continued)

Capital is allocated to the various activities of the Bank depending
on the risk taken by each business division. Where the subsidiaries
are directly regulated by oversea regulators, they are required to
maintain minimum capital according to those regulators’ rules.
The Bank and certain financial subsidiaries, as specified by the
HKMA, are subject to the HKMA's capital requirements for its
regulatory supervision purposes. The Group and its individually
regulated subsidiaries have complied with all externally imposed
capital requirements throughout the year ended 31st December,
2010 and 2009 and are well above the minimum required ratio
set by the HKMA.

The capital adequacy ratios as at 31st December, 2010 are
computed on a consolidated basis including the Bank and certain
of its subsidiaries as specified by the HKMA for its regulatory
purposes, and are in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules
of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

38. Staff benefits

(@) Retirement schemes
KFIRITEE
The Group
2010 2009
Retirement benefit costs (note 5(f)) 61,221 33,189

AEBEABBEEREERY T 1E
RIR B SR SR RET EMER DI 2 28
HIME N FE S R ORSORT 2 ([ ORSOFT
2l]) - LKR2EREF SRS MR
SRR Z B EATESFEI([ 34
Fa&:tEl]) - ORSOEHEIE 120044
SATH R - It1% - EEREX 2H
FGEmBEARESFE o o - R
200141 A38 @ AEEIRRIE HSF
Bl M TRIZHRERBZEMEREE
B R EMAKETE o ZFFTEIZAA
TEREER T AR - ZF5rElz
BEAHNEASEZEESFRITE ° M
BIBECRTEE BB M T ES 2
HEEBREMEER - ERTHEHE
EALE -

The Group operates both a Mandatory Provident Fund Exempt
ORSO Scheme (“the ORSO Scheme”) which is registered under
the Hong Kong Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance and
two Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes (“the MPF Schemes”)
established under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Ordinance to cover all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. As
from 1st August, 2004, the ORSO Scheme has been frozen as
employees and the employer have made the contributions to
MPF Schemes instead. In addition, a defined contribution scheme
was established on 3rd January, 2001 to cover all qualifying
employees in Macau at various funding rates, in accordance
with the local practice and requirements. The costs of these
schemes are charged to the income statement as incurred and
the assets of these schemes are held separately from the Group.
Any forfeiture amount under the MPF Schemes is refunded to
the Group when the member leaves employment prior to the
employer’s voluntary contributions being vested fully.
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38. EEREF (o)

38. Staff benefits (continued)

(b)

(b) ROEREF

0

R et Al

BEC & RIRETE - =
EGEEEIRTESR TITHRA
ERBEABARRITZ EE
B - YERE{E B K EEE - 2001
FORNBZAT - FTHEERRR
ERHBHASELSEARE
BHAERZAER AR ([HBR
Frl) 2 FHKMER8% o
2001 F9 A 1B 2% « 1T1£(E
BEDLBBRMHNF L BERR
FrzlemE  ZANKEREXE
B - REROHREL BAISEE %
BEBI TR TE - W
ERHREE o

(1) BREZE

Equity compensation benefits

(0]

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the approved Share Option Scheme, the
directors are authorised, at their discretion, to invite certain
executive, to take up options to purchase ordinary shares in
the Bank as an incentive to them. Prior to 1st September,
2001, the exercise price was 80% of the average closing
price on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("SEHK™) on the five business days immediately preceding
the date of offer of such options. After 1st September,
2001, the exercise price should be at least the higher of
the closing price of the shares on SEHK on the date of
the grant, which must be a trading day, and the average
closing price of the shares on SEHK for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of grant.

(1) Movements in share options

2010 2009
hntEFg hntEFg
1712 E T8
Weighted Weighted
average & E average XD SR
exercise  Number of exercise  Number of
price shares price shares
T vk
HK$ HK$
1H1B &% Outstanding at 1st January 38.66 910,000 38.66 910,000
B1T{E Exercised 31.48 (225,000) - -
12A318#%#&  Outstanding and exercisable
NEIEGEES at 31st December 41.02 685,000 38.66 910,000
20104 K& 2009 F A No share options were granted during 2010 and
R R o 2009.

180 KF8AT « 20105 53§



38. BEERTF» 38. Staff benefits (continued)

(b) BEEBERE) (b) Equity compensation benefits (continued)
(i) FBREFTE(E) (i) Share Option Scheme (continued)
2) REEHZKFERAT (2)  Terms and conditions of unexpired and unexercised
1E R 1T 2 % 550 share options at balance sheet date
2010 2009
BT RAE R B 1TE(E f&1HE8E =
Date of options granted Exercise price Number of shares Number of shares
ot
HK$
10/03/2001 23.60 - 150,000
15/03/2002 26.30 90,000 90,000
14/01/2003 25.80 40,000 40,000
14/03/2003 26.50 70,000 70,000
21/05/2004 43.80 265,000 300,000
14/01/2005 51.25 180,000 180,000
28/01/2005 50.25 40,000 80,000
685,000 910,000
LSRRI T The options granted under the Share Option Scheme
R A B E will be exercisable between the first and the tenth
REREFI0BEFERNTT anniversaries of the date of grant, and settled by
£ WABBROETE physical delivery of shares.
WAZUR
72010812 A31 B & & The options outstanding at 31st December, 2010
T8 2 SRR #E 2 I F have a weighted average remaining contractual life
HRBEDFHAINE of 3.11 years (2009: 3.68 years).

(20094 : 3.684F) °
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38. EEREF (o)

(b)

38. Staff benefits (continued)

IR S B REFI (42) (b) Equity compensation benefits (continued)
(i) RBREEIE) (i) Share Option Scheme (continued)
3) R2010FERANTIEZZIR (3)  Details of share options exercised during 2010
#FlE
ARAD A
1IfERT1H
ZEBRanE
U E
Weighted
average
closing
price per
share at 2010
preceding BIEEL ON Rin 8 B
TEEE IEE day before Proceeds Number of
Exercise date Exercise price exercise date received shares
pote ot ok
HK$ HK$ HK$
01/09/2010 43.80 82.20 876,000 20,000
01/09/2010 50.25 82.20 502,500 10,000
02/11/2010 23.60 93.00 3,540,000 150,000
12/11/2010 50.25 98.55 1,005,000 20,000
20/12/2010 43.80 107.80 657,000 15,000
20/12/2010 50.25 107.80 502,500 10,000
7,083,000 225,000
R2010FNERITHER The weighted average share price at the exercise
HZ i FHIRE BB date for share options exercised in 2010 was
95.027T ° HK$95.02.
72009 £ A1 IF 8 17 {5 3R No share options were exercised during 2009.
A HE o
(4) FRREZNFIEBREK (4)  Fair value of share options and assumptions

L¢3
BHRBERELERAZA
FEETIRB2IAAERS
BAE - #Z2BAABR
BAFH R AT E
B - EEERBEZR
BERFHY - IEBEN
BRA T EETENRR
B HPeEERRA
= B2 R R R B
BEE  MzFEEBRER
BURZ B AT EER
B AERNTE -
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The fair value per option at the dates of grant was
measured based on the Binominal pricing model. The
Binominal pricing model was used in estimating the
fair value of share options after taking into account
the exercise price and the life of the option. Such
option pricing model requires the input of highly
subjective assumptions including the risk-free interest
rate, expected volatility and dividend yield of the
shares. The changes in subjective input assumptions
can materially affect the fair value estimate.



38. EEREF (o)
R EERIER(Z)

(b)

(i)

(ii)

AR (E)

4)  BEREZLDFEELRER
212 (8&)
TEER IR —AR BB E 2R
2 (LA SR B A i) O S 15
R FHAE)  BHAE
ARRATFHE AT ER
HORMRH fhRT 2D o fbat
REZIBENRSE

BB T R AR A R A IR
o G RAAGE
RE L BESRBHRF
BfE - RBEZ A FEE
REREBFE  EHER
B =AM A BANKER
HERBEABRREEA °
BT R S E T IS R
2% -

EE R @EtE
RIFE#E 2 B 8 REErE -
EESREEENAESL TITH
ABREUBARNRITZ LR
R EREBREEEBERARS
B 2 52E - & 8 REEE
PR2009F4 B30 EREBE - LA
BER2004F4 22 B ERE
W H2009F 4 A & jm 2 & B 12
EhETEl o RIB(E S REETE] -
EENNES KEEERB
BESFANREBHITHAER
BARTERAR CRE - RIB
& B SREET &8I 7] T E1TRIRM
TEBRBIEEMK -

38. Staff benefits (continued)

(b)

Equity compensation benefits (continued)

(0]

(ii)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

(4)  Fair value of share options and assumptions
(continued)
The expected volatility is based on the historic
volatility (calculated based on the weighted average
remaining life of the share options), adjusted for any
expected changes to future volatility due to publicly
available information. Expected dividends are based
on historical dividends.

Share options were granted under a service
condition. This condition has not been taken into
account in the grant date fair value measurement of
the services received. The fair values of the options
were measured at the grant date and are charged to
the income statement and credited to shareholders’
funds between the grant date and vesting date.
There were no market conditions associated with the
share option grants.

EIP

Pursuant to the approved EIP, the directors are authorised,
at their discretion, to invite certain executives, to take up
awards to vesting ordinary shares in the Bank as incentive
for them to remain in employment with the Bank. The EIP
was approved on 30th April, 2009 for the purposes of
renewing the employee incentive plan which was approved
on 22nd April, 2004 and has expired in April 2009. Under
the EIP, the directors may during the first five years after
the EIP was approved granted awards to certain executives
to acquire ordinary shares in the Bank. The number of
shares that may be issued under EIP may not exceed one
million shares.
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38. EE®A»
(b) BUEBERE) (b)
(i) EEEBTE(E) (ii)
AEBEIREE S ZE) T E| A&
REFZTETEERE @ LA
AIRITZ E@AR o RH IR
BREZSRAESK1.00T
BA MEZTSRTEENS
MEERBMFEITAESZ
R EEE - A H BEE R
D217 - ME IR H B HE
STECBERE10EE - BT

38. Staff benefits (continued)

Equity compensation benefits (continued)

EIP (continued)

The Group grants awards at no consideration for certain
employees to acquire ordinary shares in the Bank under
the EIP. The shares will be acquired at a nominal value
of HK$1.00 per share under the award. If the Board of
Directors determines to select the cash option when shares
vest, which is available under the plan, no new shares will
be issued on the date of vesting. The percentage of awards
vested between the sixth to the tenth anniversaries after
the date of grant is as follows:

ZEDLAER
HEABZADL
=1 Date Percentage of Award vesting
i B BB ET 6 F Sixth anniversary of the date of grant 5%
B B B ET 7B F Seventh anniversary of the date of grant 10%
FH A HARET 8RS Eighth anniversary of the date of grant 15%
R B ERET R s Ninth anniversary of the date of grant 20%
B EREET 108 F Tenth anniversary of the date of grant 50%
RAFEE - EERE)E SN E Movement in EIP during the year is as follow:
T
2010 2009
HEHEE HEEE
Number of Number of
awards awards
1R1B#&% Outstanding at 1st January 2,330,000 2,195,000
[BEs{iw Granted = 135,000
B17fE Exercised (24,750) =
12 A31 B AR R ATk Outstanding and exercisable
at 31st December 2,305,250 2,330,000
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38. BEERTH» 38. Staff benefits (continued)

(b) BEEBERE) (b) Equity compensation benefits (continued)
(i) EERBFHEE) (i)  EIP (continued)
R2010F 124318 » KiR1TE At 31st December, 2010, the Directors and employees of
EREEFERRITEEAE the Bank have the following interest in awards to purchase
ARRIT 2 Z@ARAT : the ordinary shares in the Bank:
2010 2009
BEER HRER
BHAZ KHAZ
NEEE NEE
1T{EE Fair value & B Fair value e 8
T8 B Exercise  of awards at Number of  of awards at Number of
Date of awards granted price  date of grant shares date of grant shares
VEHE
HK$
21/05/2004 1.00 20,126,700 470,250 21,186,000 495,000
23/01/2006 1.00 87,672,000 1,560,000 87,672,000 1,560,000
29/01/2007 1.00 13,244,000 140,000 13,244,000 140,000
05/11/2009 1.00 10,057,500 135,000 10,057,500 135,000

131,100,200 2,305,250 132,159,500 2,330,000

ERBERBRLEBZATEE The fair value per award at the date of grant is determined
TR B AR IRITAR (0 2 YT (B R based on the closing price of the shares of the Bank less
IEERE - BREENED the exercise price of the award. The fair value per award at
BZAFEEAT the date of grant is as follows:

BTz ZE

Award granted on
05/11/2009

ot
HK$

RIBITIRHO AR EH B 2 W E Closing price of the shares of the Bank at
the date of grant 75.50
o ATIEE Less: Exercise price (1.00)
FRREE 2 Gt AT EE Estimated fair value per award 74.50
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39. Fair values of financial instruments

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value

Financial instruments measured at fair value on an ongoing
basis include trading assets and liabilities, financial instruments
designated at fair value, and financial instruments classified as
available-for-sale.

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information.
The Group measures fair values using the following fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in
making the measurements:

(i) Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active
market for an identical instrument.

(i) Level 2: Valuation technique based on observable
inputs, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e.,
derived from prices). This category includes instruments
valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for
similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than active;
or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs
are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

(iii) Level 3: Valuation technique using significant unobservable
inputs. This category includes all instruments where
the valuation technique includes inputs not based on
observable market data and the unobservable inputs have
a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation. This
category includes instruments that are valued based on
quoted prices for similar instruments where significant
unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to
reflect differences between the instruments.

Fair values of financial instruments that are traded in active
markets are based on quoted market prices or dealer price
guotations. For all other financial instruments that are not traded
in the active markets, the Group determines fair values using
valuation technigques. Valuation techniques include net present
value of expected future cash flows and discounted cash flow
models based on “no-arbitrage” principles, standard option
pricing models across the industry for vanilla derivative products.
The objective of valuation techniques is to arrive at a fair value
determination that reflects the price of the financial instrument at
the reporting date that would have been determined by market
participants acting at arm'’s length.
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39. Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

The majority of valuation techniques employ only observable
market data. Hence, the reliability of the fair values measurement
is high. However, certain financial instruments are valued on
the basis of one or more significant market inputs that are not
observable. The fair value derived is more judgemental. “Not
observable” does not mean there is absolutely no market data
available but there is little or no current market data available
from which to determine the level at which an arm’s length
transaction would likely occur. Examples of observable inputs
include foreign exchange spot and forward rates, benchmark
interest rate curves and volatility surfaces for commonly traded
option products. Examples of unobservable inputs include
volatility surfaces for less commonly traded option products and
correlations between market factors.

Availability of observable market prices and model inputs reduces
the need for management judgement and estimation and also
reduces the valuation uncertainty associated with determination
of fair values. The availability varies depending on the products
and markets and is prone to changes based on specific events
and general conditions in the financial markets.

For more complex instruments, the Group uses the broker pricing
service, which adopts proprietary valuation models, as inputs to
a fair value measurement. These models usually are developed
from recognised valuation models across the industry with some
or all of the inputs into these models being unobservable in the
market.

Fair values are subject to a control framework that aims to ensure
that they are either determined, or validated, by a function
independent of the risk-taker. To this end, ultimate responsibility
for the determination of fair values lies with Middle Office.
Middle Office establishes procedures governing valuation, and
is responsible for ensuring that these comply with all relevant
accounting standards.
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30. M TEN AL EE 2 39. Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

(a) BRAFEEIEZEMIASE) (@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
TREQAFEESHARERIEZS The table below analyses financial instruments measured at fair
HHEAPMREEBUATEEBZ value at the balance sheet date according to the level in the fair
ZEmTA: value hierarchy into which they are categorised:

KFHRITEE
The Group
2010
F1ER FAER FIER &5
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BE Assets
BERREE Trading assets
—BESR — Treasury bills 721,262 = - 721,262
—H i ERES — Other debt securities 278,972 672,279 - 951,251
—KRE - Equity securities 8,015 - - 8,015
—EERRITESR — Positive fair values of derivative
THZEATEE financial instruments held for
trading - 880,921 - 880,921
1,008,249 1,553,200 - 2,561,449

HEEUATEEFAER Financial assets designated at fair value

ZEREE through profit or loss
— B ES - Treasury bills 1,210,858 - - 1,210,858
— Hh ERE> — Other debt securities 6,691,256 801,159 78,873 7,571,288
7,902,114 801,159 78,873 8,782,146
AftHESREE Available-for-sale financial assets
—BFES — Treasury bills 6,759,126 293,189 - 7,052,315
— PR 1E 0% - Certificates of deposit held - 1,322,310 - 1,322,310
—H i ERES - Other debt securities 7,876,471 10,631,828 - 18,508,299
— = — Equity securities 86,728 38,201 93,451 218,380
14,722,325 12,285,528 93,451 27,101,304
BEr Total 23,632,688 14,639,887 172,324 38,444,899
=L Liabilities
BEBEITERE Certificates of deposit issued
—EENATEER - Structured certificates of deposit
B BT issued designated at fair value
ERMERE through profit or loss - 151,596 - 151,596
EERgAR Trading liabilities
—-BEASRITESR — Negative fair values of derivative
TAZBATER financial instruments held for
trading - 788,653 - 788,653
BEAR Subordinated liabilities
—EBEUAAFEER — Subordinated liabilities designated at
BazkEaE fair value through profit or loss - 3,109,440 - 3,109,440
&&f Total - 4,049,689 - 4,049,689
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3. €T EMNAFEEE 2 39. Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

(a) BRAFEEIEZEMIAE) (@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
KZRITEE
The Group
2009
F1ER FAER E3IFEM =H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BE Assets
BEERREE Trading assets
—BiES — Treasury bills 1,458,983 11,392 - 1,470,375
— HinE%E> — Other debt securities 82,648 502,896 = 585,544
—IRE — Equity securities 6,541 - - 6,541
—EEARTESR — Positive fair values of derivative
TAZEAFEE financial instruments held for
trading - 688,231 - 688,231
1,548,172 1,202,519 - 2,750,691

HEFE AN FEER B2 Financial assets designated at fair value

ZEREE through profit or loss
—HRFES — Treasury bills 1,549,498 - - 1,549,498
— B E75E 5 — Other debt securities 6,313,396 1,342,671 775,447 8,431,514
7,862,894 1,342,671 775,447 9,981,012
e CmEE Available-for-sale financial assets
—BES — Treasury bills 6,603,584 1,315,810 - 7,919,394
—FEERE — Certificates of deposit held - 1,586,481 - 1,586,481
—HitEHES ~ Other debt securities 11,310,225 14,543,754 22,858 25,876,837
—RR - Equity securities 1,982 45,652 74,833 122,467
17,915,791 17,491,697 97,691 35,505,179
A& Total 27,326,857 20,036,887 873,138 48,236,882
=1 Liabilities
BRITENE Certificates of deposit issued
—EENATEE - Structured certificates of deposit
Ba BT issued designated at fair value
BT RE through profit or loss = 301,794 - 301,794
BERLAR Trading liabilities
-~ EEABRTESR - Negative fair values of derivative
TAZBATER financial instruments held for
trading - 570,620 - 570,620
“EEE Subordinated liabilities
—IEEUAFEERHA - Subordinated liabilities designated at
BRZEERE fair value through profit or loss - 2,791,830 - 2,791,830
axt Total - 3,664,244 - 3,664,244
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30. €eMTENAFEE®) 39. Fair values of financial instruments (continued)
(a) BRAFEEIEZEMIASE) (@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
KT ERIT
The Bank
2010
F1ER FLER E3IFEM =5
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BE Assets
BEERREE Trading assets
—BESR — Treasury bills 721,262 = - 721,262
— Hpth B 7575 2 — Other debt securities 278,972 672,279 - 951,251
—RE — Equity securities 7,470 - - 7,470
—EEARTESR — Positive fair values of derivative
TAZIERTEE financial instruments held for
trading - 898,520 - 898,520
1,007,704 1,570,799 - 2,578,503

T UAFEERAIBZ Financial assets designated at fair value

ZERMEE through profit or loss
—BFES — Treasury bills 1,210,858 - - 1,210,858
— Hh ERE — Other debt securities 6,691,256 801,159 78,873 7,571,288
7,902,114 801,159 78,873 8,782,146
e CmERE Available-for-sale financial assets
— B ES ~ Treasury bills 6,747,275 - - 6,747,275
— PIH 1E 0% - Certificates of deposit held - 1,322,310 - 1,322,310
— Hh ERE — Other debt securities 7,809,278 10,580,998 - 18,390,276
—RZE — Equity securities 86,728 28,684 81,503 196,915
14,643,281 11,931,992 81,503 26,656,776
BEr Total 23,553,099 14,303,950 160,376 38,017,425
=1 Liabilities
BRITENE Certificates of deposit issued
—EBEAAFEER ~ Structured certificates of deposit
Ba BB issued designated at fair value
ERMTERE through profit or loss - 151,596 - 151,596
BEERZAR Trading liabilities
—EERSTESR — Negative fair values of derivative
THZABATEE financial instruments held for
trading - 790,367 - 790,367
‘REAR Subordinated liabilities
—HEENATEES — Subordinated liabilities designated at
BaZkERE fair value through profit or loss - 3,109,440 - 3,109,440
CH Total - 4,051,403 - 4,051,403
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30. ¢RITENAEEE#) 39. Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

(a) BAFEEIEZSBMIEE) (@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
K ERIT
The Bank
2009
F1ER FAER E3IFEM &&t
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BE Assets
BEERREE Trading assets
—BES — Treasury bills 1,458,983 11,392 - 1,470,375
—HEtEBES — Other debt securities 82,648 502,896 = 585,544
—RR — Equity securities 6,145 = = 6,145
—EERETESR — Positive fair values of derivative
TAZIEAFEE financial instruments held for
trading - 695,710 - 695,710
1,547,776 1,209,998 - 2,757,774

HEFELADT(EEH B2 Financial assets designated at fair value

LEMEE through profit or loss
—BESR — Treasury bills 1,549,498 = - 1,549,498
— B EBES — Other debt securities 6,313,396 1,342,671 775,447 8,431,514
7,862,894 1,342,671 775,447 9,981,012
AftHESREE Available-for-sale financial assets
—BFES — Treasury bills 6,592,050 = - 6,592,050
—FEERE — Certificates of deposit held - 1,586,481 - 1,586,481
—HiEBES ~ Other debt securities 11,205,703 14,466,763 ~ 25,672,466
—RR — Equity securities 1,982 34,284 74,833 111,099
17,799,735 16,087,528 74,833 33,962,096
=H) Total 27,210,405 18,640,197 850,280 46,700,882
=L Liabilities
BRITENE Certificates of deposit issued
—ETFNAFEERA - Structured certificates of deposit
Ba BT issued designated at fair value
ERMTSE through profit or loss - 301,794 - 301,794
BERLAR Trading liabilities
—BERRITESR - Negative fair values of derivative
TEAZABRTEE financial instruments held for
trading - 573,735 - 573,735
‘REAR Subordinated liabilities
—HBENRAFEER - Subordinated liabilities designated at
BazkEER fair value through profit or loss - 2,791,830 - 2,791,830
&&t Total - 3,667,359 - 3,667,359
RAFE  eMITATERELTFER During the year, there were no significant transfer of financial
RSN EREFE2EL 2 MEHERE instruments between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value
F%(20094F : £E) o hierarchy (2009: nil).
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30. €T EMAFEE®) 39.

Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

(a) BRAFEEIEZEMIASE) (@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
TRITSEAFEBEEIZEFR Z2AT The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
BE = BYESRTIHRE S 2 5 R balance to the ending balance for fair value measurements in
= Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

KFRITEE
The Group
2010
B
AAFEE
wAB®Z
SREE
—EBES AIESHE AESHE
Financial SREE SREE
assets  —fET5E? e
designated Available- Available-
at fair value for-sale for-sale
through financial financial
profit or loss assets assets
— Debt — Debt - Equity a5
securities securities securities Total
BE Assets
1 A1 B &% At 1st January 775,447 22,858 74,833 873,138
®E Settlements (753,094) (23,296) = (776,390)
BYEHEIER Transfers into Level 3 = = 9,320 9,320
TEzs kTR 2 A F(BE Changes in fair value recognised in the
HE) income statement:
—EFUAFEEFA - Netincome from financial
BRzEpIA instruments designated at fair
Wa 558 value through profit and loss 56,520 = = 56,520
EEMEERERERA 2 Changes in fair value recognised in the
AT EEE other comprehensive income — 438 9,298 9,736
12431 A48 At 315t December 78,873 - 93,451 172,324
REEE P 4ES A Total gains or losses for the year included
Hip 2 Ees P IRE in investment revaluation reserve of
BB FEERE the other comprehensive income for
1B assets held at the balance sheet date - - 9,298 9,298
REEBFEEET A Total gains or losses for the year included
Wk 2 FEER in the income statement for assets
ke held at the balance sheet date
—EENAFEER — Net income from financial
Bm eI A instruments designated at fair
Wi R value through profit or loss 14,901 - - 14,901
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30. M TEN AL EE 2 39. Fair values of financial instruments (continued)
(a) BRAFEEIEZEMIAE) (@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
KFHRITEE
The Group
2009
EE
ARTFEEE
AR
—EBE S At EHE A3 e
Financial TREE EREE
assets  —fERES —kE
designated Available- Available-
at fair value for-sale for-sale
through financial financial
profit or loss assets assets
— Debt — Debt — Equity =F
securities securities securities Total
BE Assets
1R1B &8 At 1st January 763,627 23,249 73,416 860,292
#E Settlements (55,791) - - (55,791)
M ERER 2 AFEE Changes in fair value recognised in the
p:d income statement:
—ETFUAFEBEFA - Netincome from financial
BmsemIA instruments designated at fair
W R value through profit and loss 67,611 - - 67,611
FEHM2HEKZEER 2 Changes in fair value recognised in the
AN EEEZE) other comprehensive income = (391) 1,417 1,026
12A31 B4 At 31st December 775,447 22,858 74,833 873,138
WEE B EET A Total gains or losses for the year included
Hip2mlamritE in investment revaluation reserve of
BB FEER the other comprehensive income for
1Az assets held at the balance sheet date - (391) 1,417 1,026
REE P 4ES A Total gains or losses for the year included
Wik FEERE in the income statement for assets
B held at the balance sheet date
—EENARTEER - Net income from financial
BEnse@ITA instruments designated at fair
Wa 558 value through profit or loss 53,843 = = 53,843
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30. €T EMAFEE®) 39.

Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

(a) BRAFEEIEZEMIASE) (@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
KFRIT
The Bank
2010
EE
LAAFEE
mABEZ
ERIEE
—BBEH A SH &
Financial SREE
assets —RE
designated Available-
at fair value for-sale
through financial
profit or loss assets
— Debt — Equity =¥
securities securities Total
BE Assets
181854 At 1st January 775,447 74,833 850,280
©EE Settlements (753,094) - (753,094)
HEEE3IER Transfers into Level 3 = 4,369 4,369
FEW R IER 2 AT Changes in fair value recognised in the
BEEZE : income statement:
—EENAFEER — Net income from financial instruments
BasemIA designated at fair value through
W F =8 profit and loss 56,520 = 56,520
EEHME2EY TR Changes in fair value recognised in the
NEEEEE) other comprehensive income = 2,301 2,301
12 A31 B #&r At 31st December 78,873 81,503 160,376
MNEERATEEES A Total gains or losses for the year included
Hit 2 EKmETIRE in investment revaluation reserve of the
EhfEEsFEER other comprehensive income for assets
] held at the balance sheet date = 2,301 2,301
NWEEREEEST A Total gains or losses for the year included
Wz 2 FEBm in the income statement for assets held
ks at the balance sheet date
—EEARFEER — Net income from financial instruments
BamzemIE designated at fair value through
WiasF5E profit or loss 14,901 = 14,901
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30. M TEN AL EE 2 39.

(a)

Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

BRAFEEYRZEMIAE) (a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
KFERIT
The Bank
2009
BE
LAAFEE
mAB=mZ
ERIEE
— BB EH AT SH &
Financial BREE
assets —RE
designated Available-
at fair value for-sale
through financial
profit or loss assets
— Debt — Equity &5
securities securities Total
BE Assets
1 A1 848 At 1st January 763,627 73,416 837,043
©EE Settlements (55,791) = (55,791)
EW R R IER 2 AT Changes in fair value recognised in the
BEEZE : income statement:
—EENATEER — Net income from financial instruments
i Einipde =L S designated at fair value through
et 558 profit and loss 67,611 = 67,611
EEMAPEEETER 2 Changes in fair value recognised in the
N EBEES other comprehensive income - 1,417 1,417
12A318% At 31st December 775,447 74,833 850,280
REZ B EET A Total gains or losses for the year included
HipzmkamhRE in investment revaluation reserve of the
EhFEHECFEER other comprehensive income for assets
EkE held at the balance sheet date - 1,417 1,417
REEE B PrE&#EST A Total gains or losses for the year included
Wes kP2 FEBm in the income statement for assets held
k] at the balance sheet date
—IBENAFEEE® — Net income from financial instruments
B Zﬁrﬂiﬂ designated at fair value through
W et FRE profit or loss 53,843 — 53,843

REER - HNEHERDFE ] (855 IE
ERERERHEERS - Bt -
ZIERE TR ER2010F12 A31H
Z AN EEY K

at 31st December, 2010.
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During the year, valuation report issued by an external valuer
became available on an unquoted available-for-sale equity
investment. Accordingly, such investment is stated at fair value as
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30. eMT AN A TFEE®
(@) BAVEEIEZSMIE(E)
REEETITBRNBREHE
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(a)

39. Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
Effect of changes in significant non-observable assumptions to
reasonably possible alternatives

The fair value of financial instruments are, in certain
circumstances, measured using valuation models that incorporate
assumptions that are not supported by prices from observable
current market transactions in the same instrument and are not
based on observable market data. The following table shows the
sensitivity of fair values in Level 3 due to parallel movement of
plus or minus 10 percent of change in fair value to reasonably
possible alternative assumptions.

KEHRITEE
The Group
2010
[ B At 2 T
RERRAE T/ (E51R) Reflected in other
Reflected in profit/(loss) comprehensive income
ARgE  THRME  ARME TAaeg

Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable

changes changes changes changes
EBENRAFEEFAER 2 Financial assets designated at fair value
EREE through profit or loss
—EBES ~ Debt securities 7,887 (7,887) = =
AHHESHEE Available-for-sale financial assets
—RE — Equity securities - - 1,707 (1,707)
7,887 (7,887) 1,707 (1,707)
XFFITEE
The Group
2009
[ B R Lt 2 T e
R Al (518 ) Reflected in other

Reflected in profit/(loss)
AHEE RS

Favourable Unfavourable

comprehensive income
AREE  ThE

Favourable Unfavourable

changes changes changes changes
EFEAATBESAB# 2 Financial assets designated at fair value
SRAE through profit or loss
— BB ES - Debt securities 77,545 (77,545) - _
AHHESHERE Available-for-sale financial assets
—BRES — Debt securities = = 2,286 (2,286)
77,545 (77,545) 2,286 (2,286)
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30. €T EMAFEE®)
() BAPEEIEZSBMILE) (a)

39. Fair values of financial instruments (continued)
Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

KFRIT
The Bank
2010
[ B B At 2 T

RBRER/(ER)
Reflected in profit/(loss)
ARmE  FhEs

Favourable Unfavourable

Reflected in other
comprehensive income
ArEE ESE=L

Favourable Unfavourable

changes changes changes changes
ETEAAFBEGABEZEZ Financial assets designated at fair value
CREE through profit or loss
—EEES — Debt securities 7,887 (7,887) = =
AHHESRIAE Available-for-sale financial assets
—BE - Equity securities - - 512 (512)
7,887 (7,887) 512 (512)
KFIRIT
The Bank
2009
[ B R 2 T Mt
R A/ (E518) Reflected in other
Reflected in profit/(loss) comprehensive income
BEE ayill= v FilpEE Eyil v
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
changes changes changes changes
EEURAFEERAEZ 2 Financial assets designated at fair value
CREE through profit or loss
—[E5E - Debt securities 77,545 (77,545) - -
77,545 (77,545) - -
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30. €T EMAFEE®)

(b)

FRAFEEIEZSMIAZAF
EE

BRTHEIN BB LIETSRIR
H 201012 A31H K% 20094F 12 A
3Bz AT EESEZE AT EERE

39. Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

(b)

Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than
fair value

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at
amounts not materially different from their fair values as at 31st
December, 2010 and 31st December, 2009 except as follows:

BENER 2 RE AR
KFIRITEE KoK FRIT
The Group and the Bank
2010 2009
BREE BREE
Carrying A (EE Carrying  AFEE
value Fair value value Fair value
tRERE Financial liabilities
LA SERK AT E Certificates of deposit issued
BEITHERE at amortised cost 180,000 179,934 100,000 99,577
DA SHAK NG T E 2 Subordinated liabilities valued
BEEE at amortised cost 1,749,060 1,963,721 1,744,897 1,873,885

AEBZRA THINEAMEZBR - A
BETRTANQFER-

(i) FRETHRNERFERN
ERFPOAFERE DERER
REHE A RERM NS
B

(i) FEREeMIANAFEE T
RESBERMEMRS 0t
ETARERNIE L HEHZE
7 AREENEERRTE
EERAENRTEED R
BEEBSERBRET 25T A
R Rt E R FEEE
MEEERENNRE -

(iii) ABESHACA AR E B B
RIBEFH A FEE THEL
SERRBEEFAERKED
BRI S M R A - IAT5
MEEm s A flE o KRR
M EERRYERAEREE
MAFEETHRELEFHESRE
R B 5B T IARER - IR
ERFEELRER  BERdEa
NEEERNEERENHRE
BRETINER -

(iv) FLTRERENAFEER
EAIREBRT - SHEEL™
NEEAMER B R
E - ARMBEITEMENS K
AL
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The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in above.

(i)  the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts
with no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount
payable on demand at the balance sheet date.

(ii) the fair value of variable rate financial instruments is
assumed to approximate their carrying amounts and, in
the case of loans and unquoted debt securities, does not,
therefore, reflect changes in their credit quality, as the
impact of credit risk is recognised separately by deducting
the amount of the impairment loss and allowances from
both the carrying amount and fair value.

(iii) the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortised cost is estimated by comparing market interest
rates when the loans were granted with current market
rates offered on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality
of loans within the portfolio are not taken into account in
determining gross fair values, as the impact of credit risk
is recognised separately by deducting the amount of the
impairment loss and allowances from both the carrying
amount and fair value.

(iv) the fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated,
if possible, using applicable price/earnings ratios for
similar listed companies adjusted to reflect the specific
circumstances of the issuers.
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40. Possible impact of amendments, new

standards and Interpretations issued but
not yet effective for the year ended 31st

December, 2010

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued a number of amendments and Interpretations and one new
standard which are not yet effective for the year ended 31st December,
2010 and which have not been adopted in these financial statements.
These include the following which may be relevant to the Group:

FELATT B HAsk

Z 1% FRIRH)
AR AR
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

Revised HKAS 24,

Related party disclosures 1/1/2011
HKFRS 9,
Financial instruments 1/1/2013
Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 1/7/2010
57
or
1/1/2011
Amendments to HKAS 12,
Income taxes 1/1/2012

41.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments, new standards and Interpretations is
expected to be in the period of initial application.

So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have
a significant impact on the Group's results of operations and financial
position except for HKFRS 9, Financial instruments, which may have
an impact on the Group'’s results and financial position arising from
changes in the Group’s classification and measurement of financial
instruments, and HKAS 12, Income taxes, which will be adopted in
the 2012 financial statements and the Group will be required to make
retrospective adjustments at that time to the amounts reported to the
extent that the tax consequences that would apply on the sale of the
properties at their carrying amount would differ from the amounts
accrued for deferred tax under the current policy.

Approval of the financial statements
These financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by
the Board of Directors on 10th March, 2011.
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(LOBRETThIZT - 5ithrsh)

RAVBBRRMEIRATREERB AN B
AR RRANAROTE(HBE)RAIMEEH -

() EXnERRBESLR
(i) EXZFRLLE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

The notes to the consolidated financial statements and the following
unaudited supplementary financial information are prepared to comply with
the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

(a) Capital adequacy and liquidity ratios
(i) Capital adequacy ratio

XFIRTTEE
The Group
2010 2009
M12A3MBZEAR TR LR Capital adequacy ratio as at 31st December 16.6% 17.8%
R12A318 22 LE AT R LR Core capital adequacy ratio as at 31st December 10.3% 10.7%

N[ BA T HRaR A AT | AP RE37(e) B R A
SEEREE —FATL - AEERR
RITR(BERRAAEEEEARE

EERATHEARB ZERT R
RZIFEERI T RETIIZHE L
E—J o

- H—EARQF

-  OWIE—RIT(RIEA)BRAF

— WIS RITUSFE)BRAF
- WIB—ARAA

— MIE—FHFARAT

- HAEREFRAA

—  Sunwadell Company Limited
—  Technico Limited

—  KFRIT(REAARAF
—  KFRITEFTARAF

-  KFRERAEERAF

—  kFREREMRERAA

—  KTFiAHFARAR

— KFHEURBRERADA
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As mentioned in note 37(e) of “Notes to financial statements”
on the capital management of the Group, the calculation of the
regulatory capital and capital charges are in accordance with the
Banking (Capital) Rules.

In calculating the capital adequacy ratio of the Group, the
following subsidiaries are excluded from the basis of consolidation
for regulatory reporting purposes:

= CF Limited

- Chekiang First Bank (Nominees) Limited

- Chekiang First Bank (Trustees) Limited

- Chekiang First Limited

- Chekiang First Securities Company Limited

- Honfirst Investment Limited

- Sunwadell Company Limited

- Technico Limited

- Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited

- Wing Hang Bank (Trustee) Limited

- Wing Hang Insurance Agency Limited

- Wing Hang Insurance Brokers Limited

- Wing Hang Shares Brokerage Company Limited
- Wing Hang Zurich Insurance Company Limited



(a) EXZERRBESLEER» (a) Capital adequacy and liquidity ratios (continued)

() EXFZREEERGE) (i) Capital adequacy ratio (continued)
XFIRITEE
The Group
2010 2009
BARERAARR IS Components of capital base:
BB R Core capital
72 R IR Y B AR AR AR Paid-up ordinary share capital 295,294 295,044
A& A5 (B BR Share premium 508,540 486,788
NG Published reserves 9,360,675 7,803,347
B iR Profit and loss account 1,173,620 1,555,933
o Less: Goodwill (1,306,430) (1,306,430)
R AT 2 0B A B R Total core capital before deductions 10,031,699 8,834,682
W LB ZRIE B Less: deductions from core capital (341,953) (277,225)
SN - A= N K Total core capital after deductions 9,689,746 8,557,457
ERIIEEN Supplementary capital
BRATEEEGHFE IR Reserves attributable to fair value gains
EEYImE AW 2 B on revaluation of holdings of land and
buildings 224,700 224,700
BATFBESHEATHEERENKR  Reserves attributable to fair value gains on
BB FmEE WD 2 i revaluation of holdings of available-for-
sale equities and debt securities 79,003 96,173
—MRERITERS ZEEHE Regulatory reserve for general banking
risks 917,790 724,077
BER B LR Collective impairment allowances 152,134 161,515
KAEEEE Perpetual subordinated debt 4,837,294 4,825,782
IR AT Z M & R 4 FE Total supplementary capital before
deductions 6,210,921 6,032,247
o BT ANE AR 2 B IA B Less: deductions from supplementary capital ~ (341,953) (277,225)
EHIRE 2 M INE A58 Total supplementary capital after deductions 5,868,968 5,755,022
MRE 2 BARERBRE Total capital base after deductions 15,558,714 14,312,479
BLBREHINER 2 HRIE B 4%  Total deductions from the core capital and
supplementary capital 683,906 554,450
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() FHURBESE
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(a) Capital adequacy and liquidity ratios (continued)
(ii) Average liquidity ratio

KT HRITEE
The Group
2010 2009

Average liquidity ratio for the year 45.6% 53.6%

2FEVORPES L RIIREFER
TTRIGHIMRAFTE - L RERE
BeREER(2ERDBHEREA
RIOTRBHEVMIBARZRBES
R matE e

(b) BHEDBEEFERDN

WENBER DRI ZEF i - ¥YE
BrRERRAREER - —RME - £ TABER
THEBRR  FRERZEREFLIHME
RN Z — TR - S ERZETY
REFRIBITZBINDTT - MARITZBIRE
BRRRIA 55— PAEHD °

The average liquidity ratio for the year includes the liquidity
positions of the Bank and certain of its financial subsidiaries,
which is the basis of computation agreed with the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority (“"HKMA™), and has been computed in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance.

(b) Advances to customers analysed by
geographical area
The geographical information is classified by the geographical location
of the counterparties after taking into account any risk transfer. In
general, such transfer of risk takes place if the claims are guaranteed
by a party in a geographical location which is different from that of the
borrower or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose
head office is located in another geographical location.

KT IRTTHRE
The Group
2010

R EEE

3ME A LA E

ZEFER
EFPEMR RIE Overdue &35! 2Ee
Foker ZFE&H  advances to B BB
Gross Impaired customers Individual Collective
advances to advances to for over three  impairment impairment
customers customers months  allowances  allowances
BB Hong Kong 72,447,889 212,732 142,838 50,431 113,230
JRPY Macau 11,059,456 74,139 26,669 1,293 17,283
R [ (A3l Mainland China 10,189,890 14,065 12,551 487 15,930
EHAb Others 3,557,000 - 534 - 5,563
97,254,235 300,936 182,592 52,211 152,006
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(b) Advances to customers analysed by

geographical area (continued)

KFIRITERE
The Group
2009
EiEH
3EAME
ZEPER
TEEX SE Overdue (W g
Fk] FFEM  advances to B2 EZER
Gross Impaired customers Individual Collective
advances to advances to for over three  impairment  impairment
customers customers months  allowances  allowances
BB Hong Kong 61,145,674 315,870 174,827 84,496 122,588
JRFT Macau 9,087,581 82,094 48,863 862 18,220
AR B A, Mainland China 6,844,192 11,533 10,261 848 13,718
Hfth Others 3,419,146 581 1,827 - 6,859
80,496,593 410,078 235,778 86,206 161,385
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MERLLE  RZEE

(c) Further analysis of advances to customers by
industry sectors

(i)  The following information concerning the percentage of advances

covered by collateral or other security by industry sectors is

3 o prepared by classifying the advances according to the usage of
the advances.
KFIRITEE
The Group
2010 2009
AR A
Bz Bz
Bt Btk
% of gross % of gross
advances advances
covered by  covered by
collateral collateral
EEEBERAZER Advances for use in Hong Kong
I% - BERkem Industrial, commercial and financial
—WIFEER — Property development 61.6 49.7
—FEEKRE — Property investment 96.2 94.0
— TS — Financial concerns 20.9 19.8
—IRELL — Stockbrokers 91.3 98.5
— LT ER — Wholesale and retail trade 40.6 65.6
— Bl - Manufacturing 76.2 55.4
— B BB R — Transport and transport equipment 90.4 96.3
—EEHE — Information technology 67.1 87.5
—BREEBZER — Share financing 99.9 99.8
—FRELEH — Recreational activities 0.3 =
—E Al - Others 51.8 54.9
ELA Individuals
—BEEEFEE]  [MAKER — Advances for the purchase of flats in
EEEFE IRAEEERE Home Ownership Scheme, Private
E AR B REEIET Sector Participation Scheme and
ZER Tenants Purchase Scheme or their
respective successor schemes 100.0 100.0
—BEHMEEMEZ — Advances for the purchase of other
residential properties 99.9 99.8
—(EAREER — Credit card advances 1.3 1.3
—Hitb — Others 66.3 61.7
84.4 86.1
BEZmE Trade finance 71.8 60.8
EEBUIMERAZER Advances for use outside Hong Kong
— R A — Mainland China 82.6 81.5
—RF - Macau 87.8 94.9
—HAty — Others 89.8 84.7
84.6 87.2
83.8 85.7
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() RITE9E22EFEFHE—% (c) Further analysis of advances to customers by
4

pakile )

(i) THRTESBEZRFERE—FH
WER  EREERZ2BEDE M
FZITENLPRBEFPEFBEE10% °

MERE Property investment
BEEMEENE  Advances for the purchase of other
ZEH residential properties
EEBUIMER 2 &3 Advances for use outside Hong Kong
—FE R ~ Mainland China
—&F - Macau
MERE Property investment
BEEMEENE  Advances for the purchase of other
ZEH residential properties
EEBNIMERZ E50 Advances for use outside Hong Kong
—FE R — Mainland China
—&r - Macau

industry sectors (continued)
(i)  The following information concerning the further analysis

of advances to customers by industry sectors is prepared by
classifying the advances according to the usage of the advances
in respect of industry sectors which constitute not less than 10%
of gross advances to customers.

KT RITEE
The Group
2010
FRHE
BB EHR
3{EAME 6z L5
LEPER Impairment  £/ARIE
Overdue allowances  Ef&Hik%
ZEEZ  advances to )] % chargedto  Impairment
@ customers  REEE O HEEE income  allowances
Gross forover  Individual  Collective  statement  written off
advances to three  impairment impairment  during the  during the
customers months  allowances  allowances year year
14,332,053 29,402 3,282 20,710 138 211
17,679,644 15,523 2,212 29,128 40 -
19,270,797 54,966 25,134 30,286 3,458 22,983
12,729,250 26,584 1,293 11,982 822 305
KFRITEHE
The Group
2009
FRHE
RECE EER
3{EAME K&FIIR
LEPER Impairment  ERME
Overdue allowances  Ef&Hik%
ZEEZ  advances to 5] B chargedto Impairment
@m customers  REEE O HEEE income  allowances
Gross forover  Individual  Collective  statement  written off
advances to three impairment impairment  during the  during the
customers months  allowances  allowances year year
13,879,095 29,143 3,618 22,284 1,609 3,006
17,584,737 16,338 917 32,997 426 =

13,971,542 96,346 54,820 39,895 23,548 23,579
10,374,913 48,782 862 13,084 15,644 42,123
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(d) BHREEERYEE

(@

BHAREEERMZEFER

(d) Overdue and rescheduled assets
(i) Overdue and rescheduled advances to customers

KFIHRITEE
The Group
2010 2009
BEFER EEFER
BEAOL BEEOL
K& F B BEZEE Gross advances to customers which have % of total % of total
BERuazs been overdue with respect to either 4%  advances to ©% advances to
principal or interest for periods of: Amount  customers Amount  customers
—6fHAsATE3MEA - 6 months or less but over 3 months 27,072 0.03 46,822 0.06
LA E
— 145k LA TMB6{E A - 1 year or less but over 6 months 10,562 0.01 49,613 0.06
LA
— 15 E — Over 1 year 144,958 0.15 139,343 0.17
182,592 0.19 235,778 0.29
BEEREEMRERE  Covered portion of overdue advances 115,302 173,055
Z &M
BEETEEADIRE  Uncovered portion of overdue advances 67,290 62,723
Z &b
182,592 235,778
BEERZEMMEIRE  Current market values of collateral held
against covered portion of overdue
advances 348,649 477,929
AEET ERMEZER Individual impairment allowances made
on overdue advances 39,129 62,723

BREFPERZERRIERMER
EH o

HEERBHAERASHFEE BE
REFEDAEN BoBEABHE
Ko B BNREBBAREFRENR
BTEE - AEE D HIEE 2 BRI
EBEIER - MR ETRMNER
RIEE KA BIE KA AR AL b B RS
BE R/ AZEREFEBRHEN
SERAMMZAEZREE - MEBLHE A

SERAMZERE ZRHELEERA
HeEHER  IREEZEREZE
{EiBES o
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Collateral held with respect to overdue advances to customers are
mainly properties and vehicles.

Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when
the principal or interest is overdue and remains unpaid at the year end.
Loans repayable by regular instalments are treated as overdue when an
instalment payment is overdue and remains unpaid at year end. Loans
repayable on demand are classified as overdue either when a demand
for repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has not
been made in accordance with the demand notice, and/or when the
loans have remained continuously outside the approved limit advised to
the borrower for more than the overdue period in question.



(d) BHREEERYPEE»

(i)

(i)

BHEREEERBZEFERE)
EEEFH 2 BRI RER AR
B B 3 & AR R R B SR
REEMSEESIENEZLER
M AHERT ZI& UG IR R B 2 —
RERGR - ERERBZEREH
BT HEBHEB3EA ZEREA
R WMo

STFENEEFEER Rescheduled advances to customers

(d) Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued)

(i) Overdue and rescheduled advances to customers (continued)
Rescheduled advances are those advances which have been
restructured or renegotiated because of a deterioration in the
financial position of the borrower, or of the inability of the
borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and for which
the revised repayment terms are non-commercial to the Group.
Rescheduled advances are stated net of any advances that have
subsequently become overdue for over 3 months and can be
analysed as follows:

KT HRITERE
The Group
2010 2009
EEFER HEFER
WAL wWEEADL
% of total % of total
%% advances to %% advances to
Amount customers  Amount customers
65,575 0.07 105,501 0.13

2010412 A31H 2009412 A 31
B AEBEETIRTRZEZFIEH -
WHEBHNETERPZER -

There were no advances to banks which were overdue or
rescheduled as at 31st December, 2010 and 31st December,
20009.

HiiBEEE (ii) Other overdue assets
XZIRITEE
The Group
2010 2009
AEFAECBPZEFHEE : Trade bills which have been overdue with
respect to either principal or interest for
periods of:
—6fE A A TME3E A A E — 6 months or less but over 3 months 273 =
— 1A ME6ME A — 1 year or less but over 6 months - -
—1FAE — Over 1 year 515 76
788 76
XZIRITEE
The Group
2010 2009
AEHAECBIIFUEZ Debt securities which have been overdue
BISEH with respect to either principal or interest
for periods of over 1 year 105,827 85,603
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(d) BYEREEEFPEE 2
(i) HMBHEEZE)
MR20105F12 8310 - 2B B
BEBREMHEEUAFEERAR
mZeBMEEIRIAIHHEESRE
EIAN -

M2010%12 8318 - BREEEME
EINEGBE1FU Lz ElGRIE - &
4 %8 575 %97,100,0007C (2009 4 :
iBEAAE A 2 %%29,206,0007T) °

(e) FEINMFFRITEEFER
REPIBIERTAE S RRA - SRR
S BB HHEENRRITRBHHBATZ

(d) Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued)
(ii) Other overdue assets (continued)
Overdue debt securities were included in “Financial assets
designated at fair value through profit or loss” and “Available-
for-sale financial assets” as at 31st December, 2010.

Included in “Other assets” as at 31st December, 2010 are
receivables of HK$97,100,000 which are overdue over 1 year
(2009: HK$29,206,000 which are overdue within 4 months).

(e) Non-bank Mainland China exposures
The analysis on non-bank Mainland China exposures includes exposures
of the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries on the basis agreed with the

A% - HKMA.
KT IRITEE
The Group
2010
BEABER BAEAEBX 151
ARz B LASNZ BB B
On-balance  Off-balance el Individual
sheet sheet Total  impairment
(BEEETERE) (In millions of HK$ equivalent) exposures  exposures  exposures  allowances
B A iR Mainland entities 13,838 3,858 17,696 -
BTNz RRIREA Companies and individuals outside the
MARERNZEE Mainland where the credit is granted
for use in the Mainland 7,058 68 7,126 24
Hitx 5EF mERR Other counterparties the exposures to
BAKERERBA whom are considered by the Group to
JERITHEEF AR be non-bank Mainland exposures 1,418 = 1,418 1
22,314 3,926 26,240 25
XFIRTTEE
The Group
2009
BEEBRRX BEBER Bl
ARz @B LAY BB B 2EE
On-balance Off-balance [\l #48%E Individual
sheet sheet Total  impairment
(BEEETEE) (In millions of HK$ equivalent) exposures  exposures  exposures  allowances
B s Mainland entities 9,310 761 10,071 9
BTN RRIREA Companies and individuals outside the
MARBEAZEE Mainland where the credit is granted
for use in the Mainland 5,315 186 5,501 45
HAh 32 58 F i H Other counterparties the exposures to
BASERERBERN whom are considered by the Group to
FEFTERPRER be non-bank Mainland exposures 876 86 962 -
15,501 1,033 16,534 54
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(f)

IR EE
ERERERTVEISH T ZME - B
BrERRAREER - —RME - £ TABR
THEBRR  FRERZERERFLIER
ZEF M2 — TR - R ERZETT
HRERRRITZEINDAT - MERIRTT Z A8
FRERN S — P

(f) Cross-border claims

The information concerning cross-border claims has been classified
by the geographical location of the counterparties after taking into
account any risk transfer. In general, such transfer of risk takes place if
the claims are guaranteed by a party in a geographical location which
is different from that of the counterparty or if the claims are on an
overseas branch of a bank whose head office is located in another
geographical location.

KZRITEE
The Group
2010

RITRIZER

Hin® phiiE

Banks and

other NEHIE

financial Public sector Hih BEr
institutions entities Others Total
i Macau 79 - 6,894,366 6,894,445
B Ay Mainland China 4,448,251 - 4,816,445 9,264,696
SEM Australia 6,490,955 - 36,218 6,527,173
Hit oK@ Other Asia Pacific 1,173,926 1,248,392 2,107,316 4,529,634
E35 United States 3,180,166 - 6,004,209 9,184,375
Hibm3E RILEBRR Other North and South American countries 564,120 360,092 1,671,112 2,595,324
EYYE Middle East and Africa 205,774 = 370,073 575,847
=B Germany 2,411,269 = 3,691 2,414,960
HE United Kingdom 2,574,153 - 24,051 2,598,204
HibEMBER Other European countries 2,210,461 1,350,747 154,976 3,716,184

23,259,154 2,959,231 22,082,457 48,300,842
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(f) BREEEs

(9)

(f) Cross-border claims (continued)

KZRITEE
The Group
2009

RITRIZER

Hit @ mhitE

Banks and

other N

financial Public sector Hit BT
institutions entities Others Total
JRFT Macau 55 - 6,425,736 6,425,791
=Y AP Mainland China 3,427,139 - 3,456,106 6,883,245
BN Australia 7,810,975 - 33,270 7,844,245
Efthge K& Other Asia Pacific 1,917,904 1,232,692 2,020,980 5,171,576
EH United States 3,210,613 - 9,148,470 12,359,083
Hbrg3E AL EBR Other North and South American countries 1,714,670 1,522,894 1,255,533 4,493,097
HRER R IEM Middle East and Africa 500,746 - 352,113 852,859
=k Germany 3,064,984 - 5691 3,070,675
FEE United Kingdom 5,894,120 - 46,659 5,940,779

H At BOMBIR

Other European countries

4,199,741 1,351,623 662,378 6,213,742

31,740,947 4,107,209 23,406,936 59,255,092

EEAREENENMIE

(0]

BEARER

AEARBEATRILRUEEER
W ARBERRE(ERERR)FE
HEAEEAER - BXFRIT(HE)
BRARIMRFDRF RITROHARA
AIAREARHE A EEARERE
Sk o REBEE AT E BT AR ME ST
HROTR(BR)RUMENEARR
REX :

- mEER

~  BEREERY

— EEETRRY

~  AAEREEEHRATF

NTEAERZHAEBIZEMAE
TESHE R R DN AR A% &
FEH  REARERI T RRAE B K

RIREEAA -

210 XFRIT - 2010FF$

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management

0]

Capital requirement

In calculating the capital adequacy ratio of the Group for
regulating reporting purposes, the Group's capital requirements
are calculated under the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach,
except for Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited and Banco Weng
Hang, S.A. which the capital requirements are calculated under
the Basic Approach. The Group uses the following external credit
assessment institutions (“ECAIs”) to calculate its capital adequacy
requirements prescribed in the Banking (Capital) Rules:

- Fitch Ratings

- Moody'’s Investors Service, Inc.

- Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services

- Rating and Investment Information, Inc.

The following capital requirement is made by multiplying
the Group's risk-weighted amount derived from the relevant
calculation approach by 8%. It does not reflect the Group’s
actual regulatory capital.



() EERBEENEIMNIE @

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continued)

(i) BEEXRERGE) (i) Capital requirement (continued)
(1) MREEBR  KEZE(EERR) (1)  The capital requirements on each class of exposure

HEFRAERNEREREELRE calculated under the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach

KA at the balance sheet date can be analysed as follow:
2010 2009
[2\fe 2E Al - Classes of exposure:
—-BEHEE — Sovereign 444 644
RN i — Public sector entity 76,408 93,508
—RITRIZE — Bank 390,147 416,520
— B - Securities firm 3,325 285
— 1% — Corporate 2,139,878 2,016,353
—f$IHE - Cash items 690 499
—EETE — Regulatory retail 611,989 658,841
—FERBEXK — Residential mortgage loans 938,877 585,279
— HAth 3E B HIR B — Other exposures which are not past due 295,938 257,210
— BHIE — Past due 34,528 37,777
EEABERANEARZER Total capital requirements for
ERAAEE on-balance sheet exposures 4,492,224 4,066,916
—BHEEEEESRER — Direct credit substitutes 75,531 91,475
— RSB 2 I AER — Transaction-related contingencies 3,003 3,242
—ES BN ER — Trade-related contingencies 13,833 11,228
— H fih R — Other commitments 54,182 38,331
—[EEEL — Exchange rate contracts 19,366 8,798
—FEEH — Interest rate contracts 21,869 20,488
—ROEH — Equity contracts 83 98
—EETETEAY — Credit derivative contracts = =
EEABERINARZER Total capital requirements for
Esk4Ea off-balance sheet exposures 187,867 173,660

4,680,091 4,240,576
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(9) FERREENTEIMIE =)

(i) EBEXERGE)

2) MRHEHEB  BREXFGFEEAE
MEERBRERERONT

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk

management (continued)

(i) Capital requirement (continued)

(2) The capital requirements on each class of exposure
calculated under the Basic Approach at the balance sheet

date can be analysed as follow:

2010 2009
[B B 2R ) - Classes of exposure:

—-BELEE — Sovereign 16,047 10,714
—NEHERE — Public sector entity 675 1,040
—RITRIZE — Bank 114,754 50,479
—HeIER — Cash items 3 _
—(FERIBER — Residential mortgage loans 414,555 302,382
— H b & — Other exposures 1,385,749 1,102,215

BEEABRANARZER Total capital requirements for
B 4EEE on-balance sheet exposures 1,931,783 1,466,830
—HEEEEEBNRER — Direct credit substitutes 79,460 12,332
— X5 B2 SR ETS — Transaction-related contingencies 9,895 8,620
— B 5B AETR — Trade-related contingencies 3,887 5,597
— H Ath e — Other commitments 28,320 47,559
—[EREH - Exchange rate contracts 17 78
—FEEL — Interest rate contracts 1,105 937

EEBBERINARZER Total capital requirements for
Esk4Ea off-balance sheet exposures 122,684 75,123
2,054,467 1,541,953

(i) FERR

b= AR AR ATRT E R E B AT AR
ARTIIRBEERR - AEBEKR

RITE(BER)RAIFARFTERFF -

5 8 BA R A B AR SRTT RO SRTT AR T RC 8%

M RER(E AL S
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(ii) Credit risk exposures

Credit ratings from above-mentioned ECAIs are used for all
classes of credit exposures mentioned below. The Group follows
the process prescribed in Part 4 of the Banking (Capital) Rules to
map the ratings to the exposures booked in the Bank's banking

book.



(9) FERREENTEIMIE =)

(i) FERRGE)

management (continued)

(ii) Credit risk exposures (continued)

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk

75/\,%;: , ?;zﬂ HBIFAEE(ZE An analysis of the credit risk calculated under Standardised (Credit
Bt EAAENEERE TN Risk) Approach by class of exposures at the balance sheet date is as
—F : follows:
2010
JAEE
fiEIR
AR
LERES
Total
AR exposure
FiAZ  covered by
AUREERRR JBREE  recognised
HIEEEE AR BRIE Total  quarantees
Exposures after recognised ERIESE #yE exposure  or recognised
il credit risk mitigation Risk-weighted amounts Total risk-~ covered by credit
Total B S BT ETH weighted  recognised  derivative
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated amounts collateral contracts
BEBERN: On-balance Sheet:
-EhER - Sovereign 8,037,888 23,732,255 - 5,549 - 5,549 - -
-REER - Public sector entity 3848435 1915294 2,860,209 383,058 572,042 955,100 - 230237
~%BRRE - Multilateral development bank 695,232 695,232 - - - - - -
-FhmE - Bank 813470 12642482 2195181 3807325  1,089511 4,876,836 - 1201549
—-BHT - Securities firm 863,163 - 83,120 - 41,560 41,560 780,043 -
~f% - Corporate 32,037,388 4,156,882 24,071,402 2,677,071 24,071,402 26,748,473 777,686 3,559,445
-RERE - Cash items 592,248 - 592,248 - 8,631 8,631 - -
-EEEE - Regulatory retail 11,102,508 - 10,199,814 - 649861 7,649,861 43,513 459,181
—(EERIEEH - Residential mortgage loans 28,846,157 - 25691132 - 11735958 11,735,958 - 3155025
-EftHBEER - Other exposures which are not past
due exposures 4,124,455 84313 3,614,910 84313 3614910 3,699,223 425,232 -
-BEER - Past due exposures 344,480 16,114 328,366 15,740 415859 431,59 113,379 5,621
115,305,428 43,242,572 69,636,382 6,973,056 49,179,734 56,152,790 2,539,853 21,637,058
BEBERIN: Off-balance sheet:
~BENTETERFER - off-balance sheet exposures other than
(TETAGAMNC EE OTC derivative transactions or credit
BEFMER derivative contracts 1,828,534 276020 1,418,898 141654 1390215 1,531,869 133,616 179,437
~BIMTETARS - OTC derivative transactions 1372411 1,171,408 168,168 348,740 167,734 516,474 32,816 -
~EEfTETAAN - Credit derivative contracts 300,000 300,000 - 300,000 - 300,000 - -
3,500,945 1,747,448 1,587,066 790,394 1,557,949 2,348,343 166,432 179,431
118,806,373 44,990,020 71,223,448 7,763,450 50,737,683 58,501,133 2,706,285 21,816,495
HERERIRRZER Exposures deducted from capital base 683,906
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(9) FERREENTEIMIE =)

management (continued)

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk

(i) EEREGE (i) Credit risk exposures (continued)
2009
AUER
JATGE
{TETE
SRS
LEREE
Total
DUERAR  exposure
FlE  covered by
RUREERER ZEREE  recognised
EHEE M 2Bk BRIE Total  quarantees
Exposures after recognised il 2 e @&%m  exposure  or recognised
il credit risk mitigation Risk-weighted amounts Total risk- ~ covered by credit
Total TR &R IR EFH  weighted  recognised  derivative
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated amounts collateral contracts
BEAGRN: On-balance Sheet:
-BhEE - Sovereign 9780742 28,296,214 = 8,049 - 8,049 = =
~DEHE - Public sector entity 6,003,499 2,910,982 2,933,250 582,19 586,650 1,168,846 - 3383837
- SRERRIT - Multilateral development bank 683,270 683,270 - - - - - -
~BRiIR%E - Bank 31,694,039 16,810,420 756,270 4,926,094 280,400 5,206,494 - 14134811
-B5% - Securities firm 413,770 - 7129 - 3,565 3,565 406,640 -
-5 - Corporate 28120724 4078453 22,457,801 2,746,608 22,457,801 25,204,409 834,893 904,954
-BEBE - Cash items 544,651 - 544,651 - 6,241 6,241 - -
-EETE - Regulatory retail 11,682,953 - 10,980,690 - 8235517 8,235,517 441,259 261,003
-LEREER ~ Residential mortgage loans 23,044,934 - 19,826,660 - 7315989 7315989 - 3218274
- EfosAHER - Other exposures which are not past
due exposures 3,656,008 4,775 3,173,347 4,775 3,173,347 3215122 440,886 -
-BHBR - Past due exposures 384,019 6,496 377523 - 472,209 472,209 147,026 6,929
116,008,609 52,827,610 61,057,321 8304722 42,531,719 50,836,441 2,270,704 21,909,808
BERER: Off-balance sheet:
~RIEMIETERSHER - off-balance sheet exposures other than
TTETARNIMNC EE OTC derivative transactions or credit
BRERIMER derivative contracts 1,451,351 114228 1,140,556 75443 1106563 1,182,006 196,567 1,17
~SEMTETARS - OTC derivative transactions 1,096,385 1,038,547 29,902 338,833 28,466 367,299 28,436 -
-FENETARH - Credit derivative contracts 748,980 255,102 493878 127,551 493,878 621,429 - -
3297216 1,407,877 1,664,336 541,827 1628907 2,170,734 225,003 1,1M
119,305,825 54235487 62,721,657 8,846,549 44,160,626 53,007,175 2,495,707 21,910,979
fEaREEREZER Exposures deducted from capital base 554,450

AR 215 B ANER B R E 2
reRIEESEHEWER) -
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The above exposures are principal amount or credit equivalent

amount, as applicable, net of individual impairment allowances.



(9) FERREENTEIMIE =)

(iii)

ERE(GERR) AELTENRS
HFECERMR
BRASIMTETAR S - BBRTAR
HREETETASHN(HEREED
ETEANBRINMEENZ ZHF
EERR  AEECDEETALER
RMBEMEERRE - WRRA
& B E\ e B IR T A SRR ) B
REREEREERR - FERBRIA
FREXMEFE - RS RERM
E o LEERBREEIEERRA
BEXSGUFRRZTND2RER -

HEOTAETAMBRFRERMOEK
R RUAKEOERFMIERES
RNRRFED THIZRERER - X
ST - EmliEEES ERFE
SHEMERR M ETHOERAS
EREmh - ARERMTRANE
BRTESEFE  HERHER -

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continued)

(iii)

Counterparty credit risk-related exposures calculated under
the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach

In respect of the Group’s counterparty credit risk which arises
from over-the-counter (“OTC") derivative transactions, repo-style
transactions and credit derivative contracts (other than recognised
credit derivative contracts), all credit limits are established in
advance of transacting the business and credit and settlement
risk must be correctly captured, monitored and reported in
accordance with the Group risk methodologies. Credit exposures
are measured in book or market value terms depending on the
product involved. These methods of calculating credit exposure
apply to all counterparties or reference entities in transaction.

The policy for secured collateral on derivatives is guided by the
Group's Loaning Manual ensuring the due-diligence necessary to
fully understand the effectiveness of netting and collateralisation
by jurisdiction, counterparty, product and agreement type is
fully assessed and that the due-diligence standards are high and
consistently applied.
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(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continued)

(9) FERREENTEIMIE =)

(i) BEE(GERR)GTEETENRS (iii) Counterparty credit risk-related exposures calculated under
HFEEERKEE) the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach (continued)
() EBXSEFHIBZEREEHE (1) Analysis of the major classes of its exposures by
B HT counterparty type
2010 2009
BINTE FETE HINTAE FETE
TERS THEH THERZS TAEX
OTC Credit OTC Credit
derivative derivative derivative derivative
transactions contracts transactions contracts
HESR Notional amounts:
—iR1TA%E - Banks 42,442,807 - 41,424,338 -
— 1% — Corporates 9,565,860 300,000 3,907,653 748,980
— Hfth — Others 862,962 - 1,449,062 -
52,871,629 300,000 46,781,053 748,980
EEZEZEEHIS  Credit equivalent amounts
Rn] Z T mE or net credit exposures
ZIEERRFE net of recognised
collateral:
—RITRIZE - Banks 1,169,854 - 1,032,661 =
— 1% — Corporates 168,301 300,000 30,816 748,980
—HAth — Others 1,441 - 4,972 =
1,339,596 300,000 1,068,449 748,980
[\ A AT Risk-weighted amounts:
—IRITRIZE - Banks 347,856 - 336,242 =
—1b% — Corporates 167,353 300,000 27,328 621,429
—HA — Others 1,265 - 3,729 =
516,474 300,000 367,299 621,429

72010412 A 31 B & 2009 %
128318 » BHEETRIBEEN

%5
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There are no repo-style transactions as at 31st December,
2010 and 31st December, 2009.



(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continued)

(9) FERREENTEIMIE =)

(i) BEE(GERR)GTEETENRS (iii) Counterparty credit risk-related exposures calculated under
HFESERK(E) the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach (continued)
2) RZEFEERBOT (2)  Analysis of the counterparty party credit risk exposures
2010 2009
BINTE EETE HINTAE EEITAE
TARS TA&EH TARS TAEH
OTC Credit OTC Credit
derivative derivative derivative derivative
transactions contracts transactions contracts
EEREEARS : Non-repo style
transactions:
—JEm@AE 325 - gross total positive
ZAEEIES fair value which
#HE are not repo-style
transactions 860,378 - 660,549 508
HUR BT TR R] 2 Recognised collateral held
HHRE before any haircuts:
—RITRIZEFR — cash on deposit with
the Bank 182,986 - 218,743 -
—E%ES — debt securities = - _ _
—REZBS — equity securities 117,015 - 71,074 =
—H A — others 78,220 - = =
378,221 - 289,817 -
EEZESEEEHIE  Credit equivalent amounts
FriFsR ] 2 #E3HM%  or net credit exposures
ZleERkFEE net of recognised
collateral held 1,339,596 300,000 1,068,449 748,980
[\ Bx e ERE Risk weighted amounts 516,474 300,000 367,299 621,429
REERREZ Notional amount of
RAMEESTET A recognised credit
BN EEETE derivative contracts

which provide credit
potection
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(9) FERREENTEIMIE =)

(iii)

(iv)

ERE(GERR) AELTENRS

HESERBEGE)

B) EARZHFEERRNEER
TETAAH :

ANERAKBZEEAS ¢

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continued)

(iii)

Counterparty credit risk-related exposures calculated under

the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach (continued)

(3)  Credit derivative contracts which create exposures to
counterparty credit risk:

2010
BETH

Nominal amounts

2009
BETH

Nominal amounts

Used for management of the
Group'’s credit portfolio:

—EEEED — Credit default swaps
BARRE Protection bought = =
AR RE Protection sold 300,000 748,980
300,000 748,980
BIEEERRIE (iv) Credit risk mitigation

AEBNBRRE  REZHERE
MERAFEAENERA T T ENEE
1 °

RIBIRITER(BAR) BRI - RADFER
HERRKIBERERFREE MR
TR A FREFTE - BIRTTR(BEAR)R
-2 RELERFHGEEBHEAAN
WEEARREERBRIBENFHE -
BEABEERRERTFNAZE
FRAEE R - BRERRTE(ER)
HA - L BRAERBRARIEEER
3 eyi

REENRERLVAEDEFRN R
EEMELCEMBEER - MBEE
IR EFUBH0R A L - BRIMIE
Rmu AR E3EAER -

ZERBH0RIA M EERIBIRIE -
AIZAE L E3EABMHIZIBYME -

AEBEMMENRATERREER
Al - ARIRITE(BEAR) A 801k
Pt - BREREARRBITER =
& EXBEREL HRBARSMAEL
MHIRER - U RBERAEBES

218 KFRIT - 2010FF$

The Group's policy provides that netting is only to be applied
where it has the legal right to do so.

Under the Banking (Capital) Rules, recognised netting is
defined as any netting done pursuant to a valid bilateral netting
arrangement. Consistent with the Banking (Capital) Rules,
only bilateral netting arrangements are included for capital
adequacy credit risk mitigation calculation. While the use of
multi-lateral netting arrangement is allowed for internal credit
risk management, it is not a valid credit risk mitigation under the
Banking (Capital) Rules.

It is the Group's policy that all corporate and institutional facilities
be reviewed (and hence revalued) at least on an annual basis.
Where facilities have been overdue for more than 90 days and
are tangibly secured, the collateral must be revalued not less than
every 3 months.

For residential mortgage loans that are more than 90 days past
due, the mortgaged property must be revalued not less than
every 3 months.

The main types of recognised collateral taken by the Group are
those as stated in Section 80 of the Banking (Capital) Rules,
including (but not limited to) cash on deposit, gold bullion,
equities listed in a main index and/or a recognised exchange and
various recognised debt securities.



(9) FERREENTEIMIE =)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

REFEERRERE)
ANERTTE (B AS) #2855 9815 K 559916k
Frit - BOERREERSITETA
BHERERRESERRERET T
LARER - EREZHREABHER &
ERIRTT - EEERUALBHEE
i“ﬁ@%ﬁ BB EB AR
TBIMAR R B4 EA-IA LY
Eﬁﬁﬁ H BBk EEREHMG
A3 A EMERRTAR - A TR
REERBRREERR -

AEBERFEANREEERR(RR
HiRmRER) 2 BT T??Z-Eiji
BEERTSRRETE)

BERHFE
7A20109F12 A31 8 }2009412 A 31

A AEEREE(ERERR)AEX
REAGFEEFE  UEREEZHL
[\

miEABEARER

REER - ZRE(TISRR)FEE

SHEMSRRNEREZRIT

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Credit risk mitigation (continued)

As stated in Sections 98 and 99 of the Banking (Capital)
Rules, certain guarantees and credit derivative contracts are
recognised for credit risk mitigation purposes. The main types
of guarantees are from sovereigns, corporate and banks. With
corporate guarantees, in order for it to be recognised as a credit
risk mitigants, it must have a credit rating of A- or better by
Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services, Fitch Ratings and Rating and
Investment Information, Inc, or a credit rating of A3 or better by
Moody’s Investors Service.

There were immaterial credit and market risk concentrations
within the credit risk mitigants (recognised collateral and
guarantees) used by the Group.

Asset securitisation

The Group has no asset securitisation exposures under the
Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach and Basic Approach at 31st
December, 2010 and 31st December 2009.

Market risk capital charge

The capital charge for market risk calculated in accordance with
the Standardised (Market Risk) Approach at the balance sheet
date is as follow:

2010 2009
mE Rz ERER Capital charge for market risk
—FE Rk (R EERE) — Interest rate exposures

(including options) 192,254 174,715
—RZEE R (B IEHE) — Equity rate exposures (including options) 3,820 3,185

—HNE R (B IEE S M ERE) — Foreign exchange exposures (including
gold and options) 135,784 3,058
331,858 180,958

SEARASER
REER - RN A E

BREBHEREZRKMAT :

ERR 2 BEAENR

(vii) Operational risk capital charge

Capital charge for operational risk

The capital charge for operational risk calculated in accordance
with the Basic Indicator Approach at the balance sheet date is as
follow:

2010 2009

482,280 476,771
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(9) FERREENTEIMIE =)

(viii) SRITERAKRERER

(ix)

220

STESER A BT B ER S QRS

BARKRENRERE 0B AR
HHEES  WREEBERAIA
HEESMEE |TH TR o Al
EBHIE M BHREM I AHE2(0)
(i) R (i) pritt < A FEEFEL AT
WFRYR - SR BEAREBATEN
REEIRE - Mk ERIEIEENARR
FBINAEBIZ ML - ATEIREET A
A ERSREE M T A B R BB AA
R

HEMFREMERIFCER KE

RERWE -

—ERFETEREREARSER

— R I E AR

$RAT AR YR == mL B
MEEBIREMEIFEETE -

EHARBNAE RETEER
[ B 7R B 5k | A BT 3E37(c) ©

nﬁ/

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continued)
(viii) Equity exposures in banking’s book

Investments in equity shares which are intended to be held on
a continuing basis, but which do not comprise investments
in associates or subsidiaries, are classified as available-for-sale
securities and are reported in the balance sheet as “Available-for-
sale financial assets”. Available-for-sale securities are measured
at fair value as described in notes 2(f)(ii) and (iii) of “Notes to the
financial statements” on the financial statements. Included within
this category are investments made by the Group for strategic
purposes, which are subject to additional internal procedures and
approvals to ensure that the investment is in accordance with
the Group's strategy and to ensure compliance with all relevant
regulatory and legal restrictions.

2010 2009
Cumulative realised gains from sales and
liquidations - (13,055)
Unrealised gains:
— recognised in reserve but not through
income statement 40,227 35,018

— deducted from the supplementary
capital = _

(ix)

Interest rate exposures in banking’s book
Interest rate exposures are calculated under the Price Value of a
Basis Point (“PVBP”) methodology.

For the information of the nature and measurement of the risk,
please refer to note 37(c) of “Notes to the financial statements”.

2010 2009
ke =Y VR ET
HK dollars  US dollars  HK dollars  US dollars
= FH) 1052, Interest rate changes by 10 basis
points
—BAE EFF10ESE - increase/(decrease) in earnings
g, Cad) by increasing 10 basis points 7,417 (1,704) 4,309 (5,347)
—AFE FFE10E2 - (decrease)/increase in earnings
i CEA>), /38 hn by decreasing 10 basis points (7.417) 1,704 (4,309) 5,347

KERIT + 2010555



(h) ¥R (h) Corporate Governance

AEEBNERRTEEER - AEEET The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance.
FEBELRSERAELNEEBRFMAR The Group has fully complied with the requirements set out in the
Rl AN AR B D EERfEE| IME guideline on “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised
ko RRKL T EEEeETNEES Institutions” under Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA.
BRETHREES  KREZEg  BEZS The Group established a number of committees under the Board
e . LEREEEZEe EXEZE® = of Directors including the Executive Committee, Credit Committee,
ERALEENFNEES - ZFZEEH Management Committee, Asset and Liability Management Committee,
R F E N BEBR|MEE A - Audit Committee, Director Nomination Committee and Remuneration

Committee. The compositions and functions are explained in the
"Corporate Governance Report”.
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List of Branches

&8 HONG KONG

41T FIREFABH 16155 Main Branch 161 Queen’s Road Central, Central

BBERT BEFEBFARE1905% Aberdeen Branch 190 Aberdeen Main Road, Aberdeen

fRBE S 1T 5820 HT = 41825 Causeway Bay Branch 82 Percival Street, Causeway Bay

HES{T FIREFAEFSHEBAE T  Central Branch G/F, Henley Building, 5 Queen’s Road Central,
Central

BEILST M &L E2E318-32855B2A% 4  Fortress Hill Branch Shop B2A, 318-328 King's Road, Fortress Hill

EHTITERT BT ELITEORM T Gloucester Road Branch G/F, 60 Gloucester Road, Wan Chai

SREZHAT LRDHE12-185R21E Gold & Silver 1/F, 12-18 Mercer Street, Sheung Wan

Exchange Branch

BEM ST S SR 15-1 75525548 Happy Valley Branch Shop 2, 15-17 King Kwong Street, Happy Valley

HTHEHT  EFHETEEE131-1335% Johnston Road Branch ~ 131-133 Johnston Road, Wan Chai

BT 1k A58 2 18441-44355 North Point Branch 441-443 King's Road, North Point

CEEDT CEBE AR IEITEE Shaukeiwan Branch Perfect Mount Gardens, 1 Po Man Street,
Shaukeiwan

AEREDIT AT EREVRRAANE T Stubbs Road Branch G/F, AIA Building, 1 Stubbs Road, Wan Chai

AEHD1T ANEEkE 1752 1L EG 12548 Taikoo Shing Branch Shop G12, Wah Shan Mansion,

CESEESHA—F 2 E

2008-955 &#

United Centre Branch

17 Taikoo Shing Road
Shop 2008-9, 2/F, United Centre,
95 Queensway, Admiralty

(=P PIE SR BB 139-1415% Western Branch 139-141 Des Voeux Road West, Sai Ying Pun
NLEE KOWLOON
BILERT £ & |1L8253-2595% 2554 Castle Peak Road Shop 2, 253-259 Castle Peak Road,
Branch Cheung Sha Wan
ROEST REEIR RLETIS/THAE  Cheung Sha Wan T-301, 1/F, Administration Block, Cheung Sha
1ET-301ZF Branch Wan Wholesale Food Market
ROBEST  FKERDEE1235 Cheung Sha Wan 123 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Shamshuipo
Road Branch
BIREDTT BRI IR IE 60572504 Hoi Yuen Road Branch  Unit 2, 60 Hoi Yuen Road, Kwun Tong
AW DT ATR) SR E 10455 Hunghom Branch 104 Ma Tau Wai Road, Hunghom
hERTT R E2985 Kowloon Branch 298 Nathan Road, Jordan
hEHD1T JUBE T R E 3837 9% Kowloon City Branch 37 Nga Tsin Wai Road, Kowloon City
BEDT EREE(C122-245% Kwun Tong Branch 22-24 Fu Yan Street, Kwun Tong
XEPT EEHNMEFEES T Mei Foo Branch Shop N52, G/F, Mount Sterling Mall,
N5255 48 Mei Foo Sun Chuen
HEAEDT AE AT A8 1658 Mongkok Road Branch 16 Mongkok Road, Mongkok
SHEAEST  BUEFIEMAE347-3495% Ngau Tau Kok Road 347-349 Ngau Tau Kok Road, Kwun Tong
Branch
HERDT AR B E66-705 San Po Kong Branch G/F, 66-70 Tseuk Luk Street, San Po Kong

222 XFHRT
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KOWLOON (continued)

Rk BT
KBEHTT
MBS
KWWHTT
RHERS 1T

ERAWDT
21T

b

R R EES TR
AAEBIMNES1-6757

4 IVE + U&382375%A
RPIE S B imiES45

SR YDNR 38 AT B R L
R 17-185%

AW E AT RAT8- 1097

YA b R 2 507 5%

Shamshuipo Branch
Tai Kok Tsui Branch
Tokwawan Branch
Tsimshatsui Branch
Tsimshatsui East
Branch
Whampoa Estate
Branch
Yaumati Branch

NEW TERRITORIES

57 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Shamshuipo
51-67 Tung Chau Street, Tai Kok Tsui
237A Tokwawan Road, Tokwawan

54 Cameron Road, Tsimshatsui

Shop 17-18, G/F, Houston Centre, Tsimshatsui

8-10 Tak Man Street, Whampoa Estate,
Hunghom
507 Nathan Road, Yaumati

ERDT

DREST
PHESDT
RFAAT
REDT
HERS T

EEST
LR AT

AT

2R ZE MR 10057 2B O

&P 5E345-347 5%
YR B ESH T o548
A AL B 12-2658F4
WHAEE32-3455

R ER O — HR 5112

1022-235% 44
RERLTH3ISH
HPEMImESE — B T

G70-715%48

Kwai Chung Branch

Sha Tsui Road Branch
Shatin Plaza Branch
Tai Po Branch

Tai Wai Branch

Tseung Kwan O Branch

Tsuen Wan Branch
Tuen Mun Branch

TLEAE ILAB40-54573 T 1-35%4  Yuen Long Branch

Kwai Chung Centre, 100 Kwai Hing Road,
Kwai Chung

345-347 Sha Tsui Road, Tsuen Wan

Shop 9, Level 1, Shatin Plaza, Shatin

Shop F, 12-26 Tai Wing Lane, Tai Po
32-34 Tai Wai Road, Shatin

Shop 1022-23, Level 1, Metro City Phase Il
Tseung Kwan O

35 Chung On Street, Tsuen Wan

Shop G70-71, G/F, Tuen Mun Town Plaza,
Phase 1, Tuen Mun

Shop 1-3, G/F, 40-54 Castle Peak Road,
Yuen Long
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List of Branches

i CHINA

HeT RN TTR e SR B 500258 Head Office 8/F Shun Hing Square, Di Wang Commercial
EEES TS L8IE Centre, 5002 Shennan Dong Road, Shenzhen

BT RINTTR FE SR B 500255 Shenzhen Branch Unit M02 & 5/F Shun Hing Square, Di Wang

RYBERZAT

RYIBER AT

ERESMIAFETLOMO2E K5E

FEIITE AR 125
HAKE 13045 7T
EIEEEB07-09 * 25 * 268 T
YRR R DR EARE

Shenzhen Fumin
Sub-Branch

Shenzhen Longgang

Commercial Centre, 5002 Shennan Dong Road,
Shenzhen

Unit BO7-09, 25-26, G/F & Unit 04, 13/F,
Zhiben Building, 12 Fumin Road, Futian District,
Shenzhen

Room 104-105, Lijing Center, Building 12,

FEIEREN 25RIEE S 00 104-105 Sub-Branch Xinhong Garden, Longxiang Road, Center,
Longgang District, Shenzhen
FRIEABXT RIMEAREAMAZEMGK  Shenzhen Unit 102-5, Main Building of Tianan Cyber
RAREEZZEE102-55 5 Chegongmiao Times, Chegongmiao, Futian District, Shenzhen
Sub-Branch
BEM21T BEINTRT R 48 5 R K 13857 Guangzhou Branch Room 2102-2105 & Room 2506-2509, Goldlion
& M REIS 4G AE2102-2105, Digital Network Center, 138 Tiyu Road East,
2506-2509 & Tianhe District, Guangzhou
EBMNRBRE  ENTHEERRN K455 2 Guangzhou Talent Unit 01, 1/F, Talent Center, 45-4 Tianhe Road,
X417 WA ARNESF1E0158E T Center Sub-Branch Yuexiu District, Guangzhou
EBa1T EETE R AR 4R KiE2105% Shanghai Branch 23/F, 21st Century Center Building, 210 Century
PARuR GV NYNEPEE Avenue, Pudong New Area, Shanghai
bPRIRE®RT  DEmRERIIEK321571% Shanghai Honggiao G/F, 321 Xianxia Road, Changning District,
Sub-Branch Shanghai
KBS KM EASIIKEE257/KEAE  Zhuhai Branch Unit 2, G/F & Unit 1-2, 1/F, Shuiwan Da Sha,
1E28 T R2E1 ~ 28T 82 Jingshan Road, Jida, Zhuhai
HILZIT BILTIEEEAREENHERN  Foshan Sub-Branch Unit 12-15, G/F, One City Mall, 268 Dongle Road,
NER QR 2685H—HEY Daliang, Shunde District, Foshan
ES—E12-155F 8
P MACAU
BT 24155 Head Office 241 Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro
AE 21T R E EA35%D Ho Lan Un Branch 3D Avenida do Conselheiro Ferreira de Almeida
AHEMm AT =1 S B 855 Hong Kai Si Branch 85 Avenida Horta e Costa
R EFEZH 19-21 5% San Kiu Branch 19-21 Estrada de Adolfo Loureiro
BB B 8E K 32 5% C-F Hak Sa Van Branch 32C-F Estrada de Marginal do Hipodromo
B2 BRI KBS B Ze L1338 5 Toi San Branch 338 Avenida de A.T. Barbosa
BHSHEAT  SHSE 29%AMT Kou Tei Vu Kai Branch ~ 29A Rua Pedro Coutinho R/C
WEDTT WEE \EEFEER 195 5% lao Hon Branch 195 Rua Oito do Bairro lao Hon
STEBMEHIT S 75-79 5% Ho Pin San Kai Branch  75-79 Rua Almirante Sergio
FOFRT MOFERELEES286%H T San Hau On Branch 286 Alameda Dr. Carlos D'Assumpcao R/C
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StarWorld Hotel Branch

Flower City Branch

Shop A, Level 2 of StarWorld Hotel,
Avenida de Amizade
356-366, Rua de Evora, Edif. Lei Fung, Taipa
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